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Robert Hiller, Principal, Allison Cohen, Deputy Director, Data Analytics, Alec Barrett, 
Data Visualization Analyst, and Lori Mei, Managing Director of Charter Operations and 
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Robert Hiller has served as the principal since August 1, 2015.
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Mission 

The New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science (AMS) is a small 
school that opened in 2011 and served approximately 463 students in grades 9-12 in 
2015-2016. AMS is academically rigorous, committed to parent and community 
outreach, and dedicated to serving high-need students. The school is part of the New 
Visions Charter High Schools’ (NVCHS) network which is a network of secondary 
schools dedicated to supporting all students in meeting the highest academic standards. 
We shift classroom dynamics from one where students receive information to one 
where students find solutions to community-defined problems by using their imagination 
coupled with a mastery of content and skills. We challenge our students to present and 
defend their learning as part of preparing and supporting them to graduate ready for 
college, careers and a 21st century economy. Teaching and learning in AMS, as in all 
New Visions Charter High Schools, is built upon the Lincoln Center Education 
Capacities for Imaginative Thinking1, informed by challenge-based curricula that are 
aligned to the Common Core standards, applied to improving local communities and 
driven by student performance data. 
Student Population 

Located in the Marble Hill community of the Bronx, AMS serves students from 
predominately low-income families. With enrollment based on a random lottery, 91% of 
students that applied to AMS live in the Bronx with about one-fourth of the students 
coming from Community School District 10 in which the school is located. In the 2015-
2016 school year, 463 students were enrolled in AMS. Of these students: 

•	 78% are eligible for free or reduced price lunch 
•	 91% are Black or Latino 
•	 17% are students with disabilities 
• 8% are English Language Learners 

Key Design Elements 
Key design elements of the model include: 

●	 An instructional model that requires students to reflect and assess constantly. As students 
employ the Capacities of Imaginative Thinking, they practice applying their knowledge to real-
world issues through challenge-based learning. 

●	 On-going system of assessment and data tools to support academic achievement, literacy 
interventions and monitor special education and English language learner compliance. 

●	 A small school that offers a trimester schedule as well as an extended day and extended year 
that provides students with more time and opportunities for remediation and acceleration as well 
as afterschool and Saturday clubs and classes to engage students and support their academic 
and socio-emotional needs. 

●	 A Summer Bridge Program in August for all 9th and 10 grade students that sets academic and 
behavioral expectations and introduces them to challenge-based learning. 

1 The Capacities of Imaginative Thinking are habits of mind that foster creativity, analysis and action. 
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●	 A Lower House that provides students with a solid academic and socio-emotional foundation to 
get them to grade level, and to accelerate their learning so that they may take full advantage of 
Upper House which engages students in an array of experiences with a post-secondary focus. 

●	 Community engagement as a distinguishing element of the model. This model aspires to honor 
who our students are and where they come from by creating opportunities for them to engage in 
and become members of and resources for their communities. 

●	 Family engagement that emphasizes families as partners in education through a model that 
includes establishing Family School Alliances2; offering events for networking and celebration; 
providing information about graduation requirements and students’ academic progress; and 
creating a culture that emphasizes college and career readiness. 

●	 Student support services that address students’ socio-emotional needs from college counseling 
to crisis management. 

●	 Systematic development of each school’s operational infrastructure to achieve efficiency and 
effectiveness. 

●	 Leadership and adult learning model that emphasizes modeling of best practices, teaming, 
feedback and role clarity to ensure that staff are focused on continuous improvement and 
invested in excelling. 

School Enrollment by Grade Level and School Year 
School 
Year 

K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 Total 

2011-12 118 0 0 0 118 

2012-13 118 118 0 0 236 

2013-14 105 122 108 0 335 

2014-15 157 104 98 108 467 

2015-16 
15 
1 

13 
4 

84 87 456 

2 Family School Alliances are the NVCHS version of Parent Associations and are deliberately named to 
emphasize the partnership between the school and families. 
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INTRODUCTION 

HIGH SCHOOL COHORTS 

ACCOUNTABILITY COHORT 

The state’s Accountability Cohort consists specifically of students who are in their fourth 
year of high school after the 9th grade. For example, the 2012 state Accountability 
Cohort consists of students who entered the 9th grade in the 2012-13 school year, were 
enrolled in the school on the state’s annual enrollment-determination day (BEDS day) in 
the 2015-16 school year, and either remained in the school for the rest of the year or left 
for an acceptable reason. (See New York State Education Department’s website for its 
accountability rules and cohort definitions: www.p12.nysed.gov/accountability/) 
The following table indicates the number of students in the Accountability Cohorts who 
are in their fourth year of high school and were enrolled on BEDS Day in October and 
on June 30th . 

Fourth-Year High School Accountability Cohorts 
Number 

Number of Students Number in 
Fourth Year Entered Cohort Leaving 

Enrolled on BEDS Day Accountability 
Year 9th Grade Designatio During the 

in October of the Cohort as of 
Cohort Anywhere n School 

Cohort’s Fourth Year June 30th 

Year
�
2013-14 2010-11 2010 N/A N/A N/A
�
2014-15 2011-12 2011 115 0 115
�
2015-16 2012-13 2012 107 7 100
�

TOTAL COHORT FOR GRADUATION 

Students are included in the Total Cohort for Graduation also based on the year they 
first enter the 9th grade. Prior to 2012-13, students who have enrolled at least five 
months in the school after entering the 9th grade are part of the Total Cohort for 
Graduation; as of 2011-12 (the 2008 cohort), students who have enrolled at least one 
day in the school after entering the 9th grade are part of the school’s Graduation Cohort. 
If the school has discharged students for one of the following acceptable reasons, it 
may remove them from the graduation cohort: if they transfer to another public or 
private diploma-granting program with documentation, transfer to home schooling by a 
parent or guardian, transfer to another district or school, transfer by court order, leave 
the U.S. or die. 

Fourth Year Total Cohort for Graduation 

New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science (AMS) 
Charter School 2015-16 Accountability Plan Progress Report 
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INTRODUCTION 

Year Number of Students Additional 
Fourth Cohort Graduation 

Entered 9th Enrolled on June 30th of Students Still 
Year Designatio Cohort 

Grade the Cohort’s Fourth Year in Cohort 3 

Cohort n (a) + (b) 
Anywhere (a) (b) 

2013-14 2010-11 2010 N/A N/A N/A 
2014-15 2011-12 2011 114 2 116 
2015-16 2013-14 2012 98 4 102 

Fifth Year Total Cohort for Graduation 

Fifth Year 
Cohort 

Year Entered 
9th Grade 
Anywhere 

Cohort 
Designation 

Number of Students 
Enrolled on June 30th of 
the Cohort’s Fifth Year 

(a) 

Additional 
Students 

Still in 
Cohort 4 

(b) 

Graduation 
Cohort 

(a) + (b) 

2013-14 2009-10 2009 N/A N/A N/A 
2014-15 2010-11 2010 N/A N/A N/A 
2015-16 2011-12 2011 3 0 3 

3 Number of students who had been enrolled for at least one day prior to leaving the school and who were not 
discharged for an acceptable reason.  

4 Number of students who had been enrolled for at least one day prior to leaving the school and who were not 
discharged for an acceptable reason. 

New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science (AMS) 
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HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 

ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS
�

Goal 1: English Language Arts 

AMS students will become proficient readers and writers of the English Language. 

BACKGROUND 

At AMS, our English Language Arts Curriculum is common core aligned and 
focused on challenge- based learning, where students take ownership over the 
thinking and doing in the classroom. There is a strong emphasis on critical reading 
and writing within the curriculum. We use assessments for multiple purposes at 
AMS; we use them for understanding what students understand and don’t 
understand with respect to the curriculum (discussions, on demand writing), we 
use them to allow students to apply their understanding (end of trimester 
challenges), and we use them to help students prepare for the end of the year 
Regents exam (trimester final exams). The professional development model at 
AMS is a parallel to what we strive for in our classroom practice; a model that asks 
teachers to take ownership of their practice. Specifically, we use a coaching model 
to support teachers in further developing their practice; we use our weekly 
department structure to do lesson studies, assessment analysis, and a book 
study; we use our monthly school-wide professional learning cycle to focus on 
discussion based teaching; and finally, we ask each one of our teachers to conduct 
action research, which they present at the end of the school year to the whole staff. 
Goal 1: Absolute Measure 

Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort will score at 
least 65 on the New York State Regents English exam by the completion of their fourth 
year in the cohort. 

(§) Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort will meet 
the college and career readiness standard (currently scoring 75 on the New York State 
Regents English exam OR fully meeting Common Core expectations on the Regents 
Exam in English Language Arts (Common Core)) by the completion of their fourth year in 
the cohort. 

METHOD 

The school administered the Regents Comprehensive Exam in English that students 
must pass to graduate. The school scores Regents on a scale from 0 to 100. The State 
Education Department defines the following pass levels: scoring 65 to meet the 
graduation requirement for a Regents diploma / 75 to meet the college and career 

New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science (AMS) 
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HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 

readiness standard.5 This measure examines the percent of the Accountability Cohort 
that passed the exam by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. Students 
have until the summer of their fourth year to do so. 

RESULTS 

The students in the first two accountability cohorts (2011 and 2012 cohorts) far 
surpassed the English Regents goal, achieving a 93% and 92% pass rate at 65 
respectively with 57% of both cohorts meeting the college readiness benchmark of a 
score of 75, approaching the goal. 

English Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 65 
by Fourth Year Accountability Cohort6 

Cohort 
Designation 

Number 
in Cohort 

Percent Passing 
with a score of 65 

2010 N/A N/A 
2011 115 93% 
2012 100 92% 

English Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 75 
by Fourth Year Accountability Cohort7 

Cohort 
Designation 

Number 
in Cohort 

Percent Passing 
with a score of 75 

2010 N/A N/A 
2011 115 57% 
2012 100 57% 

EVALUATION 

The students in the first two accountability cohorts far surpassed the English Regents 
goal, achieving a pass rate over 90% at 65. Well over one-half of the students in both 
cohorts (57%) met the college readiness benchmark of a score of 75, approaching the 
college readiness goal. AMS’ focus on reading and writing across the content areas 
has supported students in being successful on the ELA Regents exam. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

The 2013 cohort has already met the goal after only three years and the 2014 cohort’s 
pass rate is similar to that of the 2013 cohort at the same point in time suggesting that 
they too will surpass the goal of a 75% pass rate at a score of 65. Over one-half of the 

5 The statewide adaptation of new State Standards includes incorporating college and career readiness performance 
standards for the English language arts exam.  The state has benchmarked student ELA test performance to the 
likely need for remedial course work when students enter college by comparing student 3-8 test results and Regents 
results to their post-secondary experience at SUNY and CUNY.   Besides raising the cut scores for proficiency in the 
3-8 testing program, the state has begun to set college and career readiness standards for passing Regents. 

6 Based on the highest score for each student on the English Regents exam 

7 Based on the highest score for each student on the English Regents exam 

New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science (AMS) 
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HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 

students in the 2013 cohort (52%) have already achieved the higher college readiness 
score of 75 with several more opportunities for additional students to meet the higher 
college readiness goal. 

English Regents Passing Rate with a score of 65 by Cohort and Year 

Cohort 
Designatio 

n 

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 
Number 

in 
Cohort 

Percent 
Passing 

Number 
in 

Cohort 

Percent 
Passing 

Number 
in Cohort 

Percent 
Passing 

2012 120 60% 111 
2013 101 1% 106 54% 94 85% 
2014 111 0% 116 60% 
2015 144 0% 

86% 100 92%
�

English Regents Passing Rate with a score of 75 by Cohort and Year 

Cohort 
Designatio 

n 

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 
Number 

in 
Cohort 

Percent 
Passing 

Number 
in 

Cohort 

Percent 
Passing 

Number 
in Cohort 

2012 120 33% 111 53% 
2013 101 106 35% 94 52% 
2014 111 0% 116 36% 
2015 144 0% 

Goal 1: Absolute Measure 

Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort who did not 
score proficient on the New York State 8th grade English language arts exam will score at 
least 65 on the New York State Regents English exam by the completion of their fourth 
year in the cohort. 

(§)  Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort who did not 
score proficient on their New York State 8th grade English language arts exam will meet 
the college and career readiness standard (currently scoring 75 on the New York State 
Regents English exam OR fully meeting Common Core expectations on the Regents 
Exam in English Language Arts (Common Core)) by the completion of their fourth year in 
the cohort. 

Percent
�
Passing
�

100 57% 
0% 

METHOD 

The school demonstrates the effectiveness of its English language arts program by enabling 
students who were not meeting proficiency standards in the eighth grade to meet the 
English requirement for graduation with a Regents diploma / the college and career 
readiness standard. 

RESULTS 

At least 90% of the students in both the 2011 and 2012 cohorts who entered AMS not 
proficient in 8th grade passed the English Regents with a score of 65—far higher than 

New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science (AMS) 
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HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 

the goal. In addition, 48% of the 2011 cohort and 39% of the 2012 achieved the college 
readiness benchmark. 

English Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 65 among Students 
Who Were Not Proficient in the 8th Grade by Fourth Year Accountability Cohort 8 

Cohort 
Designation 

Number in 
Cohort 

Percent Passing with 
a score of 65 

2010 N/A N/A 
2011 79 92% 
2012 59 90%
�

English Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 75 among Students 
Who Were Not Proficient in the 8th Grade by Fourth Year Accountability Cohort 9 

59 39% 

Cohort Number in Percent Passing with 
Designation Cohort a score of 75 

2010 N/A N/A 
2011 79 48% 
2012 

EVALUATION 

AMS’ first two accountability cohorts far exceeded this measure with over 90% of the 
students in both cohorts that were not proficient when they entered the school meeting 
the benchmark at the end of four years; close to one-half of these students met the 
college readiness benchmark in the 2011 cohort with 39% meeting the college 
readiness goal in the 2012 cohort. AMS’ focus on reading and writing across the content 
areas and the supplemental support classes have been reasons why our students have 
been successful on the ELA Regents exam. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

N/A
 Goal 1: Absolute Measure 

Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (“APL”) on the Regents English exam of 
students completing their fourth year in the Accountability Cohort will meet the Annual 
Measurable Objective (“AMO”) set forth in the state’s NCLB accountability system. 

8 Based on the highest score for each student on the English Regents exam 

9 Based on the highest score for each student on the English Regents exam 

New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science (AMS) 
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HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 

METHOD 

In receiving a waiver for its federal No Child Left Behind accountability system, the New 
York State Education Department now holds high schools accountable for making 
annual yearly progress towards meeting college and career readiness standards. See 
page 72 of SED’s ESEA waiver application for the high school AMOs: 
www.p12.nysed.gov/accountability/documents/NYSESEAFlexibilityWaiver_REVISED.pd 
f 
The AMO continues to be SED’s basis for determining if schools are making satisfactory 
progress toward the annual goal. To achieve this measure, all tested students in the 
Accountability Cohort must have an Accountability Performance Level (APL) that equals 
or exceeds the 2015-16 English language arts AMO of 174. 
The APL is calculated by adding the sum of the percent of students in the Accountability 
Cohort at Levels 2 through 4 to the sum of the percent of students at Level 3 and 4. 
Thus, the highest possible APL is 200. The Regents exam in Comprehensive English is 
scored on a scale from 0 to 100; 0 to 64 is Level 1, 65 to 74 is Level 2, 75 to 89 is Level 
3, and 90 to 100 is Level 4. The Regents Common Core Examination in English is 
scored on a scale from 0 to 100; 0 to 64 is level 1, 65 to 78 is level 2; 79 to 84 is level 3, 
and 85 to 100 is level 4. 

RESULTS 

AMS’s 2012 cohort achieved an APL of 149, slightly under the required 174 for all 
students in the 2012 cohort. In addition, AMS did not meet the targets for the three 
subgroups in the 2012 cohort that had at least 30 students, specifically for economically 
disadvantaged, Black and Hispanic students. 

English Language Arts Accountability Performance Level (APL) 
For the 2012 High School Accountability Cohort 

Number in 
Cohort 

Percent of Students at Each Performance Level 
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4 

100 7 35 55 2 

PI = 35 + 55 + 2 = 92 
55 + 2 = 57 

AP = 14 
L 9 

English Language Arts Accountability Performance Level (APL) by Subgroup 
For the 2012 High School Accountability Cohort 

Subgroup Total N in % of Students at APL Subgroup Achieved 
N Subgro Each AMO AMO? 

Coho up Performance 
rt Level 

Lev Lev Lev
�
el 2 el 3 el 4
�

Economicall 100 69 39 52 1 144 162 No 
New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science (AMS) 
Charter School 2015-16 Accountability Plan Progress Report 
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HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 

y 
Disadvanta 

ged 
Black 100 47 36 51 4 146 158 No 

Hispanic 100 43 35 58 0 151 160 No 

EVALUATION 

The school’s APL of 149 was 25 points lower than the required 174 for all students in 
the 2012 cohort. The school also did not meet the required AMO in all three of the 
cohort’s subgroups. Specifically, economically disadvantaged students, Black students 
and Hispanic students’ performance at AMS came close but did not meet the AMO 
required for the number of students in those groups. If AMS focused on increasing the 
number of students achieving Level 4, they will meet the overall the goal in future years. 
AMS has mostly teachers with experience between 2 and 4 years and we believe that 

through our continued teacher development and teacher retention that we will move 
towards supporting more students in achieving level 3 and level 4. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

N/A 

GOAL 1: COMPARATIVE MEASURE 

Each year, the percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort passing the 
Regents English exam with a score of 65 or above will exceed that of the high school 
Accountability Cohort from the local school district. 

(§) Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (“APL”) in Regents English of 
students in the fourth year of their high school Accountability Cohort will exceed the APL 
of comparable students from the local school district. 

METHOD 

The school compares the performance of students in their fourth year in the charter 
school Accountability Cohort to that of the respective cohort of students in the local 
school district. Given that students may take Regents exam up through the summer of 
their fourth year, the school presents most recently available school district results.10 

10 The New York State Report Card provides the district results for students scoring at or above 65.  
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HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 

RESULTS 

AMS’ 92% pass rate far exceeded that of the local district with its 72% pass rate, the 
goal for which the school is held accountable. In addition, AMS ‘s 149 ALP exceeded 
that of the district as well. 

English Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 65 
of Fourth-Year Accountability Cohorts by Charter School and School District 

Cohort 
Charter School School District 

Percent 
Passing 

Cohort 
Size 

Percent 
Passing 

Cohort 
Size 

2010 N/A N/A N/A N/A 
2011 92% 115 67% 4,468 
2012 92% 100 72% 4,178 

English Regents Accountability Performance Level (APL)11 

of Fourth-Year Accountability Cohorts by Charter School and School District 

Cohort 
Charter School School District 

APL 
Cohort 
Size 

APL 
Cohort 
Size 

2010 
2011 142 115 172 4,468 
2012 149 100 140 4,178 

EVALUATION 

AMS far exceeded the performance of the local district by achieving a 92% pass rate— 
20 percentage points higher than that of Community School District 10, the goal to 
which the school is held accountable. In addition, AMS met the APL goal by achieving a 
149 as compared to the district’s APL of 140. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

N/A 
Goal 1: Optional Measure 

Each year, the group of students who have taken the grade 10 to 12 ACT* assessments 
[PLAN in grade 10, (and later Aspire), (ACT in grades 11 and 12 (and later Aspire)] will 
reduce the gap between their average score in the previous year (including EXPLORE in 
grade 9), and the College Readiness Benchmark score in English by 50%.  Students who 
achieve the College Readiness Benchmark Scores for their grade will continue to achieve 
the College Readiness Benchmark in English on subsequent tests and in subsequent 
grades. 

11 For an explanation of the procedure to calculate the school’s APL, see page 31. 
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HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 

*ACT has replaced EXPLORE and PLAN with Aspire and has created a cross walk between the scores 
so that comparisons may be made. 

METHOD 

The EXPLORE, PLAN and ACT are scored along a common scale. Because they are 
reported on the same score scale, the results from the different assessments inform 
students, parents, teachers and counselors about individual student strengths and 
weaknesses while there is still time to address them. AMS administered the EXPLORE 
(and later Aspire) (grade 9), the PLAN (and later Aspire) (grade 10) and was expected 
to administer the ACT (grade 11) assessments to students as a pretest in the spring. 
Students take the next assessment for their grade level the following spring which 
serves as a posttest including ACT in grade 12. Students’ performance on the pretest is 
compared to their performance on the posttest to determine whether they have 
achieved the College Readiness Benchmark or made progress toward achieving the 
College Readiness Benchmark in English. 

RESULTS 

The data necessary to measure this goal was not available at the time the report was 
written. 

English Growth in College Readiness 
by High School Accountability Cohort 

Cohort 
Designation 

Number in 
Cohort with 

Matched 
Scores 

Percent Meeting 
College Readiness 

Benchmarks or 
Showing Growth 

2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
Total 

EVALUATION 

The lack of results suggests a need to improve test administration processes and 
procedures at the school to ensure that the data provide an accurate assessment of all 
students’ performance. 

SUMMARY OF THE HIGH SCHOOL ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS GOAL 

AMS met three of the four goals to which it is held accountable (prior to 2012-2013). 
The school met two out of four of the post 2012-2013 goals. 

Type Measure (Accountability Plan Prior to 2012-13) Outcome 

Absolute 
Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability 
Cohort will score at least 65 on the New York State Regents English 
exam by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 

Achieved 

Absolute Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability Achieved 

New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science (AMS) 
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HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 

Cohort will did not score proficient on the New York State 8th grade 
English language arts exam will score at least 65 on the New York 
State Regents English exam by the completion of their fourth year in 
the cohort. 

Absolute 

Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (APL) on the 
Regents English exam of students completing their fourth year in the 
Accountability Cohort will meet the Annual Measurable Objective 
(AMO) set forth in the state’s NCLB accountability system. 

Did Not 
Achieve 

Comparativ 
e 

Each year, the percent to students in the high school Accountability 
Cohort passing the Regents English exam with a score of 65 or above 
will exceed that of the high school Accountability Cohort from the local 
school district. (Using 2013-14 school district results.) 

Achieved 

Type Measure (Accountability Plan from 2012-13 or later) Outcome 
(§) Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability 
Cohort will meet the college and career ready standard (currently 
scoring 75 on the New York State Regents English exam) by the 
completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 
(§) Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability 
Cohort who did not score proficient on their New York State 8th grade 
English language arts exam will meet the college and career ready 
standard (currently scoring 75 on the New York State Regents English 
exam) by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 
Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (APL) on the 
Regents English exam of students completing their fourth year in the 
Accountability Cohort will meet the Annual Measurable Objective 
(AMO) set forth in the state’s NCLB accountability system. 
(§) Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (APL) in Regents 
English of students in the fourth year of their high school Accountability 
Cohort will exceed the APL of comparable students from the local 
school district. (Using 2013-14 school district results.) 

Absolute 

Absolute 

Absolute 

Comparativ 
e 

Did Not 
Achieve 

Did Not 
Achieve 

Did Not 
Achieve 

Achieved 

ACTION PLAN
�

AT AMS, WE WILL WORK ON INCREASING THE NUMBER OF STUDENTS REACHING THE 
COLLEGE READINESS BENCHMARK IN ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS.  WE WILL DO THIS BY 
UTILIZING OUR CHALLENGE BASED LEARNING CURRICULUM AND OUR EXISTING 
SCHOOL TEAM STRUCTURES.  SPECIFICALLY, WE WILL USE OUR WEEKLY DEPARTMENT 
MEETING STRUCTURE TO FOCUS ON IMPLEMENTATION OF OUR UNITS AND LESSON 
PLANS BY USING A PROCESS CALLED LESSON STUDY. THIS PROCESS WILL ALLOW US 
TO TAKE THOUGHTFUL RISKS AND SUPPORT THE WHOLE TEAM IN MOVING TOWARDS 
MORE EFFECTIVE IMPLEMENTATION OF OUR AMBITIOUS PLANS. WE WILL ALSO USE 
OUR DEPARTMENT MEETING STRUCTURE TO DO MONTHLY ASSESSMENT ANALYSIS SO 
WE CAN TAILOR OUR INSTRUCTION TO THE SPECIFIC NEEDS OF OUR STUDENTS. AT 
AMS WE WILL BE INCREASING THE AMOUNT OF TIME WE MEET AS A GRADE TEAM FROM 
ONCE A MONTH TO TWICE A MONTH. WE BELIEVE THIS ADDITIONAL MEETING EACH 
MONTH WILL ALLOW US TO BEST SUPPORT OUR STUDENTS ACADEMICALLY, SOCIALLY 
AND EMOTIONALLY. AS A GRADE TEAM WE WILL LOOK CLOSELY AT DATA IN THE AREAS 
OF ACADEMICS, BEHAVIOR, AND ATTENDANCE AND, BASED ON THE DATA, WE WILL 
CREATE SUPPORTS FOR THE STUDENTS IN THE DIFFERENT AREAS. FOR ACADEMIC 
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HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 

SUPPORT, WE WILL USE OUR OFFICE HOUR STRUCTURE AND OUR SATURDAY REGENTS 
PREP STRUCTURE TO BEST SUPPORT THE INDIVIDUAL NEEDS OF OUR STUDENTS. 
FINALLY, AT AMS WE WILL BE WORKING HARD AT RETAINING OUR BEST TEACHERS, AS 

WE BELIEVE THAT IN ORDER TO INCREASE OUR STUDENTS’ LEVEL OF ACHIEVEMENT 
FROM PASSING TO COLLEGE READY WE NEED THE MAJORITY OF OUR TEACHERS TO 
RETURN YEAR AFTER YEAR. 

New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science (AMS) 
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HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: MATHEMATICS 

GOAL 2: MATHEMATICS
�

Goal 2: Mathematics 

AMS students will become proficient in the application of mathematical skills and 
concepts. 

BACKGROUND 

At AMS, our Mathematics Curriculum is common core aligned and focused on challenge-
based learning, where students take ownership over the thinking and doing in the 
classroom. There is a strong emphasis on problem solving, conceptual understanding, and 
procedural fluency. We use assessments for multiple purposes at AMS; we use them for 
understanding what students understand and don’t understand with respect to the 
curriculum (discussions, kick-off tasks at start of unit), we use them to allow students to 
apply their understanding (end of unit applications and trimester challenges), and we use 
them to help students prepare for the end of the year Regents exam (unit assessments and 
trimester final exams). The professional development model at AMS is a parallel to what we 
strive for in our classroom practice; a model that asks teachers to take ownership of their 
practice. Specifically, we use a coaching model to support teachers in further developing 
their practice; we use our weekly department structure to do lesson studies, assessment 
analysis, and a book study; we use our monthly school-wide professional learning cycle to 
focus on discussion based teaching; and finally, we ask each one of our teachers to conduct 
action research, which they present at the end of the school year to the whole staff. 

Goal 2: Absolute Measure 

Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort will score at 
least 65 on a New York State Regents mathematics exam by the completion of their fourth 
year in the cohort. 

(§) Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort will meet 
the college and career readiness standard (currently scoring 80 on a New York State 
Regents math exam OR fully meeting Common Core expectations on the Regents 
Algebra I (Common Core) exam) by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 

METHOD 

The school administered the New York State Regents Algebra I (Common Core), 
Geometry, Geometry (Common Core), Algebra 2/Trigonometry, and/or Algebra II 
(Common Core) exams. The school scores Regents on a scale from 0 to 100. The 
State Education Department defines the following pass levels: scoring 65 to meet the 
graduation requirement for a Regents diploma / scoring 80 or fully meeting Common 
Core expectations to meet the college and career readiness standard. 12 This measure 

12 The statewide adaptation of the revised State Standards includes incorporating college and career readiness 
performance standards for the English language arts exam.  The state has benchmarked student mathematics test 
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HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: MATHEMATICS 

requires students in each Accountability Cohort to achieve the requisite score on any 
one of the Regents mathematics exams by their fourth year in the cohort. Students may 
have taken a particular Regents mathematics exam multiple times or have taken 
multiple mathematics exams. Students have until the summer of their fourth year to 
pass a mathematics exam. 

RESULTS 

AMS’s 2012 cohort far exceeded the mathematics goal by achieving a 96% pass rate. 
However, only 28% of the cohort hit the college readiness benchmark. 

Mathematics Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 65 
by Fourth Year Accountability Cohort13 

Cohort 
Designatio 

n 

Number 
in 

Cohort 

Percent Passing 
with a score of 65 

2010 N/A N/A 
2011 115 97% 
2012 100 96% 

Mathematics Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 80 
by Fourth Year Accountability Cohort14 

Cohort 
Designatio 

n 

Number 
in 

Cohort 

Percent Passing 
with a score of 80 

2010 N/A N/A 
2011 115 33% 
2012 100 28% 

EVALUATION 

Nearly AMS’ entire 2012 cohort met the mathematics goal with a pass rate of 96% at 65; of 
whom 28% met the college readiness benchmark. This level of performance is 
impressive in accountability cohorts early in the school’s development. However twice as 
many students will have to perform at the college readiness level if AMS is to achieve this 
goal with future cohorts. We attribute this initial success to our focus on problem-based 
teaching, our math support classes, and our Saturday Regents prep opportunities that 
many of our students have taken advantage of over the course of the last four years. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

Both cohorts 2013 and 2014 currently have similar pass rates to those of the 2012 
cohort at the end of three years. This trend, particularly for the 2014 cohort that has two 

performance to the likely need for remedial course work when students enter college by comparing student 3-8 test 
results and Regents results to their post-secondary experience at SUNY and CUNY.  Besides raising the cut scores 
for proficiency in the 3-8 testing program, the state has begun to set college and career readiness standards for 
passing Regents.  

13 Based on the highest score for each student on the Mathematics Regents exam 

14 Based on the highest score for each student on the Mathematics Regents exam 
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HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: MATHEMATICS 

more years before graduation, suggests that the school will be successful in continuing 
to meet the measure’s target. The focus of the work must be on teaching and learning 
that will bring students to the college readiness benchmark. 

Mathematics Regents Passing Rate with a score of 65 by Cohort and Year 

Cohort 
Designatio 

n 

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 
Number 

in 
Cohort 

Percent 
Passing 

Number 
in 

Cohort 

Percent 
Passing 

Number 
in Cohort 

Percent 
Passing 

2012 120 83% 111 
2013 101 54% 106 82% 94 86% 
2014 111 49% 116 74% 
2015 144 49% 

94% 100 96%
�

Mathematics Regents Passing Rate with a score of 80 by Cohort and Year 

Cohort 
Designatio 

n 

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 
Number 

in 
Cohort 

Percent 
Passing 

Number 
in 

Cohort 

Percent 
Passing 

Number 
in Cohort 

Percent 
Passing 

2012 120 23% 111 27% 100 28% 
2013 101 10% 106 11% 94 14% 
2014 111 4% 116 4% 
2015 144 6% 

Goal 2: Absolute Measure 

Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort who did not 
score proficient on the New York State 8th grade mathematics exam will score at least 65 
on a New York State Regents mathematics exam by the completion of their fourth year in 
the cohort. 

(§) Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort who did not 
score proficient on their New York State 8th grade math exam will meet the college and 
career ready standard (currently scoring 80 on a New York State Regents math exam) by 
the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 

METHOD 

The school demonstrates the effectiveness of its mathematics program by enabling 
students who were not meeting proficiency standards in the eighth grade to meet the 
mathematics requirement for graduation with a Regents diploma/the college and career 
readiness standard. 

RESULTS 

AMS’ 94% pass rate for the 2012 cohort far exceeded the mathematics goal and was 
identical to the performance of its first cohort. However, few of these students (2011 
cohort=4%, 2012 cohort=3%) met the college readiness mark. 
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HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: MATHEMATICS 

Mathematics Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 65 among Students 
Who Were Not Proficient in the 8th Grade by Fourth Year Accountability Cohort 15 

Cohort 
Designatio 

n 

Number in 
Cohort 

Percent Passing with a 
score of 65 

2010 N/A N/A 
2011 46 94% 
2012 32 94% 

Mathematics Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 80 among Students 
Who Were Not Proficient in the 8th Grade by Fourth Year Accountability Cohort 16 

Cohort 
Designatio 

n 

Number in 
Cohort 

Percent Passing with a 
score of 80 

2010 N/A N/A 
2011 46 4% 
2012 32 3% 

EVALUATION 

AMS cohort 2012 students exceeded the mathematics pass rate goal by 19 percentage 
points indicating that a considerable number of students that entered AMS not proficient in 
math, demonstrated success at the end of their four years in the school. However, few 
students were able to achieve the college readiness benchmark. We attribute our 
success to helping students move from below proficient to proficient to our approach to 
teaching mathematics, our support classes, and our Regents prep opportunities. We need 
to continue to work on moving our students from proficient to college readiness and we 
believe that through our teacher development model and through teacher retention we will 
be able to support students in achieving college readiness. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

N/A 
Goal 2: Absolute Measure 

Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (“APL”) on a Regents mathematics exam 
of students completing their fourth year in the Accountability Cohort will meet the Annual 
Measurable Objective (AMO) set forth in the state’s NCLB accountability system. 

METHOD 

In receiving a waiver for its federal No Child Left Behind accountability system, the State 
Education Department now law holds high schools accountable for making annual 
yearly progress towards meeting college and career readiness standards. See page 72 
of SED’s ESEA waiver application for the high school AMOs: 
http://www.p12.nysed.gov/accountability/documents/NYSESEAFlexibilityWaiver_REVIS 
ED.pdf 

15 Based on the highest score for each student on the Mathematics Regents exam 

16 Based on the highest score for each student on the Mathematics Regents exam 

New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science (AMS) 
Charter School 2015-16 Accountability Plan Progress Report 
20 

http://www.p12.nysed.gov/accountability/documents/NYSESEAFlexibilityWaiver_REVISED.pdf
http://www.p12.nysed.gov/accountability/documents/NYSESEAFlexibilityWaiver_REVISED.pdf


   

         
            

          
     

              
                 

             
                      

             
                       

            
             

  
  

 
     

    

    
     

 
 

     
 

 

  

   

 

          
                                                                      

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: MATHEMATICS 

The AMO continues to be SED’s basis for determining if schools are making satisfactory 
progress toward the annual goal. To achieve this measure, all tested students in the 
Accountability Cohort must have an Accountability Performance Level (APL) that equals 
or exceeds 2015-16 mathematics AMO of 159. 
The APL is calculated by adding the sum of the percent of students in the Accountability 
Cohort at Levels 2 through 4 to the sum of the percent of students at Level 3 and 4. 
Thus, the highest possible APL is 200. The Regents exams are scored on a scale from 
0 to 100; 0 to 64 is Level 1, 65 to 79 is Level 2, 80 to 89 is Level 3, and 90 to 100 is 
Level 4. The Regents Common Core exams in mathematics are scored on a scale from 
0 to 100; 0 to 64 is level 1; 65 to 73 is level 2, 74 to 84 is level 3, and 85 to 100 is level 
4. 

RESULTS 

AMS’s 2012 accountability cohort achieved an APL of 124 as compared to the required 
159 for all students. The three subgroups did not achieve the AMO for the number of 
students in the cohort. 

Mathematics Accountability Performance Level (APL) 
For the 2012 High School Accountability Cohort 

Percent of Students at Each Performance Level
�

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4 

3 68 22 6 

PI = 68 + 22 + 6 
22 + 6 

APL 

Mathematics Accountability Performance Level (APL) by Subgroup 
For the 2012 High School Accountability Cohort 

Subgroup Total 
N 

Coho 
rt 

N in 
Subgro 

up 

% of Students at 
Each 

Performance 
Level 

APL Subgroup 
AMO 

Achieved 
AMO? 

Lev Lev Lev 
el 2 el 3 el 4 

Economicall 69 70 20 6 122 146 No 
y 

Disadvanta 
ged 

Black 47 70 21 6 124 138 No 

Hispanic 43 70 21 2 116 142 No 
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HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: MATHEMATICS 

EVALUATION 

The school’s 2012 cohort achieved an APL of 124—35 points lower than the required 
159 for all students in the cohort. The 2012 cohort also had three subgroups with more 
than 30 students: economically disadvantaged, Black students and Hispanic students. 
In every case, AMS students in these subgroups came close but did not meet the 
required target for the number of students in the group. Examining the results indicates 
that AMS must focus on increasing students’ math skills and knowledge so that students 
are able to demonstrate mastery at Level 4. AMS has mostly teachers with experience 
between 2 and 4 years and we believe that through our continued teacher development and 
teacher retention that we will move towards supporting more students in achieving level 3 
and level 4. We also need to still work on better supporting our students procedural fluency 
as this has been an areas where we have seen our students struggle. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

N/A 
Goal 2: Comparative Measure 

Each year, the percent to students in the high school Accountability Cohort passing a 
Regents mathematics exam with a score of 65 or above will exceed that of the high school 
Accountability Cohort from the local school district. 

(§) Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (APL) in mathematics of students in 
the fourth year of their high school Accountability Cohort will exceed the APL of 
comparable students from the local school district. 

METHOD 

The school compares the performance of students in their fourth year in the charter 
school Accountability Cohort to that of the respective cohort of students in the local 
school district. Given that students may take Regents exam up through the summer of 
their fourth year, the school presents most recently available school district results.17 

RESULTS 

Virtually all (96%) of AMS students in the 2012 cohort achieved a passing score of 65 at 
the end of four years as compared with only 75% of students in Community School 
District 10. This is the goal to which AMS is held accountable in its accountability plan. 
In addition, the school came close but did not meet the post 2012-2013 measure. 

Mathematics Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 65  
of Fourth-Year Accountability Cohorts by Charter School and School District 

Cohort 
Charter School School District 

Percent 
Passing 

Cohort 
Size 

Percent 
Passing 

Cohort 
Size 

2010 N/A N/A N/A N/A 
2011 97% 115 72% 4,468 

17 The New York State Report Card provides the district results for students scoring at or above 65. 
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HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: MATHEMATICS 

2012 96% 100 75% 4,178 

Mathematics Accountability Performance Level (APL) 
of Fourth-Year Accountability Cohorts by Charter School and School District18 

Cohort 
Charter School School District 

APL 
Cohort 
Size 

APL 
Cohort 
Size 

2010 N/A N/A N/A N/A 
2011 126 115 177 4,468 
2012 124 100 127 4,178 

EVALUATION 

AMS students in the 2012 cohort far surpassed the goal of achieving a higher a passing 
score of 65 at the end of four years as compared with students in Community School 
District 10.  This is the goal to which AMS is held accountable in its accountability 
plan.  Specifically, 96% of AMS students in the cohort met this goal in comparison to 
75% of students in the local district—a 21 percentage point difference.  In addition, the 
local district’s APL of 127 (for cohort 2011) was slightly higher than that of AMS.  
However, to continue to improve, the school must focus on mastery of the material at 
the higher end of the performance range. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

N/A 
Goal 1: Optional Measure 

Each year, the group of students who have taken the grade 10 to 12 ACT* assessments 
[PLAN in grade 10 (and later Aspire), ACT in grades 11 and 12 (and later Aspire)] will 
reduce the gap between their average score in the previous year (including EXPLORE in 
grade 9), and the College Readiness Benchmark score in Math by 50%.  Students who 
achieve the College Readiness Benchmark Scores for their grade will continue to achieve 
the College Readiness Benchmark in Math on subsequent tests and in subsequent 
grades. 

*ACT has replaced EXPLORE and PLAN with Aspire and has created a cross walk between the scores 
so that comparisons may be made. 

METHOD 

The EXPLORE, PLAN and ACT are scored along a common scale. Because they are 
reported on the same score scale, the results from the different assessments inform 
students, parents, teachers and counselors about individual student strengths and 
weaknesses while there is still time to address them. AMS administered the EXPLORE 
(and later Aspire) (grade 9), the PLAN (and later Aspire) (grade 10) and the ACT (grade 
11) assessments to students as a pretest in the spring. Students take the next 
assessment for their grade level the following spring which serves as a posttest 

18 See page 39 above for an explanation of the APL. 
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HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: MATHEMATICS 

including the ACT in grade 12. Students’ performance on the pretest is compared to 
their performance on the posttest to determine whether they have achieved the College 
Readiness Benchmark or made progress toward achieving the College Readiness 
Benchmark in Math. 

RESULTS 

The data necessary to measure this goal was not available at the time the report was 
written. 

Mathematics Growth in College Readiness 
by High School Accountability Cohort 

Cohort 
Designation 

Number in 
Cohort with 

Matched 
Scores 

Percent Meeting 
College Readiness 

Benchmarks or 
Showing Growth 

2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
Total 

EVALUATION 

The lack of results suggests a need to improve test administration processes and 
procedures at the school to ensure that the data provide an accurate assessment of all 
students’ performance. 

SUMMARY OF THE HIGH SCHOOL MATHEMATICS GOAL 19 

AMS’ 2012 cohort attained three out of the four goals to which they were held 
accountable (prior to 2012-2013) and came close to meeting the fourth goal. The 
school fared less well in meeting the post 2012-2013 benchmarks. 

Type Measure (Accountability Plan Prior to 2012-13) Outcome 

Absolute Cohort will score at least 65 on a New York State Regents Achieved 
Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability 

mathematics exam by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 

Absolute 

Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability 
Cohort will did not score proficient on the New York State 8th grade 
mathematics exam will score at least 65 on a New York State Regents 
mathematics exam by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 

Achieved 

Absolute 

Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (APL) on the 
Regents mathematics exam of students completing their fourth year in 
the Accountability Cohort will meet the Annual Measurable Objective 

Did Not 

(AMO) set forth in the state’s NCLB accountability system. 
Achieve 

Comparativ Each year, the percent to students in the high school Accountability Achieved 
e Cohort passing a New York State Regents mathematics exam with a 

19 If the school includes a middle school component, add these measures to the subject area goal for the younger 
grades. 
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HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: MATHEMATICS 

score of 65 or above will exceed that of the high school Accountability 
Cohort from the local school district. (Using 2013-14 school district 
results.) 

Type Measure (Accountability Plan from 2012-13 or later) Outcome 

Absolute 

(§) Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability 
Cohort will meet the college and career ready standard (currently 
scoring 80 on a New York State Regents mathematics exam) by the 
completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 

Did Not 
Achieve 

Absolute 

(§) Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability 
Cohort who did not score proficient on their New York State 8th grade 
mathematics exam will meet the college and career ready standard 
(currently scoring 80 on a New York State Regents mathematics 
exam) by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 

Achieved 

Absolute 

Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (APL) on the 
Regents English exam of students completing their fourth year in the 
Accountability Cohort will meet the Annual Measurable Objective 
(AMO) set forth in the state’s NCLB accountability system. 

Did Not 
Achieve 

Comparativ 
e 

(§) Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (APL) on a New 
York State Regents mathematics exam of students in the fourth year of 
their high school Accountability Cohort will exceed the APL of 
comparable students from the local school district. (Using 2013-14 
school district results.) 

Achieved 

ACTION PLAN
�

AT AMS, WE WILL WORK ON INCREASING THE NUMBER OF 
STUDENTS REACHING THE COLLEGE READINESS BENCHMARK 
IN MATHEMATICS. WE WILL DO THIS BY UTILIZING OUR 
CHALLENGE-BASED LEARNING CURRICULUM AND OUR 
EXISTING SCHOOL TEAM STRUCTURES. SPECIFICALLY, WE 
WILL USE OUR WEEKLY DEPARTMENT MEETING STRUCTURE TO 
FOCUS ON IMPLEMENTATION OF OUR UNITS AND LESSON 
PLANS BY USING A PROCESS CALLED LESSON STUDY. THIS 
PROCESS WILL ALLOW US TO TAKE THOUGHTFUL RISKS AND 
SUPPORT THE WHOLE TEAM IN MOVING TOWARDS MORE 
EFFECTIVE IMPLEMENTATION OF OUR AMBITIOUS PLANS. WE 
WILL ALSO USE OUR DEPARTMENT MEETING STRUCTURE TO 
DO MONTHLY ASSESSMENT ANALYSIS SO WE CAN TAILOR OUR 
INSTRUCTION TO THE SPECIFIC NEEDS OF OUR STUDENTS. AT 
AMS WE WILL BE INCREASING THE AMOUNT OF TIME WE MEET 
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HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: MATHEMATICS 

AS A GRADE TEAM FROM ONCE A MONTH TO TWICE A MONTH. 
WE BELIEVE THIS ADDITIONAL MEETING EACH MONTH WILL 

ALLOW US TO BEST SUPPORT OUR STUDENTS ACADEMICALLY, 
SOCIALLY AND EMOTIONALLY. AS A GRADE TEAM WE WILL 
LOOK CLOSELY AT DATA IN THE AREAS OF ACADEMICS, 
BEHAVIOR, AND ATTENDANCE AND, BASED ON THE DATA, WE 
WILL CREATE SUPPORTS FOR THE STUDENTS IN THE 
DIFFERENT AREAS. FOR ACADEMIC SUPPORT, WE WILL USE 
OUR OFFICE HOUR STRUCTURE AND OUR SATURDAY REGENTS 
PREP STRUCTURE TO BEST SUPPORT THE INDIVIDUAL NEEDS 
OF OUR STUDENTS. FINALLY, AT AMS WE WILL BE WORKING 
HARD AT RETAINING OUR BEST TEACHERS, AS WE BELIEVE 
THAT IN ORDER TO INCREASE OUR STUDENTS’ LEVEL OF 
ACHIEVEMENT FROM PASSING TO COLLEGE READY WE NEED 
THE MAJORITY OF OUR TEACHERS TO RETURN YEAR AFTER 
YEAR. 
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HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: SCIENCE 

GOAL 3: SCIENCE
�

Goal 3: Science 

Students will meet and exceed state standards for mastery of skills and content 
knowledge in the area of science. 

BACKGROUND 

At AMS, our Science Curriculum is common core aligned and focused on challenge-based 
learning, where students take ownership over the thinking and doing in the classroom. 
There is a strong emphasis on problem solving, conceptual understanding, and reading 

and writing. We use assessments for multiple purposes at AMS; we use them for 
understanding what students understand and don’t understand with respect to the 
curriculum (discussions, kick-off tasks at start of unit), we use them to allow students to 
apply their understanding (end of unit applications and trimester challenges), and we use 
them to help students prepare for the end of the year Regents exam (unit assessments and 
trimester final exams). The professional development model at AMS is a parallel to what we 
strive for in our classroom practice; a model that asks teachers to take ownership of their 
practice. Specifically, we use a coaching model to support teachers in further developing 
their practice; we use our weekly department structure to do lesson studies, assessment 
analysis, and a book study; we use our monthly school-wide professional learning cycle to 
focus on discussion based teaching; and finally, we ask each one of our teachers to conduct 
action research, which they present at the end of the school year to the whole staff. 
Goal 3: Absolute Measure 

Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort will score at 
least 65 on a New York State Regents science exam by the completion of their fourth year 
in the cohort. 

METHOD 

New York State schools administer multiple high school science assessments; current 
Regent exams are Living Environment, Earth Science, Chemistry and Physics. The 
school administered Living Environment, Earth Science, Chemistry and Physics. It 
scores Regents on a scale from 0 to 100; students must score at least 65 to pass. This 
measure requires students in each Accountability Cohort to pass any one of the 
Regents science exams by their fourth year in the cohort. Students may have taken a 
particular Regents science exam multiple times or have taken multiple science exams. 
Students have until the summer of their fourth year to pass a science exam. 

RESULTS 

Fully 89% of the first accountability cohort and 88% of the second met the science goal 
by achieving a pass rate of 65 or above. 

Science Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 65 
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HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: SCIENCE 

by Fourth Year Accountability Cohort20 

Cohort 
Designation 

Number in 
Cohort 

Percent 
Passing with 

a score of 
65 

2010 N/A N/A 
2011 115 89% 
2012 100 88% 

EVALUATION 

AMS’ 2011 and 2012 cohorts’ pass rates of 89% and 88% exceeded the science goal by 14 
and 13 percentage points respectively. AMS uses a pullout Living Environment Lab model 
that allows students to take Living Environment everyday plus an additional lab course 
every other day. This has allowed students more time to focus on both the content and the 
skills. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

With one and two years of high school left respectively, cohorts 2013 and 2014 have 
already met the science goal by achieving at least a 75% pass rate and the 2015 cohort 
is within 10 percentage points of meeting this goal as well. 

Science Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 65 by Cohort and Year 

2013 

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 
Cohort 

Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent Designatio 
in Passing in Passing in Cohort Passing n 

Cohort Cohort 

101 63% 75% 94 83% 
2012 

106 
120 79% 111 83% 100 88%
�

2014 111 66% 116 80% 
2015 144 65% 

Goal 3: Comparative Measure 

Each year, the percent to students in the high school Total Cohort passing a Regents 
science exam with a score of 65 or above will exceed that of the high school Total Cohort 
from the local school district. 

METHOD 

The school compares the performance of students in their fourth year in the charter 
school high school Total Cohort to that of the respective cohort of students in the local 
school district. Given that students may take Regents exam up through the summer of 
their fourth year, the school presents most recently available district results. 

RESULTS 

AMS’s 2011 and 2012 cohort pass rates of 89% and 88% far exceed that of students in 
the local district. 

20 Based on the highest score for each student on any science Regents exam 
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Goal 1: Optional Measure Growth

 Each year, the group of students who have taken the grade 10 to 12 ACT* assessments 
[PLAN in grade 10 (and later Aspire), ACT in grades 11 and 12 (and later Aspire)] will 
reduce the gap between their average score in the previous year (including EXPLORE in 
grade 9), and the College Readiness Benchmark score in Science by 50%.  Students who 
achieve the College Readiness Benchmark Scores for their grade will continue to achieve 
the College Readiness Benchmark in Science on subsequent tests and in subsequent 
grades.

 
                   

   

 
  

 
   

 

 
 

          
                                                                      

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: SCIENCE 

Science Regents Passing Rate 
of the High School Total Cohort by Charter School and School District 

Charter School School District 
Cohort Cohort 

Size 
Percent Cohort Percent 
Passing Size Passing 

2010 N/A N/A N/A N/A 
2011 89% 115 69% 4,468 
2012 88% 100 72% 4,178 

EVALUATION 

The 2011 cohort’s 89% pass rate in science was 20 percentage points higher than that 
of the students in Community School District 10 while the 2012 cohort’s similarly high 
pass rate of 88% is 16 percentage points higher than that of the district. AMS uses a 
pullout Living Environment Lab model that allows students to take Living Environment 
everyday plus an additional lab course every other day. This has allowed students more 
time to focus on both the content and the skills. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

*ACT has replaced EXPLORE and PLAN with ASPIRE and has created a cross walk between the scores so that 
comparisons may be made. 

METHOD 

The EXPLORE, PLAN and ACT are scored along a common scale.  Because they are 
reported on the same score scale, the results from the different assessments inform 
students, parents, teachers and counselors about individual student strengths and 
weaknesses while there is still time to address them.  AMS administered the EXPLORE 
(and later Aspire) (grade 9), the PLAN (and later Aspire) (grade 10) and the ACT (grade 11) 
assessments to students as a pretest in the spring.  Students take the next assessment for 
their grade level the following spring which serves as a posttest including the ACT in grade 
12. Students’ performance on the pretest is compared to their performance on the posttest 
to determine whether they have achieved the College Readiness Benchmark or made 
progress toward achieving the College Readiness Benchmark in Science.  
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HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: SCIENCE 

RESULTS 

The data necessary to measure this goal was not available at the time the report was 
written. 

Science Growth in College Readiness 
by High School Accountability Cohort 

Cohort 
Designation 

Number in 
Cohort with 

Matched 
Scores 

Percent Meeting 
College Readiness 

Benchmarks or 
Showing Growth 

2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
Total 

EVALUATION
�

THIS LACK OF RESULTS INDICATES A NEED TO IMPROVE TEST ADMINISTRATION 
PROCESSES AND PROCEDURES AT THE SCHOOL TO ENSURE THAT THE DATA PROVIDE 
AN ACCURATE ASSESSMENT OF ALL STUDENTS’ PERFORMANCE. 
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HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: SOCIAL STUDIES 

GOAL 4: SOCIAL STUDIES
�

Goal 4: Social Studies 

Students will meet and exceed state standards for mastery of skills and content 
knowledge in the area of social studies. 

BACKGROUND 

At AMS, our Social Studies Curriculum is common core aligned and focused on challenge-
based learning, where students take ownership over the thinking and doing in the 
classroom. There is a strong emphasis on critical reading and writing within the curriculum. 
We use assessments for multiple purposes at AMS; we use them for understanding what 

students understand and don’t understand with respect to the curriculum (discussions, on 
demand writing), we use them to allow students to apply their understanding (end of 
trimester challenges), and we use them to help students prepare for the end of the year 
Regents exam (trimester final exams). The professional development model at AMS is a 
parallel to what we strive for in our classroom practice; a model that asks teachers to take 
ownership of their practice. Specifically, we use a coaching model to support teachers in 
further developing their practice; we use our weekly department structure to do lesson 
studies, assessment analysis, and a book study; we use our monthly school-wide 
professional learning cycle to focus on discussion based teaching; and finally, we ask each 
one of our teachers to conduct action research, which they present at the end of the school 
year to the whole staff. 
Goal 4: Social Studies 

Students will meet and exceed state standards for mastery of skills and content 
knowledge in the area of social studies. 

Goal 4: Absolute Measure 

Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort will score at 
least 65 on the New York State Regents U.S. History exam by the completion of their 
fourth year in the cohort. 

METHOD 

New York State administers two high school social studies assessments: U.S. History 
and Global History. In order to graduate, students must pass both of these Regents 
exams with a score of 65 or higher. This measure requires students in each 
Accountability Cohort to pass the two exams by the completion of their fourth year in the 
cohort. Students may have taken the exams multiple times and have until the summer 
of their fourth year to pass it. Once students pass it, performance on subsequent 
administrations of the same exam do not affect their status as passing. 
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HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: SOCIAL STUDIES 

RESULTS 

Eighty-six percent of the 2011 cohort and 80% of the 2012 cohort have met the U.S. 
History goal of passing the exam with a score of at least 65. 

U.S. History Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 65 
by Fourth Year Accountability Cohort21 

Cohort 
Designation 

Number in 
Cohort 

Percent 
Passing with 

a score of 
65 

2010 N/A N/A 
2011 115 86% 
2012 100 80% 

EVALUATION 

With pass rates of 86% and 80% respectively, both the 2011 and 2012 cohorts exceeded 
the 75% goal. The focus of reading and writing across the content areas has shown to 
support students in being successful on the US History Regents exam. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

The 2013 cohort, with several more Regents exam administrations left before they 
graduate, is within 20 percentage points of meeting this goal. This level of performance 
is similar to that of previous cohorts at this stage in their academic careers. 

U.S. History Regents Passing Rate with a score of 65 by Cohort and Year 

2013 

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 
Cohort 

Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent Designatio 
in Passing in Passing in Cohort Passing n 

Cohort Cohort 

101 3% 5% 94 55% 
2012 

106 
120 5% 111 63% 100 80%
�

2014 111 3% 116 4% 
2015 144 1% 

Goal 4: Comparative Measure 

Each year, the percent to students in the high school Total Cohort passing the Regents 
U.S. History exam with a score of 65 or above will exceed that of the high school Total 
Cohort from the local school district. 

METHOD 

The school compares the performance of students in their fourth year in the charter 
school high school Total Cohort to that of the respective cohort of students in the local 
school district. Given that students may take Regents exam up through the summer of 
their fourth year, school presents the most recently available district results. 

21 Based on the highest score for each student on a science Regents exam 
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HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: SOCIAL STUDIES 

RESULTS 

AMS’s first cohorts achieved an 86% and 80% pass rate in U.S. History—considerably 
higher than the 66% and 69% rates of students in the local district. 

U.S. History Passing Rate 
of the High School Total Cohort by Charter School and School District 

Cohort 
Charter School School District 

Percent 
Passing 

Cohort 
Size 

Percent 
Passing 

Cohort 
Size 

2010 N/A N/A N/A N/A 
2011 86% 115 66% 4,468 
2012 80% 100 69% 4,178 

EVALUATION 

AMS’s first cohorts achieved an 86% and an 80% pass rate in U.S. History—20 and 11 
percentage points higher than the rates of students in the local district. The focus of 
reading and writing across the content areas has shown to support students in being 
successful on the US History Regents exam. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

N/A 
Goal 4: Absolute Measure 

Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort will score at 
least 65 on the New York State Regents Global History exam by the completion of their 
fourth year in the cohort. 

METHOD 

This measure requires students in each Accountability Cohort to pass the Global History 
exam by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. Students may have taken the 
exam multiple times, and had until the summer of their fourth year to pass it. Once 
students pass it, performance on subsequent administrations of the same exam do not 
affect their status as passing. 

RESULTS 

Eighty-one percent of the school’s first accountability cohort and 83% of the second 
cohort met the Global History goal by achieving a passing score of at least 65. 

Global History Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 65 
by Fourth Year Accountability Cohort22 

Cohort Number in Percent 

22 Based on the highest score for each student on a science Regents exam 
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HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: SOCIAL STUDIES 

Designation Cohort 
Passing with 

a score of 
65 

2010 N/A N/A 
2011 115 81% 
2012 100 83% 

EVALUATION 

With pass rates of 81% and 83% in the first two cohorts, AMS exceeded the 75% goal 
by six and eight percentage points respectively. The focus of reading and writing across 
the content areas has shown to support students in being successful on the Global History 
Regents exam. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

After only three years in high school, the 2013 cohort’s pass rate is within four percentage 
points of meeting the target. 

Global History Regents Passing Rate with a score of 65 by Cohort and Year 

2013 

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 
Cohort 

Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent Designatio 
in Passing in Passing in Cohort Passing n 

Cohort Cohort 

101 0% 58% 94 71% 
2012 120 49% 111 72% 100 83%
�

2014 
106 
111 0% 116 37% 

2015 144 0% 

Goal 4: Comparative Measure 

Each year, the percent of students in the high school Total Cohort passing the Regents 
Global History exam with a score of 65 or above will exceed that of the high school Total 
Cohort from the local school district. 

METHOD 

The school compares the performance of students in their fourth year in the charter 
school high school Total Cohort to that of the respective cohort of students in the local 
school district. Given that students may take Regents exam up through the summer of 
their fourth year, the school presents most recently available district results. 

RESULTS 

The school’s first two accountability cohorts exceeded the Global History goal by 
achieving a pass rate of 81% and 83%, considerably higher than that of the local 
district. 

Global History Passing Rate 
of the High School Total Cohort by Charter School and School District 

Cohort Charter School School District 
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HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: SOCIAL STUDIES 

Percent 
Passing 

Number 
in 

Cohort 

Percent 
Passing 

Number 
in 

Cohort 
2010 N/A N/A N/A N/A 
2011 81% 115 64% 4,468 
2012 83% 100 65% 4,178 

EVALUATION 

AMS’ 81% pass rate for the 2011 cohort and 83% pass rate for the 2012 cohort is 17 
and 18 percentage points higher than the rate of the students in Community School 
District 10. We believe our focus of reading and writing across the curriculum has 
supported students in being successful on the Global Regents exam. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

N/A 
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NCLB 

NCLB
�

Goal 4: NCLB 

The school will make Adequate Yearly Progress. 

Goal 4: Absolute Measure 

Under the state’s NCLB accountability system, the school’s Accountability Status is in 
good standing:  the state has not identified the school as a Focus School nor determined 
that it has met the criteria to be identified as school requiring a local assistance plan.  

METHOD 

Because all students are expected to meet the state's learning standards, the federal 
No Child Left Behind legislation stipulates that various sub-populations and 
demographic categories of students among all tested students must meet state 
proficiency standards. New York, like all states, established a system for making these 
determinations for its public schools. Each year the state issues School Report Cards. 
The report cards indicate each school’s status under the state’s No Child Left Behind 
(“NCLB”) accountability system. 

RESULTS 

AMS is in good standing this year. 

EVALUATION 

AMS continues to be in good standing for the 2015-2016 school year. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

N/A 
NCLB Status by Year 

Year Status 
2013-14 Good Standing 
2014-15 Good Standing 
2015-16 Good Standing 

New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science (AMS) 
Charter School 2015-16 Accountability Plan Progress Report 
36 



     

 

 

  

 

     
   

         
         
          

                
              
      

  

  
  

 

 

 

                  
    

  

 

 
 

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION 

GOAL 5: HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION
�

GOAL 5: HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION 

Students will meet all of New York State graduation requirements. 

Goal 5: Absolute Measure 

Each year, 75 percent of students in each cohort will pass their core academic subjects by 
the end of August and the school will promote them to the next grade. 

(§) Each year, 75 percent of students in first and second year high school Total 
Graduation Cohorts will earn at least ten credits (if 44 needed for graduation) or five 
credits (if 22 needed for graduation) each year. 

METHOD 

This measure serves as a leading indicator of the performance of high school cohorts 
and examines their progress toward graduation based on annual credit accumulation. 
The measure requires that, based on the school’s promotion requirements, the school 
will promote 75 percent of its students in each cohort to the next grade by the end of 
August OR that 75 percent of the first and second year high school Total Graduation 
Cohorts will earn the requisite number of credits. 
AMS course offerings are listed below. The school year is divided into trimesters and 
students have the opportunity to earn one credit in each core subject (English, math, 
science and social studies) three times a year. This allows flexibility in programming 
students to support their needs and to accelerate their progress.  Within the New Visions 
Charter High School network, minimum promotion criteria are as follows: grade 9 to 10 
requires a minimum of 12 credits, grade 10 to 11 requires a minimum of 24 credits, and 
grade 11 to 12 requires a minimum of 34 credits.  High School graduation requires that 
students meet state requirements in terms of credit accumulation and distribution of credits 
and passing five required Regents Exams.  Note that students at New Visions Charter High 
Schools, students will earn more credits than required for high school graduation.  Upper 
House is designed to be a time for students to take college-level courses participate in 
internships and other activities designed to maximize their post-secondary success.   

COURSE OFFERINGS 

MATH 

Algebra I, II, III 
Algebra II and Trigonometry 
Modeling with Algebra 
Geometry 
Math Lab 
Statistics 
AP Calculus 
AP Statistics 



     

     

 
 

   
  

  
 

  
    

 
  

   

 
 
  

               
                  

 

  

 
 

  
                
                 

 
   

 

     
     

  
   

 
  

                

 

 

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION 

HISTORY 

Global History I, II, II, IV 
US History 
US History Survey 
AP US History 
Turning Points in Global History 
Modern World History 
Particular Topics in World History 
Foreign Policy 
Particular Topics: US Grass Roots Movements 
Legal System: Mock Trial & Moot Court 

SCIENCE 

Living Environment 
Living Environment Lab 
Anatomy and Physiology 
Chemistry 
Chemistry Lab 
Earth Science 
Earth Science Lab 

Physics 
Physics Design and Problem Solving 

AP Biology 

ENGLISH LANGUAGE 
ARTS 

English 
Reading Lab 
ESL Reading Lab 

Creative Writing 
AP English Literature 

Pre-AP English 
Advanced Psychology of Literature 
Wilson Reading 

FOREIGN LANGUAGE Spanish I, II, III, IV 
Native Language-Spanish I, II, III, IV 

ART & MUSIC 
Studio Art I, II 
Music I, II 
AP 2D Design 

OTHER 

Physical Education 
Yoga 
College & Career Readiness 
Seminar 
Health 
Independent Research 
Internships 
Leadership 



     

        

    
 

 
 

    
 

 

  

  
   

 

  

 
  

         
       
             

             
     

             
             

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION 

RESULTS 

AMS students exceeded the 75% promotion rate goal for every cohort. 
Percent of Students Promoted by Cohort in 2015-16 

Cohort 
Designation 

Number in 
Cohort 

Percent 
promoted 

2012 100 97% 
2013 94 82% 
2014 116 87% 
2015 144 83% 

Percent of Students in First and Second Year Cohorts 
Earning the Required Number of Credits in 2015-16 

Cohort 
Designation 

Number in 
Cohort 

Percent 
promoted 

2014 116 84% 
2015 144 74% 

EVALUATION 

AMS students in every cohort exceeded the 75% promotion rate goal with rates ranging 
from 22 percentage points higher in the 2012 cohort to eight percentage points higher in the 
2015 cohort.   The 2014 cohort exceeded the required number of credits while the 2015 
cohort came within one percentage point of meeting the goal.  At AMS, our grade team 
structure has supported students staying on track and being successful in both passing their 
courses and their exams each year. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

N/A 
Goal 5: Absolute Measure 

Each year, 75 percent of students in the second year high school Total Graduation Cohort 
will score 65 on at least three different New York State Regents exams required for 
graduation.  

METHOD 

This measure serves as a leading indicator of the performance of high school cohorts 
and examines their progress towards graduation based on Regents exam passage. 
The measure requires that 75 percent of students in each cohort have passed at least 
three Regents exams by their second year in the cohort. In August of 2015, the 2013 
cohort will have completed its second year. 

RESULTS 

None of the cohorts exceeded the 75% goal of passing three Regents exams in the 
second year. The 2014 cohort fell short of the goal by 16 percentage points. 



     

   
 
 

 

             
              

             
      

  

 

  

 
  

          
           

                
          

           
          

      
       

             
             

          
 

 
  
 

 

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION 

Percent of Students in their Second Year Passing Three Regents Exams by Cohort 

Cohort 
Designation 

Number in 
Cohort 

Percent 
Passing 
Three 

Regents 
2012 120 63% 
2013 106 63% 
2014 116 59% 

EVALUATION 

None of the current three cohorts exceeded the 75% goal of passing three Regents 
exams in the second year. The 2012 and 2013 cohorts, with pass rates of 63%, both fell 
short of the goal by 12 percentage points while the 2014 cohort’s pass rate was 16 
percentage points below the goal. We believe that we need to create a more systematic 
approach to supporting students across the different cohorts so that each cohort reaches 
the 75% goal. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

N/A 
Goal 5: Absolute Measure 

Each year, 75 percent of students in the fourth year high school Total Graduation Cohort 
and 95 percent of students in the fifth year high school Total Graduation Cohort will 
graduate. 

METHOD 

This measure examines students in two high school Graduation Cohorts: those who 
entered the 9th grade as members of the 2011 cohort and graduated four years later and 
those who entered as members of the 2010 cohort and graduated five years later. At a 
minimum, these students have passed five Regents exams in English language arts, 
mathematics, science, U.S. History and Global History. Students have through the 
summer at the end of their fourth year to complete graduation requirements. 
The school’s graduation requirements appear above under the graduation goal’s first 
measure pertaining to annual grade-by-grade promotion or credit accumulation. 

RESULTS 

Ninety-one percent of AMS students in the school’s first cohort and 86% of the students 
in the second graduation cohort graduated from high school after four years. The 2011 
cohort’s graduation rate increased to 95% at the end of five years. 

Percent of Students in the Graduation Cohort who have Graduated After Four Years 
Cohort 

Designatio 
n 

Number in 
Cohort 

Percent 
Graduating 

2010 N/A N/A 
2011 116 91% 
2012 100 86% 



     

 
    

          
             

               
      

  
  

 
  

 

  

           
           

           
          

  

             
   

 
 

    
      

 

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION 

Percent of Students in Graduation Cohort Who Have Graduated After Five Years 
Cohort 

Designation 
Number in 

Cohort 
Percent 

Graduating 
2009 N/A N/A 
2010 N/A N/A 

2011 116 95% 

EVALUATION 

AMS’s first two cohorts far exceeded the 75% four-year graduation goal with 91% and 
86% of the cohorts meeting diploma requirements at the end of four years. The 
graduation rate for the 2011 cohort increased to 95% at the end of five years. A similar 
increase is expected for the 2012 cohort. AMS has focused on supporting teachers in 
developing their practice so they can implement ambitious instruction in their classrooms. 
Each year we move to better implementation of our plans as our teachers sharpen their 

pedagogical skills. We believe this focus on instruction and the various support 
opportunities for students over the course of the four years has allowed us to be successful 
with this first graduating class. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

N/A 
Goal 5: Comparative Measure 

Each year, the percent of students in the high school Total Graduation Cohort graduating 
after the completion of their fourth year will exceed that of the Total Graduation Cohort 
from the local school district. 

METHOD 

The school compares the graduation rate of students completing their fourth year in the 
charter school’s Total Graduation Cohort to that of the respective cohort of students in 
the local school district23 . Given that students may take Regents exams through the 
summer of their fourth year, district results for the current year are generally not 
available at this time. 

RESULTS 

AMS’ 2012 cohort graduated at a rate of 86%, 22 percentage points higher than 
students in the local district. 

Percent of Students in the Total Graduation Cohort who 
Graduate in Four Years Compared to Local District 

Cohort 
Design 

Charter School School District 
Number in Percent Number in Percent 

23 Schools can retrieve district level graduation rates from the SED’s Information and Reporting Services office.  
News releases and an Excel workbook containing these data are available from the IRS Data Release webpage. 

http://www.p12.nysed.gov/irs/pressRelease/20130617/home.html


     

 

 

  
  

  
   

 

 

      

           
         

    

          
      

          

          
           

     
         

  

  

          
         

         
  

          
        

           
   

     
           

         
         

       

  

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION 

ation 
Cohort Graduating Cohort Graduating 

2010 N/A N/A N/A N/A 
2011 116 91% 4,485 60% 
2012 100 86% 4,178 64% 

EVALUATION 

AMS’s first two cohorts posted four-year graduation rates of 91% and 86% respectively, 
both rates considerably higher than those of the local district.  AMS has focused on 
supporting teachers in developing their practice so they can implement ambitious instruction 
in their classrooms. Each year we move to better implementation of our plans as our 
teachers sharpen their pedagogical skills. We believe this focus on instruction and the 
various support opportunities for students over the course of the four years has allowed us 
to be successful with these first graduating classes. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

N/A 

SUMMARY OF THE HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION GOAL 

AMS met three of the four graduation goals in its Accountability Plan and came very 
close to achieving the post 2012-2013 credit goal as well. 

Type Measure (Accountability Plan Prior to 2012-13) Outcome 

Absolute 
Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Total 
Graduation Cohort will pass their core academic subjects by 
the end of August and be promoted to the next grade. 

Achieved 

Absolute 

Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Total 
Graduation Cohort will score at least 65 on at least three 
different New York State Regents exams required for 
graduation by the completion of their second year in the 
cohort. 

Did Not Achieve 

Absolute 
Each year, 75 percent of students in the fourth year high 
school Total Graduation Cohort and 95 percent of students in 
the fifth year high school Total Graduation Cohort will 
graduate. 

Achieved 

Comparative 

Each year, the percent of students in the high school Total 
Graduation Cohort graduating after the completion of their 
fourth year will exceed that of the Total Graduation Cohort from 
the local school district. 

Achieved 

Type Measure (Accountability Plan from 2012-13 or later) Outcome 

Absolute 

(§) Each year, 75 percent of students in first and second year 
high school Total Graduation Cohorts will earn at least ten 
credits (if 44 needed for graduation) or five credits (if 22 
needed for graduation) each year. 

Did Not 
Achieve 



     

 

              
            
               

              
            

             
        

               
            

            
   

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION 

ACTION PLAN 

At AMS, we need to build in a more systematic approach so that each cohort reaches 
the benchmark of 75% of the cohort passing at least three different Regents exams by 
the end of their second year. At AMS we have one AP and grade level counselor per 
cohort and we will be using a weekly AP/Counselor meeting to review student data and 
we will be utilizing our twice a month grade team meetings to support the individual 
needs of the cohort. These meeting structures will allow AMS to be proactive in 
supporting the students in reaching their academic success (in this case passing at 
least three of the four Regents exams by year two). We will continue to use our support 
class structure for those students who are struggling in their classes. We will also use 
the summer to better prepare those students who were not successful in passing their 
exams in June. 



    

 

           
           
             

              
             

           
      

              
          

      
  

 
  

 
  

  
 

 
      

                 

            
             

           
          

               
       

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: COLLEGE PREPARATION 

GOAL 6: COLLEGE PREPARATION


 GOAL 6: COLLEGE PREPARATION 

All graduating students will be prepared for academic institutions of higher education. 

Goal 6: Comparative Measure 

Each year, the average performance of students in the 10th grade will exceed the state 
average on the PSAT test in Critical Reading and Mathematics. 

METHOD 

This measure tracks student performance one of the most commonly used early high 
school college prep assessment. Students receive a scale score in critical reading, 
writing and mathematics. Scale scores range from 200 to 800 on each subsection with 
1600 as the highest possible score. As students may choose to take the test multiple 
times, the school reports only on a student’s highest score on each subsection. 
Compare school averages to the New York State average for all 10th grade (sophomore) 
test takers in the given year. 

RESULTS 

On average, 10th grade students in AMS scored 399 in Critical Reading and 414 in 
Mathematics in 2015-2016. Statewide averages were not available at the time this 
report was prepared. 

10th Grade PSAT Performance by School Year 

School New York 
Year State 

2013-14 

Number of Critical Reading Mathematics 
Students in School New York School 

the 10th 

Grade 

Number of 
Students 
Tested State 

122 108 35 41 39 
97 83 36 41 39 

142 118 399 TBD 414 

43
�
2014-15
� 42
�

2015- TBD
�
16*
�

*The PSAT scale changed in 2015-2016 so that it aligns more to SAT scores which are also three digit 
numbers. 

EVALUATION 

Students’ performance at AMS could not be compared to the performance of students 
statewide at the time this report was prepared as The College Board had not yet 
released statewide results. Some AMS students enter high school below grade level 
lacking the basic skills needed to demonstrate comprehension or reading fluency on an 
exam like the PSAT. This is true for both the math and Critical Reading sections. A 
focus on reading strategies in on-demand situations across all content areas has shown 



    

           
            

 

 
 

           
   

           
              

             
            
           

    

           
         

   

 
  

 
  

  
       

           
          

     

 

    
 

  

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: COLLEGE PREPARATION 

an increase on regular assessments in classes. We expect that student performance 
will improve on more formal assessments when students take them a second time. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

N/A 
Goal 7: Comparative Measure 

Each year, the average performance of students in the 12th grade will exceed the state 
average on the SAT or ACT tests in reading and mathematics. 

METHOD 

This measure tracks student performance on one of the most commonly used high 
school college prep assessments. 
The SAT is a national college admissions examination. Students receive a scale score 
in reading, writing and mathematics. Scale scores range from 200 to 800 on each 
subsection with 2400 as the highest possible score. As students may choose to take 
the test multiple times during the year, the school only reports a student’s highest score. 
The school compares its averages the New York State average for all 12th grade test 
takers in the given year. 

RESULTS 

The results for 12th grade AMS students were not available at the time this report was 
written nor had The College Board released statewide comparison data for 2015-2015. 

12th Grade SAT Performance by School Year 

School New York 
Year State 

2013- N/A
�
14
�

2014- 502
�
15
�

2015- TBD
�
16
�

Number of Reading Mathematics 
Students in School New York School 

the 12th 

Grade 

Number of 
Students 
Tested State 

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

106 93 398 488 415 

88 5 TBD TBD TBD 

EVALUATION 

The results for 12th grade AMS students were not available at the time this report was 
written nor had The College Board released statewide comparison data for 2015-2015 
precluding any meaningful evaluation of this measure. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

N/A 
(§) The percent of graduating students that meets the state’s aspirational performance 
measure (“APM”), currently defined as the percentage of students in a cohort who 
graduate with a score of 80 or better on a math Regents exam AND 75 or better on the 
English Regents exam, will exceed the statewide average. 



    

           
         

            
            

             
             

           
                  

         

               
         
             

    

 

            
        
   

          
          

            
          

          

 

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: COLLEGE PREPARATION 

METHOD 

Recognizing that remediation rates in New York’s colleges are far too high, the Board of 
Regents has reviewed data showing the gap between high school expectations and 
college attainment. They reviewed data comparing the graduation rate for the 2005 
cohort with the "college and career ready" graduation rate – defined as the percentage 
of students in the cohort who graduated with a score 80 or better on a math Regents 
exam and 75 or better on the English Regents exam. The Regents view these data as 
an important indicator of future student success. Students who graduate high school – 
but do so with a score below 80 on a math Regents exam and below 75 on the English 
exam – are likely to require remediation in college. 

RESULTS 

Twenty-nine percent of the 2011 cohort and 28% of the 2012 cohort met the aspirational 
performance measure by meeting college readiness benchmarks in English and math 
as compared to 40% of students statewide in the 2011 cohort, the last cohort for which 
statewide data are currently available. 

Percent of Graduates Meeting the Aspirational Performance Measure24 

Cohor 
t 

Charter School Statewide25 

2010 N/A 38.1 
2011 29% 40.0 
2012 28% TBD 

EVALUATION 

While the 2011 and 2012 cohorts’ pass rates of 29% and 28% respectively, these rates 
are well the performance of students statewide. 
(§) The percent of graduating students who graduate with a Regents diploma with 
Advanced Designation will exceed the local district.  

METHOD 

In establishing measures to be used by schools, districts and parents to better inform 
them of the progress of their students, the Regents have also set as an additional 
aspirational measure of achievement the percent of graduating students who earned a 
Regents diploma with Advanced Designation (i.e., earned 22 units of course credit; 
passed seven-to-nine Regents exams with a score of 65 or above; and took advanced 

24 Schools can retrieve state level graduation rates from the SED’s Information and Reporting Services office.  News 
releases and an Excel workbook containing these data are available from the IRS Data Release webpage. 

25 Statewide results for the 2011 cohort are not yet available. 

http://www.p12.nysed.gov/irs/pressRelease/20141218/home.html


    

          

                
          

      
 

  

            
            

            
 

 
  

 

 

       
    

             
         

  
  

  
  
 

 

 

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: COLLEGE PREPARATION 

course sequences in Career and Technical Education, the arts, or a language other than 
English). 

RESULTS 

Three percent of the 2011 cohort and five percent of the 2012 cohort were awarded a 
Regents Diploma with Advanced Designation as compared with 24% and 25% of 
students in Community School District 10 respectively. 

Percent of Graduates with a Regents Diploma with Advanced Designation26 

Cohor 
t 

Charter School School District27 

2010 N/A N/A 
2011 3% 24% 
2012 5% 25% 

EVALUATION 

In the first graduation cohort, only three percent of AMS students were awarded an 
Advanced Regents Diploma with a slight increase to five percent in the second cohort— 
well below the rate in the local community school district. AMS will focus on teacher 
retention as many of our teachers are at the beginning of their careers. We believe through 
teacher retention we will be able to better build on our success each year and through this 
process we will be able to best support students in achieving the Advanced Regents 
diploma.

 (§)Each year, 75 percent of graduating students will demonstrate their preparation for 
college by passing an Advanced Placement (“AP”) exam, a College Level Examination 
Program (“CLEP”) exam or a college level course.  

METHOD 

This goal was measured using Advanced Placement courses that graduates took and 
passed at AMS. 

RESULTS 

Close to three-fourths of AMS students in both the 2011 and 2012 cohorts took and 
passed an Advanced Placement course during their four years of high school. 

Graduates Passing a Course Demonstrating College Preparation 

Cohor 
t 

Number of 
Graduates 

Percent Passing 
the Equivalent 
OF a College 

Level Course28 

26 Schools can retrieve information about diplomas conferred from the SED’s Information and Reporting Services 
office.  News releases and an Excel workbook containing these data are available from the IRS Data Release 
webpage. 

27 District results for the 2011 cohort are not yet available. 

28 Advanced Placement (AP) exam, a College Level Examination Program (CLEP) exam, or a college level course 

http://www.p12.nysed.gov/irs/pressRelease/20141218/home.html
http://www.p12.nysed.gov/irs/pressRelease/20141218/home.html


    

          
           

                
     

 

 

   

          
            

              
        

              
        

     

          
 

  
         
           
   

  

         
            

   

 
           

       
   

  

        
          

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: COLLEGE PREPARATION 

2010 N/A N/A 
2011 85 73% 
2012 88 69% 

EVALUATION 

AMS’s first cohort came within two percentage points of achieving the college 
preparation goal by taking and passing an Advanced Placement course and/or exam 
during their four years of high school while the second cohort fell short of the goal by six 
percentage points. AMS has demonstrated initial success in college level courses 
because of our focus on deep learning and the various opportunities students have in upper 
house (AP courses, college level courses, internships, and college partnerships). 

Goal 7: College Attendance or Achievement Measure 

(§) Each year, 75 percent of graduating students will matriculate in a college or university 
in the year after graduation. 

METHOD 

AMS will collect college data on the percentage of graduating seniors who register for 
college and the number of college credits they earn in their first year. 

RESULTS 

Since the 2012 cohort just graduated in June and August, college registration and the 
number of credits students earn in their first year is not yet available. 

EVALUATION 

Since the 2012 cohort just graduated in June and August, college registration and the 
number of credits students earn in their first year is not yet available. 

SUMMARY OF THE COLLEGE PREPARATION GOAL 

During the school’s early development, AMS has not yet achieved the college 
preparation goals. 

Type Measure (Accountability Plan Prior to 2012-13) Outcome 

Comparative 
Each year, the average performance of students in the 10th 

grade will exceed the state average on the PSAT test in 
Critical Reading and Mathematics. 

Did Not 
Achieve 

Comparative 
Each year, the average performance of students in the 12th 

grade will exceed the state average on the SAT or ACT tests 
in reading and mathematics. 

N/A 

College 
Preparation 

Each Year, at least 50 percent of students in the high school 
Graduation Cohort will earn an Advanced Regents Diploma 
or Diploma with Honors. 

Did Not 
Achieve 

College 
Attainment 

Each Year, 90% of graduating seniors will register for 
college and complete 10 college credits in their first year. 

N/A 



    

    
         

     
        

           
          

   

  

           
       

       
        

  

  

         
         

 

   
  

   

   
  

  

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: COLLEGE PREPARATION 

Did Not Achieve 

(§) Each year, 75 percent of graduating students will 
demonstrate their preparation for college by passing an 

Type Measure (Accountability Plan from 2012-13 or later) Outcome 
(§) The percent of graduating students that meets the 
state’s aspirational performance measure (APM), currently 
defined as the percentage of students in a cohort who 
graduate with a score of 80 or better on a math Regents 
exam AND 75 or better on the English Regents exam, will 
exceed the statewide average. 

Advanced Placement (AP) exam, a College Level Did Not Achieve 
Examination Program (CLEP) exam or a college level 
course. 
(§) Each year, 75 percent of graduating students will 
matriculate in a college or university in the year after N/A 
graduation. 

ACTION PLAN 

At AMS, our juniors have a college readiness/SAT-Prep class built into their program. This 
course is designed to help students understand the college process, and prepare them for 
both the SAT and ACT. We believe this course will help students raise their SAT and ACT 
scores by the end of their senior year as they will have an opportunity to better understand 
these exams and will learn important test strategies. We will also continue to offer our 
College Boot Camp in August for rising seniors. Finally, we will continue to move towards 
more effective implementation of our ambitious instruction of challenge based learning 
across all content areas. With a continued focus on cross content skills our students will 
increase their ability to think critically. 



   

 

             
              

                
  

        

 
  

 
  

  
 

  

 
   

   

         

 
 

 

 

            
            

                
              

        
 

            

APPENDIX B: OPTIONAL GOALS 

Goal S: Absolute Measure 

Each year, 90 percent of all students enrolled during the course of the year return the 
following September. 

METHOD 

The cohort consists of all students enrolled in school on BEDS day (the first Wednesday 
in October) in a given year. All of these students are tracked to determine whether they 
are still enrolled in the school on BEDS day in the following year. The retention rate 
excludes students that have graduated. 

RESULTS 

A total of 90% of students returned in 2015-2016. 
2015-16 Student Retention Rate 

Number of Number of Retention Rate 
2014-15 Students Who Students Who 2015-16 Re-enrollment ÷ 

Enrollment Graduated in Returned in 2015- (2014-15 Enrollment – 
2014-15 16 Graduates) 

467 105 322 90% 

EVALUATION 

The 90% retention rate in 2015-2016 meets the target. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 
Year Retention 

Rate 
2013-14 90% 
2014-15 87% 
2015-16 90% 

Goal S: Absolute Measure 

Each year the school will have a daily attendance rate of at least 95 percent. 

METHOD 

Student attendance is taken daily and results input into an electronic system. Daily, 
period, weekly and monthly attendance reports are maintained and used by school 
leadership and staff to identify students who are not in school and to follow-up to ensure 
that they are in attendance. Daily calls are made to the parents of absent students and 
follow-up meetings are held with families to discuss attendance issues and determine 
appropriate interventions. 

RESULTS 

The average daily attendance in 2015-2016 was 91% up from 89% the previous year. 



   

  
 

              
             

           

 
  

 

APPENDIX B: OPTIONAL GOALS 

2015-16 Attendance 

Grade 
Average Daily 

Attendance Rate 
9 92% 

10 91% 
11 92% 
12 91% 

Overall 91% 

EVALUATION 

AMS exceeded the school target of 90% with an average daily attendance rate of 91% 
although this rate is less than the 95% goal. Attendance was a priority in 2015-2016 
and the rate improved two percentage points from the previous year’s rate. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

Year 
Average Daily 

Attendance Rate 
2013-14 89% 
2014-15 89% 
2015-16 91% 



   

 

 

 

 
  

APPENDIX C: SUPPLEMENTARY TABLES 

HIGH SCHOOLS:   SUBJECT AREA MEASURES
�

Cohort Passing Rate by Regents Mathematics Exam 
Exam Cohort 

2009 2010 2011 2012 
Integrated Algebra N/A N/A 97% 96% 

Geometry N/A N/A 47% 52% 
Algebra 2 N/A N/A 2% 10% 

Cohort Passing Rate by Regents Science Exam 
Exam Cohort 

2009 2010 2011 2012 
Living Environment N/A N/A 88% 87% 

Earth Science N/A N/A 4% 8% 
Chemistry N/A N/A 5% 17% 
Physics N/A N/A 0% 0% 
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STGULGHNOPQIRGOHLGULPVWXGPVYLONLZ[[LJTIPRVPLUJTOOKU\L]PO^GYVLRTVLNOKKO_GH`LQVIUXPVULONLNGUJIK 
aVPNOPQIHJVLONLRTVLJTIPRVPLUJTOOKLGHLZaaVHYGbLcLdSORIKLebaVHYGRXPVULIHYLZYQGHGURPIRG^V 

ebaVHYGRXPVUL]VPLfTGKYgh 
J 

VWJXYGZUJELMNFOPGQHNRJ[NHJSTPUO 

DEJFFGF?GFGEJ\XYGZUJELMNFOPGQHNRJMNHJSTPUO]JGFHEJGEGFGJEI@EJHKG?DE>JLMDENJGOEJ?JF?HKGEHJ:7;PQ;< 
RFOEH?GEJEMJS?JFGKEJFGJTI@EJ>E>UJFJHJHKVKHEJWXJGOEJXEFDJEJHJSDTJ>G?HEJGJEJDEGGNEJGYJLZJGECED>JFJGXY 
GEJHEGGFDJ>KCJ>JEDJFENNF>UY 

NOPQRSSTUQSVWXOYZ[PVOWSOWSPUQS\]UQ^_`QSOXSa_W]PVOW[`SbcdQWeQeSOWSd[fQeSghigjSOXSPUQ 
k_^VPSl_V^QS][WSUQ`dSe]UOO`eS`O][PQSPUQS[ZO_WPeSPOS_eQSVWSPUQSPmOSdQYSd_dV`S][`]_`[PVOWeR 
UPPdRnnmmmodhpoWqeQ^ofOrnde]nk_^VPl_V^QoUPZ` 
J 

=KJEJ;IJDEGFGJTI@EJHKG?DE> <H8;A;: 

=KJEJ:IJIEFDJTJHJSDTJ>G?HEJGJEJDEGGNEJG HH; 

=KJEJJIJKKVKHEJ=KJEJ;JWXJ=KJEJ: ;H<8P 

^WJ_O`PFPRGHZGPaNJELMNFOPGQHNRJMNHJSTPUO 

DEJFFGF?GFGEJ\_O`PFPRGHZGPaNJELMNFOPGQHNRJMNHJSTPUObJDEJFFGF?GFGEJL3HNKJK>GDFGKVEJTI@EJHKG?DE> 
@EDJCOKGH4JMKD>GJabbJGECEGOEDJGOEJMEGGE5KJCI 

;YJDFHEJGOEJDEGEVFJGJ@EDGKEJJMDENJGOEJ6@ED>EJJEGJ>EDVKFE>JFE>G7JDE5JFJHJGOEJ6NFJFCENEJGJFJH 
CEJEDFG7JFEG?NJJLMDENJGOEJ?JF?HKGEHJ:7;PQ;<JRFOEH?GEJEMJS?JFGKEJFGJTI@EJ>E>U 

:YJ3JXJFEJGDFFGEHJFHNKJK>GDFGKVE9NFJFCENEJGJMEEJ@FKHJGEJEGOEDJEDCFJK8FGKEJ>JEDJFED@EDFGKEJ> 

JYJDFHEJGOEJGEGFGJMDENJFWEVEJFJHJHKVKHEJKGJWXJGOEJXEFDQEJHJSDTJEJDEGGNEJGYJJDOEJDEGEVFJGJ@EDGKEJJGOFG 
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NOPQeRSS 
TUQSVWXOYZ[PVOWSOWSPUQS\]UQ^_`QSOXSa_W]PVOW[`SbcdQWeQeSOWSd[fQeSghigjSOXSPUQSk_^VP 
l_V^QS][WSUQ`dSe]UOO`eS`O][PQSPUQS[ZO_WPeSPOS_eQSVWSPUQSPmOSdQYSd_dV`S][`]_`[PVOWeR 
UPPdRnnmmmodhpoWqeQ^ofOrnde]nk_^VPl_V^QoUPZ`oS 
E`MUYINNJcNFNdPGJeYRGRJYHJNLMNFOPGQHNRJRTYQUOJFYGJcNJHNMYHGNOJPFJGTNJZcYaN 
eZUeQUZGPYFRW 
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6WDWHPHQW�RI�)LQDQFLDO�3RVLWLRQ� �� 
���� 
6WDWHPHQW�RI�$FWLYLWLHV� �� 
���� 
6WDWHPHQW�RI�)XQFWLRQDO�([SHQVHV� �� 
� 
6WDWHPHQW�RI�&DVK�)ORZV� �� 
���� � 
1RWHV�WR�)LQDQFLDO�6WDWHPHQWV� ������������������������ 

� 
,QGHSHQGHQW�$XGLWRU¶V�5HSRUW�RQ�,QWHUQDO�&RQWURO�RYHU�)LQDQFLDO�5HSRUWLQJ�DQG�RQ�� 
&RPSOLDQFH�DQG�2WKHU�0DWWHUV�%DVHG�RQ�DQ�$XGLW�RI�)LQDQFLDO�6WDWHPHQWV�� 
3HUIRUPHG�LQ�$FFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�Government Auditing Standards� ����������������� 

� � � �
 



,1'(3(1'(17�$8',725¶6�5(3257� 

7R�WKH�%RDUG�RI�7UXVWHHV�� 
1HZ�9LVLRQV�&KDUWHU�+LJK�6FKRRO�IRU�$GYDQFHG�0DWK�DQG�6FLHQFH� 

Report on the Financial Statements 

:H� KDYH� DXGLWHG� WKH� DFFRPSDQ\LQJ� ILQDQFLDO� VWDWHPHQWV� RI� 1HZ� 9LVLRQV� &KDUWHU� +LJK� 
6FKRRO�IRU�$GYDQFHG�0DWK�DQG�6FLHQFH��WKH�³6FKRRO´���ZKLFK�FRPSULVH�WKH�VWDWHPHQW�RI� 
ILQDQFLDO�SRVLWLRQ�DV�RI�-XQH�����������DQG�WKH�UHODWHG�VWDWHPHQWV�RI�DFWLYLWLHV��IXQFWLRQDO� 
H[SHQVHV��DQG�FDVK�IORZV�IRU�WKH�\HDU�WKHQ�HQGHG��DQG�WKH�UHODWHG�QRWHV�WR�WKH�ILQDQFLDO� 
VWDWHPHQWV�� 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

0DQDJHPHQW� LV� UHVSRQVLEOH� IRU� WKH�SUHSDUDWLRQ� DQG� IDLU� SUHVHQWDWLRQ� RI� WKHVH� ILQDQFLDO� 
VWDWHPHQWV� LQ� DFFRUGDQFH� ZLWK� DFFRXQWLQJ� SULQFLSOHV� JHQHUDOO\� DFFHSWHG� LQ� WKH� 8QLWHG� 
6WDWHV�RI�$PHULFD��WKLV�LQFOXGHV�WKH�GHVLJQ��LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ��DQG�PDLQWHQDQFH�RI�LQWHUQDO� 
FRQWURO�UHOHYDQW�WR�WKH�SUHSDUDWLRQ�DQG�IDLU�SUHVHQWDWLRQ�RI�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�WKDW�DUH� 
IUHH�IURP�PDWHULDO�PLVVWDWHPHQW��ZKHWKHU�GXH�WR�IUDXG�RU�HUURU�� 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

2XU� UHVSRQVLELOLW\� LV� WR�H[SUHVV�DQ�RSLQLRQ�RQ� WKHVH� ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�EDVHG�RQ�RXU� 
DXGLW��:H�FRQGXFWHG�RXU�DXGLW�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�DXGLWLQJ�VWDQGDUGV�JHQHUDOO\�DFFHSWHG� 
LQ� WKH� 8QLWHG� 6WDWHV� RI� $PHULFD� DQG� WKH� VWDQGDUGV� DSSOLFDEOH� WR� ILQDQFLDO� DXGLWV� 
FRQWDLQHG�LQ�Government Auditing Standards� LVVXHG�E\�WKH�&RPSWUROOHU�*HQHUDO�RI�WKH� 
8QLWHG� 6WDWHV�� 7KRVH� VWDQGDUGV� UHTXLUH� WKDW� ZH� SODQ� DQG� SHUIRUP� WKH� DXGLW� WR� REWDLQ� 
UHDVRQDEOH� DVVXUDQFH� DERXW� ZKHWKHU� WKH� ILQDQFLDO� VWDWHPHQWV� DUH� IUHH� RI� PDWHULDO� 
PLVVWDWHPHQW���� 

$Q�DXGLW�LQYROYHV�SHUIRUPLQJ�SURFHGXUHV�WR�REWDLQ�DXGLW�HYLGHQFH�DERXW�WKH�DPRXQWV�DQG� 
GLVFORVXUHV�LQ�WKH�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV��7KH�SURFHGXUHV�VHOHFWHG�GHSHQG�RQ�WKH�DXGLWRU¶V� 
MXGJPHQW��LQFOXGLQJ�WKH�DVVHVVPHQW�RI�WKH�ULVNV�RI�PDWHULDO�PLVVWDWHPHQW�RI�WKH�ILQDQFLDO� 
VWDWHPHQWV��ZKHWKHU�GXH�WR�IUDXG�RU�HUURU��,Q�PDNLQJ�WKRVH�ULVN�DVVHVVPHQWV��WKH�DXGLWRU� 
FRQVLGHUV� LQWHUQDO� FRQWURO� UHOHYDQW� WR� WKH� 6FKRRO¶V� SUHSDUDWLRQ� DQG� IDLU� SUHVHQWDWLRQ� RI� 
WKH� ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV� LQ�RUGHU� WR�GHVLJQ�DXGLW�SURFHGXUHV�WKDW�DUH�DSSURSULDWH� LQ� WKH� 
FLUFXPVWDQFHV��EXW�QRW�IRU�WKH�SXUSRVH�RI�H[SUHVVLQJ�DQ�RSLQLRQ�RQ�WKH�HIIHFWLYHQHVV�RI� 
WKH� 6FKRRO¶V� LQWHUQDO� FRQWURO�� $FFRUGLQJO\�� ZH� H[SUHVV� QR� VXFK� RSLQLRQ�� $Q� DXGLW� DOVR� 
LQFOXGHV� HYDOXDWLQJ� WKH� DSSURSULDWHQHVV� RI� DFFRXQWLQJ� SROLFLHV� XVHG� DQG� WKH� 
UHDVRQDEOHQHVV� RI� VLJQLILFDQW� DFFRXQWLQJ� HVWLPDWHV� PDGH� E\� PDQDJHPHQW�� DV� ZHOO� DV� 
HYDOXDWLQJ�WKH�RYHUDOO�SUHVHQWDWLRQ�RI�WKH�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV���� 

:H� EHOLHYH� WKDW� WKH� DXGLW� HYLGHQFH� ZH� KDYH� REWDLQHG� LV� VXIILFLHQW� DQG� DSSURSULDWH� WR� 
SURYLGH�D�EDVLV�IRU�RXU�DXGLW�RSLQLRQ�� 



Opinion 

,Q� RXU� RSLQLRQ�� WKH� ILQDQFLDO� VWDWHPHQWV� UHIHUUHG� WR� DERYH� SUHVHQW� IDLUO\�� LQ� DOO� PDWHULDO� 
UHVSHFWV��WKH�ILQDQFLDO�SRVLWLRQ�RI�1HZ�9LVLRQV�&KDUWHU�+LJK�6FKRRO�IRU�$GYDQFHG�0DWK� 
DQG�6FLHQFH�DV�RI�-XQH�����������DQG�WKH�FKDQJHV�LQ�LWV�QHW�DVVHWV�DQG�LWV�FDVK�IORZV� 
IRU�WKH�\HDU�WKHQ�HQGHG�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�DFFRXQWLQJ�SULQFLSOHV�JHQHUDOO\�DFFHSWHG�LQ� 
WKH�8QLWHG�6WDWHV�RI�$PHULFD�� 

Report on Summarized Comparative Information 

:H�KDYH�SUHYLRXVO\�DXGLWHG�1HZ�9LVLRQV�&KDUWHU�+LJK�6FKRRO� IRU�$GYDQFHG�0DWK�DQG� 
6FLHQFH¶V������ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�DQG�ZH�H[SUHVVHG�DQ�XQPRGLILHG�DXGLW�RSLQLRQ�RQ� 
WKRVH�DXGLWHG�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�LQ�RXU�UHSRUW�GDWHG�2FWREHU�����������,Q�RXU�RSLQLRQ�� 
WKH�VXPPDUL]HG�FRPSDUDWLYH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�SUHVHQWHG�KHUHLQ�DV�RI�DQG�IRU�WKH�\HDU�HQGHG� 
-XQH� ���� ����� LV� FRQVLVWHQW�� LQ� DOO� PDWHULDO� UHVSHFWV�� ZLWK� WKH� DXGLWHG� ILQDQFLDO� 
VWDWHPHQWV�IURP�ZKLFK�LW�KDV�EHHQ�GHULYHG�� 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

,Q� DFFRUGDQFH� ZLWK� Government Auditing Standards�� ZH� KDYH� DOVR� LVVXHG� RXU� UHSRUW� 
GDWHG� 2FWREHU� ���� ������ RQ� RXU� FRQVLGHUDWLRQ� RI� WKH� 6FKRRO¶V� LQWHUQDO� FRQWURO� RYHU� 
ILQDQFLDO� UHSRUWLQJ� DQG� RQ� RXU� WHVWV� RI� LWV� FRPSOLDQFH� ZLWK� FHUWDLQ� SURYLVLRQV� RI� ODZV�� 
UHJXODWLRQV�� FRQWUDFWV�� DQG� JUDQW� DJUHHPHQWV� DQG� RWKHU� PDWWHUV�� 7KH� SXUSRVH� RI� WKDW� 
UHSRUW� LV� WR�GHVFULEH� WKH�VFRSH�RI�RXU� WHVWLQJ�RI� LQWHUQDO�FRQWURO�RYHU� ILQDQFLDO� UHSRUWLQJ� 
DQG� FRPSOLDQFH� DQG� WKH� UHVXOWV� RI� WKDW� WHVWLQJ�� DQG� QRW� WR� SURYLGH� DQ� RSLQLRQ� RQ� WKH� 
LQWHUQDO�FRQWURO�RYHU�ILQDQFLDO�UHSRUWLQJ�RU�RQ�FRPSOLDQFH��7KDW�UHSRUW�LV�DQ�LQWHJUDO�SDUW� 
RI�DQ�DXGLW�SHUIRUPHG�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�Government Auditing Standards�LQ�FRQVLGHULQJ� 
WKH�6FKRRO¶V�LQWHUQDO�FRQWURO�RYHU�ILQDQFLDO�UHSRUWLQJ�DQG�FRPSOLDQFH�� 

1HZ�<RUN��1<� 
2FWREHU���������� 
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&DVK���UHVWULFWHG ������ ������ 
*UDQWV�UHFHLYDEOH ������� ������� 
3UHSDLG�H[SHQVHV�DQG�RWKHU�DVVHWV� ����� ����� 
'XH�IURP�UHODWHG�HQWLWLHV ����� �� 
3URSHUW\�DQG�HTXLSPHQW��QHW ������ ������ 
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/,$%,/,7,(6�$1'�1(7�$66(76 

/,$%,/,7,(6 
$FFRXQWV�SD\DEOH�DQG�DFFUXHG�H[SHQVHV ���������������� ���������������� 
$FFUXHG�VDODULHV�DQG�RWKHU�SD\UROO�UHODWHG�H[SHQVHV ������� ������� 
'XH�WR�1<&�'HSDUWPHQW�RI�(GXFDWLRQ ����� ����� 
'XH�WR�UHODWHG�HQWLWLHV ������� ������� 

�������� �������� 

1(7�$66(76 
8QUHVWULFWHG ���������������� ���������������� 
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7KH�DFFRPSDQ\LQJ�QRWHV�DUH�DQ�LQWHJUDO�SDUW�RI�WKHVH�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV� 
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6WDWH�DQG�ORFDO�SHU�SXSLO�RSHUDWLQJ�UHYHQXH ����������������� ����������������� 
*RYHUQPHQW�JUDQWV�DQG�FRQWUDFWV ������� ������� 
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7KH�DFFRPSDQ\LQJ�QRWHV�DUH�DQ�LQWHJUDO�SDUW�RI�WKHVH�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV� 
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)25�7+(�<($5�(1'('�-81(���������
 
�:,7+�6800$5,=('�&203$5$7,9(�,1)250$7,21�)25�7+(�<($5�(1'('�-81(����������
 

���� ���� 

&$6+�)/2:6�)520�23(5$7,1*�$&7,9,7,(6 
&DVK�UHFHLYHG�IURP�RSHUDWLQJ�UHYHQXH ���������������� ���������������� 
2WKHU�FDVK�UHFHLYHG ������������������� ������������������� 
&DVK�SDLG�WR�HPSOR\HHV�DQG�VXSSOLHUV ����������������� ����������������� 

1(7�&$6+�3529,'('�%<�23(5$7,1*�$&7,9,7,(6 ������������������ ����������������� 

&$6+�)/2:6�)520�,19(67,1*�$&7,9,7,(6 
3XUFKDVH�RI�SURSHUW\�DQG�HTXLSPHQW ������������������� ������������������� 

1(7�,1&5($6(�,1�&$6+ ������������������ ����������������� 

&$6+���%(*,11,1*�2)�<($5 ����������������� ������������������ 

&$6+���(1'�2)�<($5 ���������������� ���������������� 

5HFRQFLOLDWLRQ�RI�FKDQJH�LQ�QHW�DVVHWV�WR�QHW�FDVK�SURYLGHG�E\�RSHUDWLQJ�DFWLYLWLHV� 

&KDQJH�LQ�QHW�DVVHWV ����������������� ����������������� 

$GMXVWPHQWV�WR�UHFRQFLOH�FKDQJH�LQ�QHW�DVVHWV�WR�QHW�FDVK 
��SURYLGHG�E\�RSHUDWLQJ�DFWLYLWLHV� 

'HSUHFLDWLRQ ������������������� ������ 
&KDQJHV�LQ�RSHUDWLQJ�DVVHWV�DQG�OLDELOLWLHV� 

&DVK���UHVWULFWHG ������ ���� 
*UDQWV�UHFHLYDEOH ������������������ ������������������� 
3UHSDLG�H[SHQVHV�DQG�RWKHU�DVVHWV �������������������� ������������������� 
'XH�IURP�UHODWHG�HQWLWLHV �������������������� � 
$FFRXQWV�SD\DEOH�DQG�DFFUXHG�H[SHQVHV ������������������� ������������������� 
$FFUXHG�VDODULHV�DQG�RWKHU�SD\UROO�UHODWHG�H[SHQVHV �������������������� ������������������� 
'XH�WR�1<&�'HSDUWPHQW�RI�(GXFDWLRQ �������������������� ������������������� 
'XH�WR�UHODWHG�HQWLWLHV �������������������� ������������������� 

1(7�&$6+�3529,'('�%<�23(5$7,1*�$&7,9,7,(6 ����������������� ���������������� 

7KH�DFFRPSDQ\LQJ�QRWHV�DUH�DQ�LQWHJUDO�SDUW�RI�WKHVH�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV� 

����� 



1(:�9,6,216�&+$57(5�+,*+�6&+22/�)25�$'9$1&('�0$7+�$1'�6&,(1&(� 

127(6�72�),1$1&,$/�67$7(0(176� 
-81(���������� 

�� 1$785(�2)�7+(�25*$1,=$7,21 

1HZ� 9LVLRQV� &KDUWHU�+LJK� 6FKRRO� IRU�$GYDQFHG� 0DWK� DQG� 6FLHQFH� �WKH� ³6FKRRO´�� LV�D� 1HZ� <RUN� 6WDWH� QRW�IRU� 
SURILW�HGXFDWLRQDO�FRUSRUDWLRQ�WKDW�ZDV�LQFRUSRUDWHG�RQ�'HFHPEHU����������WR�RSHUDWH�D�&KDUWHU�6FKRRO�SXUVXDQW� 
WR�$UWLFOH����RI�WKH�(GXFDWLRQ�/DZ�RI�WKH�6WDWH�RI�1HZ�<RUN��7KH�6FKRRO��OHG�E\�WKH�%RDUG�RI�7UXVWHHV��UHFHLYHG�D� 
FKDUWHU� IURP� 7KH� &KDUWHU� 6FKRROV� ,QVWLWXWH� �� 6WDWH� 8QLYHUVLW\� RI� 1HZ� <RUN� �³681<±&6,´�� WR� RSHUDWH� D� FKDUWHU� 
VFKRRO� LQ� WKH� 6WDWH� RI� 1HZ� <RUN� SXUVXDQW� WR� FHUWDLQ� WHUPV� DQG� FRQGLWLRQV� VHW� IRUWK� LQ� LWV� DSSURYHG� &KDUWHU� 
$SSOLFDWLRQ� DQG� &KDUWHU� $JUHHPHQW� GDWHG� 1RYHPEHU� ���� ������ 7KH� 6FKRRO� HQGHDYRUV� WR�H[WHQG�HTXDOO\�WR� DOO� 
VWXGHQWV�� UHJDUGOHVV� RI� WKHLU� SUHYLRXV� DFDGHPLF� KLVWRU\�� WKH� KLJKHVW� TXDOLW\� HGXFDWLRQ� LQ� DQ� DWPRVSKHUH� RI� 
UHVSHFW�� UHVSRQVLELOLW\� DQG� VDIHW\�� 7KH� 6FKRRO¶V� FKDUWHU� ZDV� UHQHZHG� IRU� DQ� DGGLWLRQDO� ILYH� \HDUV�� H[SLULQJ� LQ� 
'HFHPEHU������� 

7KH�6FKRRO�LV�H[HPSW�IURP�)HGHUDO�LQFRPH�WD[�XQGHU�VHFWLRQ�����D��RI�WKH�,QWHUQDO�5HYHQXH�&RGH��³,5&´��DV�DQ� 
RUJDQL]DWLRQ�GHVFULEHG�LQ�6HFWLRQ�����F�����RI�WKH�,5&�DQG�D�VLPLODU�SURYLVLRQ�XQGHU�1HZ�<RUN�6WDWH�LQFRPH�WD[� 
ODZV�� 7KH� 6FKRRO� KDV� DOVR� EHHQ� FODVVLILHG� DV� DQ� HQWLW\� WKDW� LV� QRW� D� SULYDWH� IRXQGDWLRQ� ZLWKLQ� WKH� PHDQLQJ� RI� 
6HFWLRQ�����D��RI�WKH�,5&�DQG�TXDOLILHV�IRU�GHGXFWLEOH�FRQWULEXWLRQV�DV�SURYLGHG�LQ�VHFWLRQ�����E�����$��LL��RI�WKH� 
,5&�� 

,Q�ILVFDO�\HDU�������WKH�6FKRRO�RSHUDWHG�FODVVHV�IRU�VWXGHQWV�LQ�QLQWK��WHQWK��HOHYHQWK��DQG�WZHOIWK�JUDGHV��� 

7KH�6FKRRO�VKDUHV�VSDFH�ZLWK�D�1HZ�<RUN�&LW\�SXEOLF�VFKRRO�DQG� LV�QRW� UHVSRQVLEOH� IRU� UHQW��XWLOLWLHV��FXVWRGLDO� 
VHUYLFHV��PDLQWHQDQFH��DQG�VFKRRO�VDIHW\��6TXDUH�IRRWDJH�WRWDOLQJ��������IHHW�LV�DOORFDWHG�WR�WKH�6FKRRO�� 

7KH�1HZ�<RUN�&LW\�'HSDUWPHQW�RI�(GXFDWLRQ��³1<&'2(´��SURYLGHV�IUHH�OXQFKHV�DQG�WUDQVSRUWDWLRQ�GLUHFWO\�WR�D� 
PDMRULW\�RI�WKH�6FKRRO¶V�VWXGHQWV�� 

�� 6,*1,),&$17�$&&2817,1*�32/,&,(6 

)LQDQFLDO�6WDWHPHQW�3UHVHQWDWLRQ� 

7KH� 6FKRRO¶V� ILQDQFLDO� VWDWHPHQWV� KDYH� EHHQ� SUHSDUHG� RQ� WKH� DFFUXDO� EDVLV� RI� DFFRXQWLQJ� LQ� DFFRUGDQFH� ZLWK� 
DFFRXQWLQJ�SULQFLSOHV�JHQHUDOO\�DFFHSWHG�LQ�WKH�8QLWHG�6WDWHV�RI�$PHULFD��³8�6��*$$3´��� 

7KH�FODVVLILFDWLRQ�RI�WKH�6FKRRO¶V�QHW�DVVHWV�DQG�LWV�VXSSRUW��UHYHQXH�DQG�H[SHQVHV�LV�EDVHG�RQ�WKH�H[LVWHQFH�RU� 
DEVHQFH�RI�GRQRU�LPSRVHG�UHVWULFWLRQV�DQG�UHTXLUHV�WKDW�WKH�DPRXQWV�IRU�HDFK�RI�WKH�WKUHH�FODVVHV�RI�QHW�DVVHWV�� 
SHUPDQHQWO\�UHVWULFWHG��WHPSRUDULO\�UHVWULFWHG��DQG�XQUHVWULFWHG��EH�GLVSOD\HG�LQ�WKH�VWDWHPHQW�RI�ILQDQFLDO�SRVLWLRQ�� 
7KH�DPRXQWV�RI�FKDQJH�LQ�HDFK�RI�WKH�FODVVHV�RI�QHW�DVVHWV�DUH�DOVR�UHTXLUHG�WR�EH�GLVSOD\HG�LQ�WKH�VWDWHPHQW�RI� 
DFWLYLWLHV�� 

7KHVH�FODVVHV�DUH�GHILQHG�DV�IROORZV�� 

3HUPDQHQWO\�5HVWULFWHG�±�1HW�DVVHWV�UHVXOWLQJ�IURP�FRQWULEXWLRQV�DQG�RWKHU� LQIORZV�RI�DVVHWV�ZKRVH�XVH�E\�WKH� 
6FKRRO� LV� OLPLWHG� E\� GRQRU�LPSRVHG� VWLSXODWLRQV� WKDW� QHLWKHU� H[SLUH� E\� SDVVDJH� RI� WLPH� QRU� FDQ� EH� IXOILOOHG� RU� 
RWKHUZLVH�UHPRYHG�E\�DFWLRQV�RI�WKH�6FKRRO�� 

7HPSRUDULO\�5HVWULFWHG�±�1HW�DVVHWV� UHVXOWLQJ� IURP�FRQWULEXWLRQV�DQG�RWKHU� LQIORZV� RI�DVVHWV� ZKRVH�XVH�E\� WKH� 
6FKRRO� DUH� OLPLWHG� E\� GRQRU�LPSRVHG� VWLSXODWLRQV� WKDW� HLWKHU� H[SLUH� E\� SDVVDJH� RI� WLPH� RU� FDQ� EH� IXOILOOHG� DQG� 
UHPRYHG�E\�DFWLRQV�RI�WKH�6FKRRO�SXUVXDQW�WR�WKRVH�VWLSXODWLRQV��:KHQ�VXFK�VWLSXODWLRQV�HQG�RU�DUH�IXOILOOHG��VXFK� 
WHPSRUDULO\� UHVWULFWHG� QHW� DVVHWV� DUH� UHFODVVLILHG� WR� XQUHVWULFWHG� QHW� DVVHWV� DQG� UHSRUWHG� LQ� WKH� VWDWHPHQW� RI� 
DFWLYLWLHV��+RZHYHU��LI�D�UHVWULFWLRQ�LV�IXOILOOHG�LQ�WKH�VDPH�SHULRG�LQ�ZKLFK�WKH�FRQWULEXWLRQ�LV�UHFHLYHG��WKH�6FKRRO� 
UHSRUWV�WKH�VXSSRUW�DV�XQUHVWULFWHG�� 

������ 
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�� 6,*1,),&$17�$&&2817,1*�32/,&,(6��&217,18('� 

)LQDQFLDO�6WDWHPHQW�3UHVHQWDWLRQ��&RQWLQXHG�� 

8QUHVWULFWHG� ±� 7KH� SDUW� RI� QHW� DVVHWV� WKDW� LV� QHLWKHU� SHUPDQHQWO\� QRU� WHPSRUDULO\� UHVWULFWHG� E\� GRQRU�LPSRVHG� 
VWLSXODWLRQV�� 

7KH�6FKRRO�KDV�QR�WHPSRUDULO\�RU�SHUPDQHQWO\�UHVWULFWHG�QHW�DVVHWV�DW�-XQH����������� 

&DVK�±�5HVWULFWHG� 

,QFOXGHG� LQ� FDVK� �� UHVWULFWHG� LV� DQ� HVFURZ� DFFRXQW� RI� �������� DQG� �������� DW� -XQH� ���� ����� DQG� ������ 
UHVSHFWLYHO\��ZKLFK�LV�KHOG�DVLGH�IRU�FRQWLQJHQF\�SXUSRVHV�DV�UHTXLUHG�E\�681<±&6,�� 

*UDQWV�5HFHLYDEOH� 

*UDQWV� UHFHLYDEOH� UHSUHVHQW� IHGHUDO� DQG� VWDWH� HQWLWOHPHQWV� DQG� JUDQWV�� *UDQWV� UHFHLYDEOH� DUH� H[SHFWHG� WR� EH� 
FROOHFWHG�ZLWKLQ�RQH�\HDU��DUH�UHFRUGHG�DW�QHW�UHDOL]DEOH�YDOXH��DQG�DPRXQWHG�WR����������DQG����������DW�-XQH� 
���������DQG������� UHVSHFWLYHO\��7KH�6FKRRO�KDV�GHWHUPLQHG� WKDW�QR�DOORZDQFH� IRU�XQFROOHFWLEOH�DFFRXQWV�ZDV� 
QHFHVVDU\� DW� -XQH� ���� ����� DQG� ������ 6XFK� HVWLPDWH� LV� EDVHG� RQ� PDQDJHPHQW¶V� DVVHVVPHQWV� RI� WKH� 
FUHGLWZRUWKLQHVV� RI� LWV� JUDQWRUV�� WKH� DJHG� EDVLV� RI� LWV� UHFHLYDEOHV�� DV� ZHOO� DV� FXUUHQW� HFRQRPLF� FRQGLWLRQV� DQG� 
KLVWRULFDO�LQIRUPDWLRQ��� 

5HYHQXH�5HFRJQLWLRQ� 

5HYHQXH� LV� UHFRJQL]HG� ZKHQ� WKH� GRQRU� PDNHV� D� SURPLVH� WR� JLYH� WR� WKH� 6FKRRO� WKDW� LV�� LQ� VXEVWDQFH�� 
XQFRQGLWLRQDO��&RQWULEXWLRQV�RI�DVVHWV�RWKHU�WKDQ�FDVK�DUH�UHFRUGHG�DW�WKHLU�HVWLPDWHG�IDLU�YDOXH�� 

5HYHQXH�IURP�VWDWH�DQG�ORFDO�JRYHUQPHQWV�UHVXOWLQJ�IURP�WKH�6FKRRO¶V�FKDUWHU�VWDWXV�DQG�EDVHG�RQ�WKH�QXPEHU� 
RI�VWXGHQWV�HQUROOHG�LV�UHFRUGHG�ZKHQ�VHUYLFHV�DUH�SHUIRUPHG�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�WKH�FKDUWHU�DJUHHPHQW��)HGHUDO� 
DQG�FHUWDLQ�VWDWH�DQG� ORFDO� IXQGV�DUH� UHFRUGHG� ZKHQ�H[SHQGLWXUHV�DUH� LQFXUUHG�DQG� ELOODEOH� WR� WKH�JRYHUQPHQW� 
DJHQFLHV�� 

7KH� 6FKRRO� UHFHLYHV� D� VXEVWDQWLDO� SRUWLRQ� RI� LWV� VXSSRUW� DQG� UHYHQXH� IURP� WKH� 1<&'2(�� ,I� WKH� FKDUWHU� VFKRRO� 
ODZV�ZHUH�PRGLILHG��UHGXFLQJ�RU�HOLPLQDWLQJ�WKHVH�UHYHQXHV��WKH�6FKRRO¶V�ILQDQFHV�FRXOG�EH�PDWHULDOO\�DGYHUVHO\� 
DIIHFWHG�� 

1HW�$VVHWV� 

8QUHVWULFWHG� QHW� DVVHWV� FRQVLVW� RI� UHYHQXHV� GHULYHG� IURP� JRYHUQPHQW� DJHQFLHV�� SXEOLF� FRQWULEXWLRQV� DQG� RWKHU� 
UHYHQXHV� IRU� \RXWK� HGXFDWLRQ�� 7KHVH� QHW� DVVHWV� DFFRXQW� IRU� UHVRXUFHV� RYHU� ZKLFK� WKH� %RDUG� RI� 7UXVWHHV� KDV� 
GLVFUHWLRQDU\�FRQWURO�WR�XVH�LQ�FDUU\LQJ�RQ�WKH�RSHUDWLRQV�RI�WKH�6FKRRO�� 

3UHPLVHV�3URYLGHG�E\�*RYHUQPHQW�$XWKRULWLHV� 

7KH� 6FKRRO� GRHV� QRW� UHFRUG� DQ\� LQ�NLQG� FRQWULEXWLRQV� DQG� UHODWHG� FRVWV� ZLWK� UHVSHFW� WR� GHGLFDWHG� DQG� VKDUHG� 
VSDFH�SURYLGHG�WR�LW�E\�WKH�1<&'2(�DV�WKH�SUHPLVHV�DUH�WHPSRUDU\�LQ�QDWXUH��LV�H[FHVV�VKDUHG�VSDFH�ZKHUHE\�D� 
IDLU�YDOXH�FDQQRW�EH�GHWHUPLQHG��DQG�LV�LQGXVWU\�SUDFWLFH�� 

������ 
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3URSHUW\�DQG�(TXLSPHQW�DQG�'HSUHFLDWLRQ� 

3XUFKDVHG� SURSHUW\� DQG� HTXLSPHQW� DUH� UHFRUGHG� DW� FRVW�� 3URSHUW\� DQG� HTXLSPHQW� DFTXLUHG� ZLWK� FHUWDLQ� 
JRYHUQPHQW�IXQGLQJ�DUH�UHFRUGHG�DV�H[SHQVHV�SXUVXDQW�WR�WKH�WHUPV�RI�WKH�FRQWUDFW�LQ�ZKLFK�RZQHUVKLS�RI�VXFK� 
SURSHUW\�DQG�HTXLSPHQW�LV�UHWDLQHG�E\�WKH�IXQGLQJ�VRXUFH��0DLQWHQDQFH�DQG�UHSDLUV�DUH�H[SHQVHG�DV�WKH\�RFFXU�� 
7KH�6FKRRO�KDV�HVWDEOLVKHG�D��������WKUHVKROG�DERYH�ZKLFK�DVVHWV�DUH�HYDOXDWHG�WR�EH�FDSLWDOL]HG��7KH�6FKRRO� 
H[SHQVHV� OHDVHKROG� LPSURYHPHQWV� EHFDXVH� LW� KDV� QR� OHDVH� DQG� LV� XQFHUWDLQ� WKDW� WKH� VSDFH� ZLOO� EH� DYDLODEOH� 
EH\RQG� WKH� FORVH� RI� WKH� FXUUHQW� ILVFDO� \HDU�� 5HPRYDEOH� HTXLSPHQW� WKDW� FDQ� EH� WUDQVIHUUHG� WR� QHZ� VSDFH�� LI� 
QHFHVVDU\��LV�FDSLWDOL]HG��'HSUHFLDWLRQ�LV�SURYLGHG�RQ�WKH�VWUDLJKW�OLQH�PHWKRG�RYHU�WKH�HVWLPDWHG�XVHIXO�OLYHV�DV� 
IROORZV�� 

)XUQLWXUH�DQG�RIILFH�HTXLSPHQW� 
&RPSXWHU�HTXLSPHQW� 

��\HDUV� 
��\HDUV� 

,PSDLUPHQW� 

7KH�6FKRRO�UHYLHZV�ORQJ�OLYHG�DVVHWV�WR�GHWHUPLQH�ZKHWKHU�WKHUH�KDV�EHHQ�DQ\�SHUPDQHQW�LPSDLUPHQW�ZKHQHYHU� 
HYHQWV� RU� FLUFXPVWDQFHV� LQGLFDWH� WKH� FDUU\LQJ� DPRXQW� RI� DQ� DVVHW� PD\� QRW� EH� UHFRYHUDEOH�� ,I� WKH� VXP� RI� WKH� 
H[SHFWHG�IXWXUH�XQGLVFRXQWHG�FDVK�IORZV�LV�OHVV�WKDQ�WKH�FDUU\LQJ�DPRXQW�RI�WKH�DVVHWV��WKH�6FKRRO�UHFRJQL]HV�DQ� 
LPSDLUPHQW�ORVV��1R�LPSDLUPHQW�ORVVHV�ZHUH�UHFRJQL]HG�IRU�WKH�\HDUV�HQGHG�-XQH����������DQG������� 

)XQFWLRQDO�$OORFDWLRQ�RI�([SHQVHV� 

'LUHFWO\�LGHQWLILDEOH�H[SHQVHV�DUH�FKDUJHG�WR�SURJUDPV�DQG�VXSSRUWLQJ�VHUYLFHV��([SHQVHV�UHODWHG�WR�PRUH�WKDQ� 
RQH� IXQFWLRQ� DUH� FKDUJHG� WR� SURJUDPV� DQG� VXSSRUWLQJ� VHUYLFHV� RQ� WKH� EDVLV� RI� WKH� SURSRUWLRQDWH� VKDUH� RI� 
LQVWUXFWLRQDO� H[SHQVHV� DQG� PDQDJHPHQW� DQG� JHQHUDO�� 0DQDJHPHQW� DQG� JHQHUDO� H[SHQVH� LQFOXGHV� WKRVH� 
H[SHQVHV�WKDW�DUH�QRW�GLUHFWO\�LGHQWLILDEOH�ZLWK�DQ\�RWKHU�VSHFLILF�IXQFWLRQ��EXW�SURYLGH�IRU�WKH�RYHUDOO�VXSSRUW�DQG� 
GLUHFWLRQ�RI�WKH�6FKRRO�� 

7KH�FRVWV�RI�SURYLGLQJ�WKH�YDULRXV�SURJUDPV�DQG�RWKHU�DFWLYLWLHV�KDYH�EHHQ�VXPPDUL]HG�RQ�D�IXQFWLRQDO�EDVLV�LQ� 
WKH�VWDWHPHQW�RI�DFWLYLWLHV��$FFRUGLQJO\��FHUWDLQ�FRVWV�KDYH�EHHQ�DOORFDWHG�DPRQJ�WKH�SURJUDPV�DQG�VXSSRUWLQJ� 
VHUYLFHV�EHQHILWHG�� 

(VWLPDWHV� 

7KH�SUHSDUDWLRQ�RI�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV� LQ�FRQIRUPLW\�ZLWK�8�6��*$$3�UHTXLUHV�PDQDJHPHQW�WR�PDNH�HVWLPDWHV� 
DQG� DVVXPSWLRQV� WKDW� DIIHFW� FHUWDLQ� UHSRUWHG� DPRXQWV� RI� DVVHWV� DQG� OLDELOLWLHV� DQG� GLVFORVXUHV� RI� FRQWLQJHQW� 
DVVHWV�DQG� OLDELOLWLHV�DW� WKH�GDWH�RI� WKH� ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�DQG�WKH�UHSRUWHG�DPRXQWV�RI� UHYHQXH�DQG�H[SHQVH� 
GXULQJ�WKH�UHSRUWLQJ�SHULRG��$FFRUGLQJO\��DFWXDO�UHVXOWV�FRXOG�GLIIHU�IURP�WKRVH�HVWLPDWHV�� 

6XEVHTXHQW�(YHQWV� 

7KH� 6FKRRO� KDV� HYDOXDWHG� HYHQWV� WKURXJK� 2FWREHU� ���� ������ ZKLFK� LV� WKH� GDWH� WKH� ILQDQFLDO� VWDWHPHQWV� ZHUH� 
DYDLODEOH�WR�EH�LVVXHG�� 

������ 



1(:�9,6,216�&+$57(5�+,*+�6&+22/�)25�$'9$1&('�0$7+�$1'�6&,(1&(� 

127(6�72�),1$1&,$/�67$7(0(176� 
-81(���������� 

�� 6,*1,),&$17�$&&2817,1*�32/,&,(6��&217,18('� 

&RPSDUDWLYH�)LQDQFLDO�,QIRUPDWLRQ� 

7KH�-XQH���������� ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV� LQFOXGH�FHUWDLQ�SULRU�\HDU�VXPPDUL]HG�FRPSDUDWLYH� LQIRUPDWLRQ� LQ� WRWDO� 
EXW�QRW�E\�QHW�DVVHW�FODVV��,Q�DGGLWLRQ��RQO\�FHUWDLQ�RI�WKH�QRWHV�WR�WKH�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�IRU�-XQH����������DUH� 
SUHVHQWHG��$V�D�UHVXOW��WKH�-XQH����������FRPSDUDWLYH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�GRHV�QRW�LQFOXGH�VXIILFLHQW�GHWDLO�WR�FRQVWLWXWH�D� 
SUHVHQWDWLRQ� LQ� FRQIRUPLW\� ZLWK� 8�6�� *$$3�� $FFRUGLQJO\�� VXFK� -XQH� ���� ����� LQIRUPDWLRQ� VKRXOG� EH� UHDG� LQ� 
FRQMXQFWLRQ�ZLWK�WKH�6FKRRO¶V�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�IRU�WKH�\HDU�HQGHG�-XQH�����������IURP�ZKLFK�WKH�VXPPDUL]HG� 
LQIRUPDWLRQ�ZDV�GHULYHG�� 

,QFRPH�7D[HV� 

7KH�6FKRRO�IROORZV�WKH�DFFRXQWLQJ�VWDQGDUG�IRU�XQFHUWDLQW\�LQ�LQFRPH�WD[HV��7KH�VWDQGDUG�SUHVFULEHV�D�PLQLPXP� 
UHFRJQLWLRQ�WKUHVKROG�DQG�PHDVXUHPHQW�PHWKRGRORJ\�WKDW�D�WD[�SRVLWLRQ�WDNHQ�RU�H[SHFWHG�WR�EH�WDNHQ�LQ�D�WD[� 
UHWXUQ� LV� UHTXLUHG� WR� PHHW� EHIRUH� EHLQJ� UHFRJQL]HG� LQ� WKH� ILQDQFLDO� VWDWHPHQWV�� ,W� DOVR� SURYLGHV� JXLGDQFH� IRU� 
GHUHFRJQLWLRQ��FODVVLILFDWLRQ��LQWHUHVW�DQG�SHQDOWLHV��GLVFORVXUH�DQG�WUDQVLWLRQ��� 

7KH�6FKRRO�ILOHV�LQIRUPDWLRQDO�UHWXUQV�LQ�WKH�)HGHUDO�DQG�1HZ�<RUN�6WDWH�MXULVGLFWLRQV��:LWK�IHZ�H[FHSWLRQV��WKH� 
6FKRRO�LV�QR�ORQJHU�VXEMHFW�WR�)HGHUDO��VWDWH��RU�ORFDO�LQFRPH�WD[�H[DPLQDWLRQV�IRU�ILVFDO�\HDUV�EHIRUH������� 

7KH�6FKRRO�EHOLHYHV� WKDW� LW�KDV�DSSURSULDWH�VXSSRUW� IRU� WKH�SRVLWLRQV� WDNHQ�RQ� LWV� WD[� UHWXUQV��1RQHWKHOHVV�� WKH� 
DPRXQWV�XOWLPDWHO\�SDLG��LI�DQ\��XSRQ�UHVROXWLRQ�RI�WKH�LVVXHV�UDLVHG�E\�WKH�WD[LQJ�DXWKRULWLHV�PD\�GLIIHU�PDWHULDOO\� 
IURP�WKH�DPRXQWV�ILOHG��0DQDJHPHQW�EHOLHYHV�WKDW�LWV�QRQSURILW�VWDWXV�ZRXOG�EH�VXVWDLQHG�XSRQ�H[DPLQDWLRQ�� 

6KRXOG�WKHUH�EH�LQWHUHVW�RQ�XQGHUSD\PHQWV�RI�LQFRPH�WD[��WKH�6FKRRO�ZRXOG�FODVVLI\�LW�DV�³,QWHUHVW�([SHQVH�´�7KH� 
6FKRRO�ZRXOG�FODVVLI\�SHQDOWLHV�LQ�FRQQHFWLRQ�ZLWK�XQGHUSD\PHQWV�RI�LQFRPH�WD[�DV�³2WKHU�([SHQVH�´��� 

5HFHQW�$FFRXQWLQJ�3URQRXQFHPHQWV� 

,Q�0D\�������WKH�)LQDQFLDO�$FFRXQWLQJ�6WDQGDUGV�%RDUG��³)$6%´�� LVVXHG�DQ�DFFRXQWLQJ�VWDQGDUG�XSGDWH�ZKLFK� 
DIIHFWV�WKH�UHYHQXH�UHFRJQLWLRQ�RI�HQWLWLHV�WKDW�HQWHU�LQWR�HLWKHU�����FHUWDLQ�FRQWUDFWV�WR�WUDQVIHU�JRRGV�RU�VHUYLFHV� 
WR�FXVWRPHUV�RU�����FHUWDLQ�FRQWUDFWV�IRU�WKH�WUDQVIHU�RI�QRQILQDQFLDO�DVVHWV��7KH�XSGDWH�LQGLFDWHV�DQ�HQWLW\�VKRXOG� 
UHFRJQL]H�UHYHQXH�LQ�DQ�DPRXQW�WKDW�UHIOHFWV�WKH�FRQVLGHUDWLRQ�WKH�HQWLW\�H[SHFWV�WR�EH�HQWLWOHG�WR�LQ�H[FKDQJH�IRU� 
WKH� JRRGV� RU� VHUYLFHV� WUDQVIHUUHG� E\� WKH� HQWLW\�� 7KH� XSGDWH� LV� WR� EH� DSSOLHG� WR� WKH� EHJLQQLQJ� RI� WKH� \HDU� RI� 
LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ�RU�UHWURVSHFWLYHO\�DQG� LV�HIIHFWLYH�IRU�DQQXDO�SHULRGV�EHJLQQLQJ�DIWHU�'HFHPEHU����������DQG�LQ� 
LQWHULP�SHULRGV�LQ�DQQXDO�SHULRGV�EHJLQQLQJ�DIWHU�'HFHPEHU�����������(DUO\�DSSOLFDWLRQ�LV�SHUPLWWHG�EXW�QR�HDUOLHU� 
WKDQ�DQQXDO�UHSRUWLQJ�SHULRGV�EHJLQQLQJ�DIWHU�'HFHPEHU�����������7KH�6FKRRO� LV�FXUUHQWO\�HYDOXDWLQJ�WKH�HIIHFW� 
WKH�XSGDWH�ZLOO�KDYH�RQ�LWV�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�� 

,Q�$XJXVW�������WKH�)$6%�LVVXHG�DQ�DFFRXQWLQJ�VWDQGDUG�XSGDWH�ZKLFK�DLPV�WR�LPSURYH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�SURYLGHG�WR� 
FUHGLWRUV��GRQRUV��JUDQWRUV��DQG�RWKHUV�ZKLOH�DOVR�UHGXFLQJ�FRPSOH[LW\�DQG�FRVWV��7KH�XSGDWH�LV�WKH�ILUVW�SKDVH�RI� 
D�SURMHFW� UHJDUGLQJ�QRW�IRU�SURILWV�ZKLFK�DLPV� WR� LPSURYH�DQG�VLPSOLI\�QHW�DVVHW�FODVVLILFDWLRQ� UHTXLUHPHQWV�DQG� 
LPSURYH�WKH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�SUHVHQWHG�DQG�GLVFORVHG�LQ�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�DERXW�OLTXLGLW\��FDVK�IORZV��DQG�ILQDQFLDO� 
SHUIRUPDQFH�� 7KH� XSGDWH� LV� HIIHFWLYH� UHWURVSHFWLYHO\� IRU� ILQDQFLDO� VWDWHPHQWV� LVVXHG� IRU� ILVFDO� \HDUV� EHJLQQLQJ� 
DIWHU�'HFHPEHU�����������DQG�LQWHULP�SHULRGV�ZLWKLQ�ILVFDO�\HDUV�EHJLQQLQJ�DIWHU�'HFHPEHU�����������ZLWK�HDUOLHU� 
DSSOLFDWLRQ� SHUPLWWHG�� 7KH� 6FKRRO� LV� FXUUHQWO\� HYDOXDWLQJ� WKH� HIIHFW� WKH� XSGDWH� ZLOO� KDYH� RQ� LWV� ILQDQFLDO� 
VWDWHPHQWV�� 

������� 
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1HZ� 9LVLRQV� IRU� 3XEOLF� 6FKRROV� �³1HZ� 9LVLRQV´�� LV� D� QRW�IRU�SURILW� RUJDQL]DWLRQ� GHGLFDWHG� WR� VXSSRUWLQJ� SXEOLF� 
VFKRROV� DQG� KHOSLQJ� WR� VWDUW� DQG� PDQDJH� FKDUWHU� VFKRROV�� 3XUVXDQW� WR� WKH� WHUPV� RI� WKH� (GXFDWLRQDO� 6HUYLFHV� 
$JUHHPHQW�E\�DQG�EHWZHHQ�WKH�6FKRRO�DQG�1HZ�9LVLRQV�GDWHG�-XO\�����������1HZ�9LVLRQV�SURYLGHV�HGXFDWLRQDO� 
PDQDJHPHQW�� RSHUDWLRQDO� VHUYLFHV�� DQG� IXQGUDLVLQJ� WR� WKH� 6FKRRO�� $V� FRPSHQVDWLRQ� WR� 1HZ� 9LVLRQV� IRU� WKHVH� 
VHUYLFHV� UHQGHUHG�� WKH� 6FKRRO� SD\V� ��� RI� LWV� JURVV� UHYHQXHV�� *URVV� UHYHQXH� LV� GHILQHG� DV� DOO� VXFK� IXQGLQJ� 
SURYLGHG�E\� WKH�6WDWH��)HGHUDO��DQG� ORFDO�JRYHUQPHQWV��EXW�H[FOXGHV�DQ\�SULYDWH�JUDQW� IXQGLQJ�DZDUGHG� WR� WKH� 
6FKRRO��� 

7KH� EDODQFH� GXH� WR� 1HZ� 9LVLRQV� IURP� WKH� 6FKRRO� DW� -XQH� ���� ����� DQG� ����� DPRXQWHG� WR� ��������� DQG� 
����������UHVSHFWLYHO\��ZKLFK�LV�FRPSULVHG�RI�PDQDJHPHQW�IHHV��7RWDO�PDQDJHPHQW�IHHV�LQFXUUHG�E\�WKH�6FKRRO� 
IRU�WKH�\HDUV�HQGHG�-XQH����������DQG������WRWDOHG����������DQG�����������UHVSHFWLYHO\�� 

)RU� RSHUDWLRQDO� HIILFLHQF\� DQG� SXUFKDVLQJ� SRZHU�� WKH� 6FKRRO� DOVR� VKDUHV� H[SHQVHV� ZLWK� RWKHU� FKDUWHU� VFKRROV� 
UHODWHG�E\�FRPPRQ�PDQDJHPHQW��$W�-XQH�����������WKH�EDODQFH�GXH�IURP�WKH�RWKHU�FKDUWHU�VFKRROV�ZDV��������� 
$W�-XQH�����������WKHUH�ZDV�QR�EDODQFH�GXH�WR�RU�IURP�WKH�RWKHU�FKDUWHU�VFKRROV�� 

�� 3523(57<�$1'�(48,30(17 

3URSHUW\�DQG�HTXLSPHQW�FRQVLVW�RI�WKH�IROORZLQJ�DV�RI�-XQH������ 

����� ����� 
&RPSXWHU�HTXLSPHQW� 
)XUQLWXUH�DQG�RIILFH�HTXLSPHQW� 

�� �������� 
������� 
�������� 

�� ������� 
������� 
�������� 

/HVV��DFFXPXODWHG�GHSUHFLDWLRQ� ���������� ��������� 

�� ������� �� ������� 

'HSUHFLDWLRQ� H[SHQVH� DPRXQWHG� WR� �������� DQG� �������� IRU� WKH� \HDUV� HQGHG� -XQH� ���� ����� DQG� ������ 
UHVSHFWLYHO\�� 

�� *5$176�5(&(,9$%/( 

*UDQWV� UHFHLYDEOH� FRQVLVWV� RI� IHGHUDO� DQG� VWDWH� HQWLWOHPHQWV� DQG� JUDQWV�� 7KH� 6FKRRO� H[SHFWV� WR� FROOHFW� WKHVH� 
UHFHLYDEOHV�ZLWKLQ�RQH�\HDU��*UDQWV�UHFHLYDEOH�FRQVLVW�RI�WKH�IROORZLQJ�DV�RI�-XQH������ 

����� ����� 
6FKRRO�,PSURYHPHQW�*UDQW� �� ������� �� �������� 
(�5DWH�5HLPEXUVHPHQW� 
0RXQW�9HUQRQ�±�3HU�3XSLO� 

������� 
������� 

������� 
�� 

<RQNHUV�±�3HU�3XSLO� ������� ������� 
7LWOH�,� �������� �������� 
7LWOH�,,� ������ ������ 
1<6�$GGLWLRQDO�)XQGLQJ� 
2WKHU� 

������� 
������ 

�� 
���� 

�� �������� �� �������� 

������� 



1(:�9,6,216�&+$57(5�+,*+�6&+22/�)25�$'9$1&('�0$7+�$1'�6&,(1&(� 

127(6�72�),1$1&,$/�67$7(0(176� 
-81(���������� 

�� 3(16,21�3/$1 

�� 

7KH�6FKRRO�KDV�DGRSWHG�WKH�1HZ�9LVLRQV�IRU�3XEOLF�6FKRROV¶�SHQVLRQ�SODQ��WKH�³3ODQ´��ZKLFK�LV�TXDOLILHG�XQGHU� 
,QWHUQDO�5HYHQXH�&RGH�����E��IRU�WKH�EHQHILW�RI�LWV�HOLJLEOH�HPSOR\HHV��7KH�3ODQ�LV�DQ�HOHFWLYH�FRQWULEXWLRQ�SODQ�� 
(PSOR\HHV� DUH� HOLJLEOH� WR� HQUROO� LQ� WKH� 3ODQ� RQFH� WKH\� KDYH� FRPSOHWHG� DW� OHDVW� �� IXOO� \HDU� RI� VHUYLFH� DQG� 
FRPSOHWLRQ� RI� ������ ZRUN� KRXUV� DQG� DUH� DOVR� HOLJLEOH� IRU� GLVFUHWLRQDU\� HPSOR\HU� FRQWULEXWLRQV�� 7KH� 6FKRRO¶V� 
FRQWULEXWLRQ�EHFRPHV�IXOO\�YHVWHG�DIWHU�WKH�VL[WK�\HDU�RI�WKH�HPSOR\HH¶V�VHUYLFH��3HQVLRQ�H[SHQVH�DPRXQWHG�WR� 
��������� DQG� ���������� QHW� RI� IRUIHLWXUHV�� IRU� WKH� \HDUV� HQGHG� -XQH� ���� ����� DQG� ������ UHVSHFWLYHO\�� DQG� LV� 
LQFOXGHG�LQ�UHWLUHPHQW�LQ�WKH�VWDWHPHQW�RI�IXQFWLRQDO�H[SHQVHV�� 
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7KH�6FKRRO� LV�H[SRVHG�WR�YDULRXV�ULVNV�RI� ORVV�UHODWHG� WR� WRUWV�� WKHIWV� RI��GDPDJH�WR��DQG�GHVWUXFWLRQ�RI�DVVHWV�� 
LQMXULHV� WR� HPSOR\HHV�� DQG� QDWXUDO� GLVDVWHUV�� 7KH� 6FKRRO� PDLQWDLQV� FRPPHUFLDO� LQVXUDQFH� WR� KHOS� SURWHFW� LWVHOI� 
IURP�VXFK�ULVNV�� 

&HUWDLQ� JUDQWV� DQG� FRQWUDFWV� PD\� EH� VXEMHFW� WR� DXGLW� E\� WKH� IXQGLQJ� VRXUFHV�� 6XFK� DXGLWV� PLJKW� UHVXOW� LQ� 
GLVDOORZDQFHV� RI� FRVWV� VXEPLWWHG� IRU� UHLPEXUVHPHQWV�� 0DQDJHPHQW� LV� RI� WKH� RSLQLRQ� WKDW� VXFK� FRVW� 
GLVDOORZDQFHV�� LI�DQ\��ZLOO�QRW�KDYH�D�PDWHULDO�HIIHFW�RQ�WKH�DFFRPSDQ\LQJ�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV��$FFRUGLQJO\��QR� 
DPRXQWV�KDYH�EHHQ�SURYLGHG�LQ�WKH�DFFRPSDQ\LQJ�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�IRU�VXFK�SRWHQWLDO�FODLPV�� 

&200,70(176 

,Q� 'HFHPEHU� ������ WKH� 6FKRRO� HQWHUHG� LQWR� D� VHUYLFH� FRQWUDFW� ZLWK� /LQFROQ� &HQWHU� ,QVWLWXWH� IRU� WKH� $UWV� LQ� 
(GXFDWLRQ��³/&,´��WR�UHFHLYH�KLJK�VFKRRO�OLWHUDF\�UHODWHG�VHUYLFHV�EDVHG�RQ�D�IHH�IRU�VHUYLFH�EDVLV��7KH�FRQWUDFW�LV� 
HIIHFWLYH�WKURXJK�-XQH�������ZLWK�DGGLWLRQDO�RQH�\HDU�H[WHQVLRQV�XQWLO�WKH�FRQWUDFW�LV�WHUPLQDWHG��6HUYLFHV�LQFOXGH� 
WHDFKLQJ� DUWLVWV�� SURJUDP� PDQDJHU�� DQG� \HDUO\� OLFHQVLQJ� IRU� PDWHULDOV�� 7KH� IHH� LV� EDVHG� RQ� UDWHV� QHJRWLDWHG� 
EHWZHHQ�/&,�DQG�WKH�8QLWHG�)HGHUDWLRQ�RI�7HDFKHUV��/LQFROQ�&HQWHU�7HDFKLQJ�$UWLVW�&KDSWHU��1<687��$)7��$)/� 
&,2��ZKRVH�UDWHV�DUH�H[SHFWHG�WR�LQFUHDVH����SHU�\HDU��)XWXUH�PLQLPXP�SD\PHQWV�XQGHU�WKH�FRQWUDFW�WKURXJK� 
-XQH����������DUH���������� 

7KH� 6FKRRO� OHDVHV� RIILFH� HTXLSPHQW� DQG� FRSLHUV� XQGHU� QRQ�FDQFHODEOH� RSHUDWLQJ� OHDVHV� ZKLFK� ZLOO� H[SLUH� DW� 
YDULRXV�WLPHV�GXULQJ�WKH�QH[W�IRXU�\HDUV��7KH�OHDVLQJ�H[SHQVH�IRU�WKH�\HDUV�HQGHG�-XQH����������DQG������ZDV� 
�������� DQG� ��������� UHVSHFWLYHO\�� ZKLFK� LV� LQFOXGHG� LQ� WKH� DFFRPSDQ\LQJ� VWDWHPHQW� RI� IXQFWLRQDO� H[SHQVHV� 
XQGHU�RIILFH�H[SHQVH��)XWXUH�PLQLPXP�OHDVH�SD\PHQWV�DUH�DV�IROORZV�� 

-XQH������ 
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on 
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in
Accordance With Government Auditing Standards 

To the Board of Trustees 
New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science 

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of New Visions 
Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science (the “School”), which comprise the statement of 
financial position as of June 30, 2016, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and 
cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued 
our report thereon dated October 25, 2016. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School’s internal 
control over financial reporting (“internal control”) to determine the audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, 
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a 
material misstatement of the School’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and 
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by 
those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations during our audit, we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material 
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School’s financial statements are free of 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and 
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on 
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express 
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that 
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

We noted certain matters that we reported to management of the School in a separate letter dated 
October 25, 2016. 

-14-



    
 

  
 

  

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
School’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the School’s internal control and 
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

New York, NY 
October 25, 2016 
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TEMPLATE TABS 

1- GRAY tab contains the Instructions 
Provides description of tabs and input requirements. 
Charter School Tuition Rates 

2- BLUE tabs require input of information 

Complete when submitting Actual Quarter 4. 

CELL COLORS & GUIDANCE COMMENTS 

= Enter information into the light BLUE shaded cells. 

= Cells labeled in ORANGE containe guidance regarding the input of information. 

Ver. 20160603 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR 
ANNUAL BUDGET/QUARTERLY REPORT 

Instructions 

Funding by District 

1.) Name of School >Select school name from list. 
>Enter contact information. 

2.) Enrollment Enter enrollment information for Annual Budget (& Revisions) and 
Quarterly Actuals. Includes: 
>Enrollment by Grade 
>Enrollment by District 

3.) Staffing Plan Enter staffing plan information for Annual Budget (& Revisions) and 
Quarterly Actuals. Includes: 
>Full Time Equivalent (FTE), by Position Category, By Quarter 

4.) Yearly Budget Enter Yearly Budget information. Includes: 
>"Pior Year" column may be completed based upon preliminary data, 
and adjusted with Annual Audited data when the Quarter 2 Actuals are 
being submitted. (Note: Quarterly Revenue allocation may be set) 
>Budgeted Enrollment data and Per Pupil Revenue for the current year 
are populated based upon input on tab "2.) Enrollment." 
>Budgeted FTE for current year is populated based upon input on tab 
"3.) Staffing Plan." 
>All other sources of revenue 
>All expenses 
>Budget Revisions, as necessary and approved by the school's Board 
of Directors, should be submitted when submitting Quarterly Actuals. 

5.) Balance Sheet Enter Balance Sheet information for EdCorps. Separate schools 
merged into a primary EdCorp should NOT use this tab. 
>"Pior Year" column may be completed based upon preliminary data, 
and adjusted with Annual Audited data when the Quarter 2 Actuals are 
being submitted. 

6.) Quarterly Report Enter Actual Quarterly Report information . Includes: 
>Actual Enrollment data and Per Pupil Revenue for the current year 
are populated based upon input on tab "2.) Enrollment." 
>Actual FTE for current year is populated based upon input on tab 
"3.) Staffing Plan." 
>All other sources of revenue 
>All expenses 

7.) Annual Report Requirement 

= Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner contain "guidance comments" on that particular line item. 
Please "mouse-over" the triangle to reveal each comment. 

file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/50134014/documents/originals/11043649/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/50134014/documents/originals/11043649/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/50134014/documents/originals/11043649/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/50134014/documents/originals/11043649/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/50134014/documents/originals/11043649/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/50134014/documents/originals/11043649/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/50134014/documents/originals/11043649/


  

     
         

  
   

Charter Funding Alphabetical By NYS School District
­
* (Sum of Charter School Basic Tuition and Supplemental Basic Tuition)
­

School District Name 
District 
Code 

Final 2015-16 
Basic Tuition* 

Final 2016-17 
Basic Tuition* 

Page 2 of 42
�
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     ANNUAL BUDGET & QUARTERLY REPORT TEMPLATE 

#NAME?
­

SCHOOL 
Name: New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science 

CONTACT INFORMATION
­
Contact Name: Cynthia Rietscha 
Contact Title: Acting Vice President of Finance and Operations 
Contact Email: 
Contact Phone: 

REPORT PERIOD
­
Current Academic Year: 2016-17 
Prior Academic Year: #NAME? 
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TER 4

TER 4

Column(s)
or the 

ANNUAL BUDGET

   

  

  
   

  
Funding by District

 
    

    
   

 
    

 
   

     

      

     
     

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

 
   

             
            

       
  

 
  

 
     

7 

#NAME? 
#NAME? 

GRADES 
INITIAL BUDGETED ENROLLMENT 
TOTAL ENROLLMENT = 479 

ENROLLMENT BY DISTRICT 

ENROLLMENT BY GRADES 

K 1 2 3 4 5 6 

PRIMARY/OTHER 
1 PRIMARY District 
2 SECONDARY District 

NUMBER OF SCHOOL DISTRICTS ENROLLED: 
NUMBER OF STUDENTS ENROLLED: 

DISTRICT NAME(S) 
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 

(Select from drop-down list) → 

###
### Other District 4 
### Other District 5 

Other District 3 (Select from drop-down list) → 

(Select from drop-down list) → 
(Select from drop-down list) → 

### Other District 6 (Select from drop-down list) → 

### Other District 7 (Select from drop-down list) → 

### Other District 8 (Select from drop-down list) → 

### Other District 9 (Select from drop-down list) → 

### Other District 10 (Select from drop-down list) → 

### Other District 11 (Select from drop-down list) → 

### Other District 12 (Select from drop-down list) → 

### Other District 13 (Select from drop-down list) → 

### Other District 14 (Select from drop-down list) → 

### Other District 15 (Select from drop-down list) → 

### Other District 16 (Select from drop-down list) → 

### Other District 17 (Select from drop-down list) → 

### Other District 18 (Select from drop-down list) → 

### Other District 19 (Select from drop-down list) → 

### Other District 20 (Select from drop-down list) → 

### Other District 21 (Select from drop-down list) → 

### Other District 22 (Select from drop-down list) → 

### Other District 23 (Select from drop-down list) → 

### Other District 24 (Select from drop-down list) → 

### Other District 25 (Select from drop-down list) → 

### Other District 26 (Select from drop-down list) → 

### Other District 27 (Select from drop-down list) → 

### Other District 28 (Select from drop-down list) → 

### Other District 29 (Select from drop-down list) → 

### Other District 30 (Select from drop-down list) → 

### Other District 31 (Select from drop-down list) → 

### Other District 32 (Select from drop-down list) → 

### Other District 33 (Select from drop-down list) → 

### Other District 34 (Select from drop-down list) → 

### Other District 35 (Select from drop-down list) → 

### Other District 36 (Select from drop-down list) → 

### Other District 37 (Select from drop-down list) → 

### Other District 38 (Select from drop-down list) → 

### Other District 39 (Select from drop-down list) → 

### Other District 40 (Select from drop-down list) → 

### Other District 41 (Select from drop-down list) → 

### Other District 42 (Select from drop-down list) → 

### Other District 43 (Select from drop-down list) → 

### Other District 44 (Select from drop-down list) → 

### Other District 45 (Select from drop-down list) → 

### Other District 46 (Select from drop-down list) → 

### Other District 47 (Select from drop-down list) → 

### Other District 48 (Select from drop-down list) → 

### Other District 49 (Select from drop-down list) → 

### Other District 50 (Select from drop-down list) → 

ANNUAL BUDGET 

ACTUAL 

0
0 

PRIOR YEAR TOTAL DISTRICTS/ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER 

QUAR 

*NOTE: If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave the 'REVISED' 
COMPLETELY BLANK. If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns f 
affected quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3 and 4. 

PRIOR YEAR ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER 
#NAME? QUAR 

Actual
�
Enrollment
�

QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 
Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised Original 

1 0 1 0 1 0 1 
479 0 479 0 479 0 479 

QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 

479 479 479 479 

Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised Original 
Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted 
Enrollment Enrollment Enrollment Enrollment Enrollment Enrollment Enrollment 
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#NAME?
#NAME?

ENROLLMENT BY GRADES

ENROLLMENT BY DISTRICT
Funding by District

QUA

QUA

ANNUAL BUDGET
TOTAL DISTRICTS/ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER

If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave the 'REVISED'
COMPLETELY BLANK. If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns
affected quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3 and 4.ANNUAL BUDGET

ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER

   

  

  
 

     

   
     

 
   

 
 

           
             

     
  

 
    

8 9 10 11 12 
150 126 106 97 

RTER 4 QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUARTER 4 
Revised Actual Actual Actual Actual 

0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 

ACTUAL ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER 
RTER 4 QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUARTER 4 

ACTUAL QUARTERLY 
TOTAL DISTRICTS/ENROLLMENT 

Column(s) 
for the 

Revised 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 
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#NAME?
#NAME?

STAFFING PLAN - FULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE")

#NAME?
#NAME?

ULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE")

3

3

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE
3

e 'REVISED' Column(s) COMPLETELY BLANK.
ed quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3

an .
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ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL FTE 

Executive Management 
Instructional Management 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 
CFO / Director of Finance 
Operation / Business Manager 
Administrative Staff 
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE 

Teachers - Regular 
Teachers - SPED 
Substitute Teachers 
Teaching Assistants 
Specialty Teachers 
Aides 
Therapists & Counselors 
Other 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 

NON INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE 

Nurse 
Librarian 
Custodian 
Security 
Other 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE FTE 

*NOTE: Enter the number of FTE 
positions in the "blue" cells. 

STAFFING PLAN F 

PRIOR YEAR ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE 
#NAME? Q1 Q2 Q 
ACTUAL Original Revised Original Revised Original 

1.0 1.0 1.0 
4.0 4.0 4.0 
4.0 4.0 4.0 
1.0 1.0 1.0 
1.0 1.0 1.0 
9.0 9.0 9.0 

0.0 20.0 0.0 20.0 0.0 20.0 

PRIOR YEAR ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE 
#NAME? Q1 Q2 Q 
ACTUAL Original Revised Original Revised Original 

12.0 12.0 12.0 
8.0 8.0 8.0 

18.0 18.0 18.0 

6.0 6.0 6.0 

0.0 44.0 0.0 44.0 0.0 44.0 

PRIOR YEAR ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE 
#NAME? Q1 Q2 Q 
ACTUAL Original Revised Original Revised Original 

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

0.0 64.0 0.0 64.0 0.0 64.0 

*NOTE: If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave th 
If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns for the affect 

d 4 
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#NAME?
#NAME?

STAFFING PLAN - FULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE")STAFFING PLAN -

ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE

ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE

ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE

*NOTE: If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave t
If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns for the affe
and 4.
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#NAME? 
#NAME? 

ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL FTE 

Executive Management 
Instructional Management 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 
CFO / Director of Finance 
Operation / Business Manager 
Administrative Staff 
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE 

Teachers - Regular 
Teachers - SPED 
Substitute Teachers 
Teaching Assistants 
Specialty Teachers 
Aides 
Therapists & Counselors 
Other 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 

NON INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE 

Nurse 
Librarian 
Custodian 
Security 
Other 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE FTE 

*NOTE: Enter the number of FTE 
positions in the "blue" cells. 

FULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE") 

ACTUAL QUARTERLY FTE 
Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 

Revised Original Revised Actual Actual Actual Actual 
1.0 
4.0 
4.0 
1.0 
1.0 
9.0 

0.0 20.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

ACTUAL QUARTERLY FTE 
Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 

Revised Original Revised Actual Actual Actual Actual 
12.0 
8.0 

18.0 

6.0 

0.0 44.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

ACTUAL QUARTERLY FTE 
Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 

Revised Original Revised Actual Actual Actual Actual 

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

0.0 64.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

he 'REVISED' Column(s) COMPLETELY BLANK. 
cted quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3 

*NOTE: Each quarter, the actual FTE should be input. 
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#NAME?
#NAME?

STAFFING PLAN - FULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE")

#NAME?
#NAME?

STAFFING PLAN - FULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE")
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ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL FTE 

Executive Management 
Instructional Management 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 
CFO / Director of Finance 
Operation / Business Manager 
Administrative Staff 
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE 

Teachers - Regular 
Teachers - SPED 
Substitute Teachers 
Teaching Assistants 
Specialty Teachers 
Aides 
Therapists & Counselors 
Other 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 

NON INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE 

Nurse 
Librarian 
Custodian 
Security 
Other 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE FTE 

*NOTE: Enter the number of FTE 
positions in the "blue" cells. 

Description of Assumptions 

Description of Assumptions 

Description of Assumptions 

*NOTE: State the assumptions that are being 
made for personnel FTE levels. 
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#NAME? 
Budget / Operating Plan 

#NAME? 

Total Revenue - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Expenses - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Net Income - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Actual Student Enrollment - 479 - - 479 - - 479 

Prior Year Actual 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 

#NAME? Variance Variance 

REVENUE 

REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES #NAME? 
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate PPR %/Qtr-> #NAME? 25.0% #NAME? 25.0% #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Special Education Revenue #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Grants 

Stimulus #NAME? #NAME? 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) #NAME? #NAME? 
Other #NAME? #NAME? 

Other #NAME? #NAME? 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Title I #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Title Funding - Other #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) #NAME? #NAME? 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation #NAME? #NAME? 
Other #NAME? #NAME? 

Other #NAME? #NAME? 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES - #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations #NAME? #NAME? 
Fundraising #NAME? #NAME? 
Erate Reimbursement #NAME? #NAME? 
Earnings on Investments #NAME? #NAME? 
Interest Income #NAME? #NAME? 
Food Service (Income from meals) #NAME? #NAME? 
Text Book #NAME? #NAME? 
OTHER #NAME? #NAME? 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES - - - #NAME? - - #NAME? -

TOTAL REVENUE - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

Allocate Per 
Pupil Revenue 

by Quarter 
*NOTE: If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave 

If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns for the affec 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average 
Per Pupil Funding) 
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479 

Total Revenue - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Expenses - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Net Income - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Actual Student Enrollment - 479 - - 479 - -

#NAME?
­
Budget / Operating Plan
­

#NAME?
­

Prior Year Actual 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 

Original Revised Original Revised Original 
#NAME? Budget Budget Variance Budget Budget Variance Budget 

EXPENSES 

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS 

Executive Management 1.00 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Instructional Management 4.00 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 4.00 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
CFO / Director of Finance 1.00 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Operation / Business Manager 1.00 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Administrative Staff 9.00 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 20.00 - #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular 12.00 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Teachers - SPED 8.00 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Substitute Teachers - #NAME? #NAME? 
Teaching Assistants - #NAME? #NAME? 
Specialty Teachers 18.00 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Aides - #NAME? #NAME? 
Therapists & Counselors 6.00 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Other - #NAME? #NAME? 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 44.00 - #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse - #NAME? #NAME? 
Librarian - #NAME? #NAME? 
Custodian - #NAME? #NAME? 
Security - #NAME? #NAME? 
Other - #NAME? #NAME? 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL - - - - #NAME? - - #NAME? -

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 64.00 - #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Fringe / Employee Benefits #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Retirement / Pension #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS - #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 64.00 - #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Legal #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Management Company Fee #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Nurse Services #NAME? #NAME? 
Food Service / School Lunch #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Payroll Services #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Special Ed Services #NAME? #NAME? 
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) #NAME? #NAME? 

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES - #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? 

Avg. No. of 
Positions 
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479 

Total Revenue - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Expenses - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Net Income - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Actual Student Enrollment - 479 - - 479 - -

#NAME?
­
Budget / Operating Plan
­

#NAME?
­

#NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

- #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? 

Prior Year Actual 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 

Original Revised Original Revised Original 
#NAME? Budget Budget Variance Budget Budget Variance Budget 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION
­
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY
­

#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

Board Expenses #NAME? #NAME? 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials #NAME? #NAME? 
Textbooks / Workbooks #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Supplies & Materials other #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Field Trips #NAME? #NAME? 
Transportation (student) #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Student Services - other #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Office Expense #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Student Recruitment / Marketing #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
School Meals / Lunch #NAME? 
Travel (Staff) #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Fundraising #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? Other 
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS - #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 

#NAME? 

Janitorial #NAME? #NAME? 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Security #NAME? 

#NAME? Utilities 
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? NET INCOME -
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#NAME?
­
Budget / Operating Plan
­

#NAME?
­

Total Revenue - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Expenses - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Net Income - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Actual Student Enrollment - 479 - - 479 - - 479 

Prior Year Actual 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 

#NAME? Variance Variance 
Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

REVENUE PER PUPIL -

EXPENSES PER PUPIL -

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 

#NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? 

Number of Districts: - 1 - - 1 - - 1 
#NAME? - 479 - - 479 - - 479 
#NAME? - - - - - - - -
#NAME? - - - - - - - -
#NAME? - - - - - - - -
#NAME? - - - - - - - -
#NAME? - - - - - - - -
#NAME? - - - - - - - -
#NAME? - - - - - - - -
#NAME? - - - - - - - -
#NAME? - - - - - - - -
#NAME? - - - - - - - -
#NAME? - - - - - - - -
#NAME? - - - - - - - -
#NAME? - - - - - - - -
#NAME? - - - - - - - -

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) - - - - - - - -

TOTAL ENROLLMENT - 479 - - 479 - - 479 
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Budget / Operating Plan

#NAME?
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*NOTE: If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leav
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 

REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES #NAME? 
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate 

#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) #NAME? 

#NAME? 

Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 
Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Income 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
OTHER 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average 
Per Pupil Funding) 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
- - 479 - -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Variance Variance 

25.0% #NAME? 25.0% 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

e the 'REVISED' Column(s) COMPLETELY BLANK. 
ected quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3 and 4. 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

EXPENSES 

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS 

Executive Management 1.00 
Instructional Management 4.00 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 4.00 
CFO / Director of Finance 1.00 
Operation / Business Manager 1.00 
Administrative Staff 9.00 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 20.00 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular 12.00 
Teachers - SPED 8.00 
Substitute Teachers -
Teaching Assistants -
Specialty Teachers 18.00 
Aides -
Therapists & Counselors 6.00 
Other -

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 44.00 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse -
Librarian -
Custodian -
Security -
Other -

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL -

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 64.00 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes 
Fringe / Employee Benefits 
Retirement / Pension 

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 64.00 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit 
Legal 
Management Company Fee 
Nurse Services 
Food Service / School Lunch 
Payroll Services 
Special Ed Services 
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) 

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 

Avg. No. of 
Positions 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
- - 479 - -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Variance Variance 
Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

- #NAME? - - #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
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Total Revenue #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Expenses #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Net Income #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Actual Student Enrollment 479 - -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Revised Original Revised 
Budget Variance Budget Budget Variance 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 

Other 
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 

Utilities 
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME 

#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 
Number of Districts: 

#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
- - 479 - -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Variance Variance 
Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

- - 1 - -
- - 479 - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -

- - - - -

- - 479 - -

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
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#NAME? 
Budget / Operating Plan 

#NAME? 

TOTAL REVENUE #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Revenue #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Expenses #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Net Income #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 

REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES #NAME? 
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate 

#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 

#NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

- #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

- #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

- #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 

Special Education Revenue #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Grants
�

Stimulus -
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) -
Other -

Other - #NAME? #NAME?
�

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
�

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs #NAME?
�
Title I #NAME?
�
Title Funding - Other #NAME?
�
School Food Service (Free Lunch) -
Grants
�

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation -
Other -

Other - #NAME? #NAME?
�

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
�

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations -
Fundraising -

Erate Reimbursement -
Earnings on Investments -
Interest Income -
Food Service (Income from meals) -
Text Book #NAME?
�
OTHER - #NAME? #NAME?
�

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Year VARIANCE 

Variance 
Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

Revised 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? Per Pupil Funding) 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

EXPENSES 

Avg. No. of ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS 
Positions 

Executive Management 

64.00 

1.00 
Instructional Management 4.00 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 4.00 
CFO / Director of Finance 1.00 
Operation / Business Manager 1.00 
Administrative Staff 9.00 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 20.00 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular 12.00 
Teachers - SPED 8.00 
Substitute Teachers -
Teaching Assistants -
Specialty Teachers 18.00 
Aides -
Therapists & Counselors 6.00 
Other -

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 44.00 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse -
Librarian -
Custodian -
Security -
Other -

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL -

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes
�
Fringe / Employee Benefits
�
Retirement / Pension
�

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 64.00 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit
�
Legal
�
Management Company Fee
�
Nurse Services
�
Food Service / School Lunch
�
Payroll Services
�
Special Ed Services
�
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)
�

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting
�
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES
�

#NAME? 
Budget / Operating Plan 

#NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Year VARIANCE 

Variance 
Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

Revised 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 

Other 
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 

Utilities 
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME 

#NAME? 
Budget / Operating Plan 

#NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Year VARIANCE 

Variance 
Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

Revised 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 
Number of Districts: 

#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 

#NAME? 
Budget / Operating Plan 

#NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Year VARIANCE 

Variance 
Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

Revised 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 

REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES #NAME? 
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate 

#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) #NAME? 

#NAME? 

Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 
Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Income 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
OTHER 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average 
Per Pupil Funding) 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

EXPENSES 

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS 

Executive Management
�
Instructional Management
�
Deans, Directors & Coordinators
�
CFO / Director of Finance
�
Operation / Business Manager
�
Administrative Staff
�

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular
�
Teachers - SPED
�
Substitute Teachers
�
Teaching Assistants
�
Specialty Teachers
�
Aides
�
Therapists & Counselors
�
Other
�

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse
�
Librarian
�
Custodian
�
Security
�
Other
�

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes
�
Fringe / Employee Benefits
�
Retirement / Pension
�

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit
�
Legal
�
Management Company Fee
�
Nurse Services
�
Food Service / School Lunch
�
Payroll Services
�
Special Ed Services
�
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)
�

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS 

Avg. No. of
�
Positions
�

1.00 
4.00 
4.00 
1.00 
1.00 
9.00 

20.00 

12.00 
8.00 

-
-

18.00 
-

6.00 

-
44.00 

-
-
-
-
-

-

64.00 

64.00 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 

Other
�
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS
�

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 

Utilities
�
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
�

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION
­
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY
­

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 
Number of Districts: 

#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 



   

           

    

 
         

        
      

      

       

       

         

      

      

  

 
         

        
      

         
          

     

       

         

      

 
     

      

       

        

#NAME? 
BALANCE SHEET 

#NAME? 

Prior Year Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 

ASSETS 
#NAME? As of 9/30 As of 12/31 As of 3/31 As of 6/30 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Grants and contracts receivable 
Accounts receivables 
Prepaid Expenses 

Contributions and other receivables 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS - - - - -

- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -

- - - - -

PROPERTY, BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT, net - - - - -

OTHER ASSETS - - - - -

TOTAL ASSETS - - - - -

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Deferred Revenue 
Current maturities of long-term debt 
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable 

Other 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES - - - - -

- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -

- - - - -

LONG-TERM DEBT and NOTES PAYABLE, net current maturities - - - - -

TOTAL LIABILITIES - - - - -

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 

Temporarily restricted 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS - - - - -

- - - - -

- - - - -

- - - - -
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#NAME? 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue 
#NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) 
Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 
Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Income 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
OTHER 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

CY Per Pupil Rate 

#NAME? 

#NAME?
­
Budget / Operating Plan
­

#NAME?
­
- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 

Current Current 
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Actual 

#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

TOTAL REVENUE - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -



Page 27 of 42 ams-2016-17-budget-and-quarterly-report.xlsx

uarter - 1/1 - 3/31 

   

     

           

           
           

            

               

        

       
       

  
 

  
 

  
       

    
     

       
        

      

    
           

  
      
      

    
    

     
    

      
    

          

  
    
    
    
    

    
          

             

   
     
     

      
            

             

 
      

    
      

    
      

     
     

       

        
           

#NAME? #NAME? 
Budget / Operating Plan 

#NAME? 
Total Revenue - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

Total Expenses - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
Net Income - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
Actual Student Enrollment - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 
*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 

Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

Current Current 
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Actual 

EXPENSES Quarter 0 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions 

Executive Management #NAME? 
Instructional Management #NAME? 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators #NAME? 
CFO / Director of Finance #NAME? 
Operation / Business Manager #NAME? 
Administrative Staff #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

Security #NAME? 
Other #NAME? 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes 
Fringe / Employee Benefits 
Retirement / Pension 

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit #NAME? - #NAME? -
Legal #NAME? - #NAME? -
Management Company Fee #NAME? - #NAME? -
Nurse Services #NAME? - #NAME? -
Food Service / School Lunch #NAME? - #NAME? -
Payroll Services #NAME? - #NAME? -
Special Ed Services #NAME? - #NAME? -
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) #NAME? - #NAME? -

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting #NAME? - #NAME? -
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF #NAME? 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

Teachers - Regular
�
Teachers - SPED
�
Substitute Teachers 
Teaching Assistants 
Specialty Teachers 
Aides 
Therapists & Counselors 
Other 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 

Librarian #NAME? 
Nurse #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

Custodian #NAME? 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME? 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
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    -  -  -  - 

           NET INCOME 

#NAME? 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 

Other
�
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS
�

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 

Utilities
�
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
�

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION
­
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY
­

TOTAL EXPENSES 

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME?
­
Budget / Operating Plan
­

#NAME?
­
- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 

Current Current 
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Actual 

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? #NAME? 
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#NAME? #NAME? 
Budget / Operating Plan 

#NAME? 
Total Revenue - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

Total Expenses - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
Net Income - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
Actual Student Enrollment - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 
*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 

Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

Current Current 
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Actual 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 

#NAME? - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
#NAME? - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
#NAME? - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
#NAME? - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
#NAME? - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
#NAME? - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
#NAME? - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
#NAME? - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
#NAME? - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
#NAME? - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
#NAME? - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
#NAME? - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
#NAME? - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
#NAME? - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
#NAME? - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

EXPENSES PER PUPIL - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
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Budget / Operating Pla
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3rd

   

 

 
 

  

   
  

    
 

    

   

   
  

 
 

     

 

  

   
 

 
 

 
 

   

  

       
       

   

     

      

      

      
      

          

    

    

    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
      
    

    
    
    

    
      

    
    
    
    

    
    
    
      

    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    

      

      

  
 

  
 

#NAME? 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue 
#NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) #NAME? 
Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 
Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Income 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
OTHER 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

CY Per Pupil Rate 

n 

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Variance Actual Variance 

#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget 
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#NAME? 
n 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Variance Actual Variance 
Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget 

EXPENSES Quarter 0 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions 

Executive Management #NAME? 
Instructional Management #NAME? 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators #NAME? 
CFO / Director of Finance #NAME? 
Operation / Business Manager #NAME? 
Administrative Staff #NAME? 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF #NAME? 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular #NAME? 
Teachers - SPED #NAME? 
Substitute Teachers #NAME? 
Teaching Assistants #NAME? 
Specialty Teachers #NAME? 
Aides #NAME? 
Therapists & Counselors #NAME? 
Other #NAME? 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME? 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse #NAME? 
Librarian #NAME? 
Custodian #NAME? 
Security #NAME? 
Other #NAME? 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME? 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes 
Fringe / Employee Benefits 
Retirement / Pension 

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit 
Legal 
Management Company Fee 
Nurse Services 
Food Service / School Lunch 
Payroll Services 
Special Ed Services 
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) 

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -



Page 32 of 42 ams-2016-17-budget-and-quarterly-report.xlsx

#NAME?
Budget / Operating Pla

#NAME?

3rd

   

 

 
 

  

       
       

 

    
   

  
   

  

  

   

 
 

   
   
 

   

    
  

  

   

  
  

 

 

     

      

      

      
      

          

    
  

 
  

 

    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
      

    
    
    
    
    
    

    
      

    
    

      

      

#NAME? 
n 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Variance Actual Variance 
Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 

Other 
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 

Utilities 
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME 

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -
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#NAME?
Budget / Operating Pla
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REVENUE PER PUPIL 

#NAME? 
n 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Variance Actual Variance 
Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget 

#NAME? 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? #NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - - #NAME? -
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- - - #NAME? #NAME? -

#NAME? 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue 
#NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) 
Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 
Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Income 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
OTHER 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

CY Per Pupil Rate 

#NAME? 
Budget / Operating Plan 

#NAME? 
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - - -

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

Actual 

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -

- -
- -
- -

- -
- - -

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

-

Current 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget TY 

Original 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

Budget 

#NAME? -
-

- - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - #NAME? #NAME? -

- - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - #NAME? #NAME? 

- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
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#NAME? 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

EXPENSES Quarter 0 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions 

#NAME? 
Budget / Operating Plan 

#NAME? 
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - - -

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

Actual 

Current 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget TY 

Original 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

Budget 

Executive Management 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 

- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

Instructional Management -
Deans, Directors & Coordinators #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
CFO / Director of Finance #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Operation / Business Manager #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Administrative Staff #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - #NAME? #NAME? - -TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF #NAME? -

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

Therapists & Counselors #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Other #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

Teachers - Regular #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Teachers - SPED #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

Teaching Assistants #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Specialty Teachers #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Aides #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

Substitute Teachers #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 

Security #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - #NAME? #NAME? - -

Other #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

Nurse #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Librarian #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Custodian #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME? -

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes - - - #NAME? #NAME? -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

-
Fringe / Employee Benefits -
Retirement / Pension -

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit -
Legal -
Management Company Fee -
Nurse Services -
Food Service / School Lunch -
Payroll Services -
Special Ed Services -
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) -

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting -

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 

- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -



Page 36 of 42 ams-2016-17-budget-and-quarterly-report.xlsx   

 

 
 

  

       
       

 

    
   

  
   

  

  

   

 
 

   
   
 

   

    
  

  

   

  
  

 

 

     

          

          
          
          

     

  

  
   
 
 

            
                 

                
 
 

  
   

           
              

 
  

  
   
 
 

            
                 
      

 

          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          

          
          
          
          
          
          

          
          

          
          

          

          

#NAME? 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 

Other 
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 

Utilities 
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME 

#NAME? 
Budget / Operating Plan 

#NAME? 
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - - -

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

Actual 

Current 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget TY 

Original 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

Budget 

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

-
-
-
-
-
-

-

- -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - #NAME? #NAME? -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
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#NAME? 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 

#NAME? 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 

#NAME? 
Budget / Operating Plan 

#NAME? 
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - - -

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

Actual 

Current 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget TY 

Original 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

Budget 

* Enrollment Data Based on Last Actual Quarter Completed 
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -

- - - - -

- - - - -

- - - - -
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#NAME?
Budget / Operating Plan

#NAME?

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSI

   

 

 
 

  

   
  

    
 

    

   

   
  

 
 

     

 

  

   
 

 
 

 
 

   

  

      
        

   

     

    

    
    
  

     

    

    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    

        
        
        

        
    

    
    
    

        

        
        
        

    

        
        
        
        
        
        

    
        

    

    

  
   

            
               

 
  

    
    

 
  

       
                 
    

#NAME? 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue 
#NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) #NAME? 
Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 
Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Income 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
OTHER 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

CY Per Pupil Rate 

#NAME? #NAME? - -

#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

-

S 

#NAME? #NAME? - -

#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

- - - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - -

- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

#NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

#NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - -

#NAME? #NAME? - -

#NAME? #NAME? - -

Original 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

Budget TY 

PY Actual (PY 
TY / No. of 

COMPLETED 
Actual CY 
Quarters 

Actual CY 
vs. 

Actual PY 
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#NAME?
Budget / Operating Plan

#NAME?

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSI

   

 

 
 

  

      
        

  
       

 
   

    
  

 

  
  
  

 

  

  

   

   
 
 

  

  

   

 
  

  

  
 
 

   

    
 

     

    

    
    
  

     

  
   

            
               

 
  

    
    

 
  

       
                 
    

    
    
    
    
    

    
    

    
    

        
        

    
        

    
        

    

        
        
        
        
        
        

    

    
    

    
    

    

    
    
    

        
    
    

        
        

    

    

#NAME? 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

#NAME? #NAME? - -

#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

-

S 

Original 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

Budget TY 

PY Actual (PY 
TY / No. of 

COMPLETED 
Actual CY 
Quarters 

Actual CY 
vs. 

Actual PY 

EXPENSES 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS 

Executive Management 
Instructional Management 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 

Quarter 0 
No. of Positions 

#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 

#NAME? 
#NAME? 

#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 

#NAME? 

#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 

#NAME? 

#NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - -
- - - -

#NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - -

#NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - -

#NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

#NAME? #NAME? - -

#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

#NAME? #NAME? - -

#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - -
- - - -

#NAME? #NAME? - -

#NAME? #NAME? - -

CFO / Director of Finance 
Operation / Business Manager 
Administrative Staff 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular 
Teachers - SPED 
Substitute Teachers 
Teaching Assistants 
Specialty Teachers 
Aides 
Therapists & Counselors 
Other 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse 
Librarian 
Custodian 
Security 
Other 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes
�
Fringe / Employee Benefits
�
Retirement / Pension
�

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit
�
Legal
�
Management Company Fee
�
Nurse Services
�
Food Service / School Lunch
�
Payroll Services
�
Special Ed Services
�
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)
�

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 
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#NAME?
Budget / Operating Plan

#NAME?

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSI

   

 

 
 

  

      
        

 

    
   

  
   

  

  

   

 
 

   
   
 

   

    
  

  

   

  
  

 

 

     

    

    
    
  

     

  
   

            
               

 
  

    
    

 
  

       
                 
    

        
    

        
    
    
    
    
    
    

        
    
    
    
    
    
    

        
    

        
    
    

    
        

    
    
    

        

        
    

        
        

    

    

#NAME? 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 

Other 
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 

Utilities 
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME 

#NAME? #NAME? - -

#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

-

S 

Original 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

Budget TY 

PY Actual (PY 
TY / No. of 

COMPLETED 
Actual CY 
Quarters 

Actual CY 
vs. 

Actual PY 

- - - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

#NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - -

#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - -

- - - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - -
- - - -

#NAME? #NAME? - -

#NAME? #NAME? - -
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#NAME?
Budget / Operating Plan

#NAME?

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSI

   

 

 
 

  

      
        

     

 

  

  

     

    

    
    
  

     

  
   

            
               

 
  

    
    

 
  

       
                 
    

    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    

    

    

    

#NAME? 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

#NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? - -

#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

-

S 

Original 
Budget - TY Budget TY 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

PY Actual (PY 
TY / No. of 

COMPLETED 
Actual CY 
Quarters 

Actual CY 
vs. 

Actual PY 

- -

TOTAL ENROLLMENT -

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 

-

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 

- -

- -

#NAME? - -
#NAME? - -
#NAME? - -
#NAME? - -
#NAME? - -
#NAME? - -
#NAME? - -
#NAME? - -
#NAME? - -
#NAME? - -
#NAME? - -
#NAME? - -
#NAME? - -
#NAME? - -

-#NAME? -
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Annual Report Requirement 
for SUNY Authorized Charter Schools 

#NAME? 

#NAME? 

$0.00 

Per NYS Statute 

Administrative 
expenditures per pupil: 

Administrative expenditures per pupil: the sum of all 
general administration salaries and other general 
administration expenditures divided by the total 
number of enrolled students. Employee benefit costs 
or expenditures should not be reported here. 

*NOTE: THIS TAB ONLY NEEDS TO BE COMPLETED FOR Q4 
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Entry 11 – Enrollment and Retention 

New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science (AMS) 

Each year, AMS performs extensive outreach to community school district 10 and the 
surrounding districts to inform families and community members about the school and the 
admissions process. Strategies are comprehensive and include some of the following: 
participation in the citywide and borough wide high school fairs hosted by the Department of 
Education, middle school outreach, direct mailing campaigns to over 17,000 eighth graders 
residing in the Bronx, street outreach, hosting of open houses and participation in local 
community events such as fairs and presentations at local networks of community-based 
organizations and social service networks. AMS has built relationships and conducted outreach 
to middle schools and key community based locations in community school district 10 and 
surrounding districts. AMS was able to present to families and build relationships with Thomas 
C. Giordano Middle School 45, Jonas Bronck Academy MS 228, and I.S. 254. These sessions 
promote face-to-face contact with families and facilitate engagement with families of high need 
students who may not be aware that AMS is an option for their child. Experience indicates that 
face-to-face contact or phone conversations with families of high-need students are most 
effective in outreach since these interactions create a comfortable and safe environment for 
families to ask questions that are particular to the needs of their child. 

Additionally, the school hosts information sessions and open houses to further inform families 
and the community about the school and the admissions process. All information sessions and 
open houses include the dissemination of recruitment materials, enrollment applications, a 
question and answer period, a school tour and individual consultation with families who are 
interested. These are typically held at the school and are publicized widely through the 
dissemination of flyers and postcards to families as well as the school’s webpage 
(http://www.newvisions.org/AMS) on the network’s website which receives over 15,000 hits 
during the recruitment season. Families are also encouraged to visit the school to see classes in 
action and meet currently enrolled students. 

In addition to the outreach efforts outlined above, AMS, in conjunction with the New Visions 
network, takes additional steps to attract students with disabilities, English Language Learners 
(ELLs) and students who are eligible to participate in the federal Free and Reduced Price Lunch 
(FRPL) program. AMS carries out this outreach within community school district 10 and the 
surrounding districts of 9, 11 and 12. AMS benefits from New Visions’ extensive network of 
agencies and organizations that support and interact with these groups of students. Targeted 
and specific efforts have been made to connect with strategic locations within community school 
district (CSD) 10, such as the Kingsbridge Library, Riverdale Library and Tech International 
Charter School. Additionally, New Visions has created a database of over 200 partner 
organizations that supports families throughout the Bronx and NYC, including organizations that 
provide social services to high need families such as those in the foster care and shelter 
systems, and have connected with them via mailings to promote AMS applications and 
information about our recruitment process. 

In order to outreach to families for whom English is not their primary language and students with 
IEPs, New Visions, collaborating with AMS, has developed family-friendly and accessible 
information regarding support services in place for AMS students. The brochure, Serving our 
Students: English Language Learners (ELLs) and students with Individualized Education Plans 
(IEP) or Section 504 plans is an example of this work. This brochure outlines the New Visions 
network guiding principles for supporting our students and supports we have in place, such as 
bilingual electives, integrated co-teaching model (ICT) and special education teacher support 

http://www.newvisions.org/AMS


            
           

         
             

           
                  

           
            
         

            
          

           
                

                 
              

               
                
              

                  
              

          
      

             
             

           
             

             
              

              
          

           
   

services (SETSS). This brochure has been translated into Spanish, French and Haitian Creole 
to facilitate accessibility for families. AMS has found the brochure particularly useful during 
outreach events such as citywide and borough high school fairs as it promotes conversation 
between school staff and prospective families of high need students. This brochure has also 
been used during the middle school information sessions, fairs and at community-based forums 
such as the Service Planning Area (SPA) 5 Coalition hosted at the JCCA in the Bronx. Also, our 
application is available in nine languages (English, Spanish, Arabic, Urdu, Russian, Korean, 
Haitian Creole, French and Chinese) through the NYC Charter Center’s Common Application to 
ensure that non-English speaking families have access to apply to our school. 

To ensure that AMS is making progress toward meeting its enrollment and retention targets, we 
have a dedicated staff member who oversees the enrollment process and continuously 
communicates with families until we are fully enrolled. Separate waiting lists are maintained for 
the ninth and tenth grade. The random lottery used for student admission also serves to place 
students in preferential order on these waitlists. AMS will fill a vacancy in the ninth and tenth 
grades when unexpected attrition occurs using the randomly assigned waitlist. To fill an open 
seat, the school contacts the parent or guardian of the student next on the appropriate waitlist 
by phone, mail and email (if applicable). Reasonable attempts are made to contact the family of 
the first student on the waitlist to determine whether the student remains interested in enrolling 
at the school before proceeding to the next name on the list. If attempts to contact the student’s 
parents/guardians are unsuccessful, the school may remove that student from the waitlist. The 
school maintains documentation of attempts made to contact the parents/guardians of any 
student removed from the waitlist. 

Furthermore, our staff meets with the family of any newly enrolled student with a disability to 
review the student’s IEP and to make sure that a family understands the supports the school 
provides. Our enrollment coordinator is bilingual and assists Spanish speaking families with 
translation during these meetings. For other languages, staff uses an over the phone translation 
service provided by the DOE. Families also complete a Home Language Identification Survey 
(HLIS) at the time of enrollment. This survey helps to identify students that may need English 
language support. Students that may need support in learning English are administered the 
New York State Identification Test for English Language Learners (NYSITELL). The results from 
the NYSITELL determine students’ eligibility for English as a Second Language/English as a 
New Language (ESL/ENL) services. 
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New Visions Charter High Schools 

2016-2017 School Calendar 

School Start Date 

Thursday, September 8th 

180 Days Required by NYSED (September-June instructional days, Regents days, and PD days total 181 days) 

September – June: 

◦ 166 instructional days 

◦ 12 Regents days (including rating days & RCT) 

◦ 3 professional development days (September 7
th

, January 30
th

, June 8
th

) 

◦ Last day of school is June 28
th 

PSAT / SAT & ACT Testing Dates 

PSAT: depending on the PSAT model chosen by each school, exams may be administered Oct. 19
th 

and/or April 5th 

SAT: April 5
th 

– NYCDOE Citywide Initiative SAT Testing for 11
th 

graders 

ACT: April 8
th 

exam required of all 11
th 

graders / June 10
th 

exam make-up date for 11
th 

graders that missed April exam 

SAT: May 6
th 

exam required of all 11
th 

graders / June 3
rd 

exam make-up dates for 11
th 

graders that missed May exam 

Additional Assessment Windows 

Fall Performance Series Reading for all 9
th 

and all 10
th 

graders that have lower than a 1200 Lexile level: August 22
nd 

– September 30
th 

Spring Performance Series Reading for all 9
th 

and all 10
th 

graders: March 22
nd 

– May 26
th 

Spring ACT Aspire (ELA, Math and Science) for all 9
th 

and all 10
th 

graders: April 24
th 

– May 19
th 

NYSESLAT: TBD 

Update Revisions 

6/29/16 – All assessment windows (Performance Series and ACT Aspire) added to cover/summary page of official calendar 

Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 181 total (166 instructional days from September to June + 12 Regents days + 3 PD days). Note: NYSED 

requires 180 days per year. For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per 

semester. New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester. 



                           

                            

               

 

 

   

 

  

      

       

   

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

    

 

 

 

 
 

  

   

 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

July 2016
�
New Visions Charter High Schools
�

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 2
 

3
 4
 5
 6
 7
 8 9
 

Holiday Holiday 

10
 11
 12
 13
 14
 15 16
 

17
 18
 19
 20
 21
 22 23
 

Bronx Board Meeting - Brooklyn/Queens Board
�
PM
� Meeting - PM 

24
 25
 26
 27
 28
 29 30
 

Revised 6/29/16 

Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 181 total (166 instructional days from September to June + 12 Regents days + 3 PD days). Note: NYSED 

requires 180 days per year. For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per 

semester. New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester. 



                           

                            

               

 

                    

              

 

  

      

       

  

 

  
 

   

  
 

   

   

 
 

   

  

  
 

   

  

  
 

   

  

  
 

   

  

  

 

  
 

  
 

 

  
 

   

  

  
 

 

  
 

 

  
 

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

    

 
 

  

   

 

  
 

  

   

 

  
 

   

 

 

  
 

   

 

 

  
 

   

 

 

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

  
 

 

  
 

 
 

 

  

 
 

 

 

  

 

 
 

  
 

  
 

 

     

   

August 2016 

New Visions Charter High Schools 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

31 1 

CMO On-boarding for 

New Staff 

New Teacher Report 

Date: ALL SCHOOLS 

2 

CMO On-boarding for 

New Staff 

3 

CMO On-boarding for 

New Staff 

4 

CMO On-boarding for 

New Staff 

5 

CMO On-boarding for 

New Staff 

6 

7 8 9 

CMO On-boarding for 

Late Hires 

10 11 12 13 

14 15 

Bronx Board Meeting – 

PM 

Returning Teacher 

Report Date: ALL 

SCHOOLS 

16 

Brooklyn/Queens Board 

Meeting – PM 

17 

August Regents Exams 

18 

August Regents Exams 

19 

August Regents Rating 

Day 

20 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

28 29 30 31 

School-based Staff On-boarding 

Revised 6/29/16 

Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 181 total (166 instructional days from September to June + 12 Regents days + 3 PD days). Note: NYSED 

requires 180 days per year. For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per 

semester. New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester. 



                           

                            

               

 

  

 

  

      

       

     
 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

      

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

    
 

  

  

 

 
 

    
 

  
 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

     
 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

    

 

 
 

 

 
 

  

   

 
 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

September 2016 

New Visions Charter High Schools 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 2 3 

4 5 

Labor Day – No School 

6 7 

No School for Students 

In-school Professional 

Development Day 

8 

First Day of School 

1 

9 

2 

10 

11 12 

Eid al-Adha – No School 

13 

3 

14 

4 

15 

5 

16 

6 

17 

18 19 

Bronx Board Meeting – 

PM 

7 

20 

Brooklyn/Queens Board 

Meeting – PM 

8 

21 

9 

22 

10 

23 

11 

24 

25 26 

12 

27 

13 

28 

14 

29 

15 

30 

16 

1 

Revised 6/29/16 

Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 181 total (166 instructional days from September to June + 12 Regents days + 3 PD days). Note: NYSED 

requires 180 days per year. For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per 

semester. New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester. 



                           

                            

               

 

                    

 

  

      

       

 

 

  

 

    

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

    

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

     

 

 

 

 
 

  
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

  

   
 

 

 

 
 

  

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

    

 

 

 

 

 
 

   

 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

     

October 2016 

New Visions Charter High Schools 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

2 3 

Rosh Hashanah – No 

School 

4 

Rosh Hashanah – No 

School 

5 

BEDS Day 

17 

6 

18 

7 

19 

8 

9 10 

Columbus Day – No 

School 

11 

20 

12 

Yom Kippur – No School 

13 

DSO Convening 

21 

14 

22 

15 

16 17 

23 

18 

Brooklyn/Queens Board 

Meeting – PM 

24 

19 

PSAT Exam 

25 

20 

26 

21 

27 

22 

23 24 

Bronx Board Meeting – 

PM 

28 

25 

Progress Reports (T1) 

29 

26 

30 

27 

31 

28 

32 

29 

30 31 

33 

Revised 6/29/16 

Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 181 total (166 instructional days from September to June + 12 Regents days + 3 PD days). Note: NYSED 

requires 180 days per year. For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per 

semester. New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester. 



                           

                            

               

 

  

 

  

      

       

   
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

    

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

    

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

    

 

 

 

 
 

  

   

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

   

 

 
 

   

 

 
 

  

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

November 2016 

New Visions Charter High Schools 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 

34 

2 

35 

3 

36 

4 

37 

5 

6 7 

38 

8 

Election Day – No 

School 

9 

39 

10 

40 

11 

Veteran’s Day – No 

School 

12 

13 14 

41 

15 

42 

16 

43 

17 

44 

18 

45 

19 

20 21 

Bronx Board Meeting – 

PM 

46 

22 

Brooklyn/Queens Board 

Meeting – PM 

47 

23 

48 

24 

Thanksgiving – No 

School 

25 

Thanksgiving – No 

School 

26 

27 28 

49 

29 

50 

30 

51 

Revised 6/29/16 

Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 181 total (166 instructional days from September to June + 12 Regents days + 3 PD days). Note: NYSED 

requires 180 days per year. For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per 

semester. New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester. 



                           

                            

               

 

  

 

  

      

       

  

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

    

 

 

 

 
 

   

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

  
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

    

 

 

   

 

 
 

  

   

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

  

 
 

  

  

 
 

  

  

 
 

  

  

 
 

  

  

 
 

December 2016 

New Visions Charter High Schools 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 

52 

2 

53 

3 

4 5 

54 

6 

End of Trimester #1 

55 

7 

Beginning of Trimester 

#2 

1 

8 

2 

9 

3 

10 

11 12 

4 

13 

5 

14 

6 

15 

DSO Convening 

7 

16 

8 

17 

18 19 

Bronx Board Meeting – 

PM 

Report Cards (T1) 

9 

20 

Brooklyn/Queens Board 

Meeting – PM 

10 

21 

11 

22 

12 

23 

13 

24 

25 26 

Winter Break 

No School 

27 

Winter Break 

No School 

28 

Winter Break 

No School 

29 

Winter Break 

No School 

30 

Winter Break 

No School 

31 

Revised 6/29/16 

Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 181 total (166 instructional days from September to June + 12 Regents days + 3 PD days). Note: NYSED 

requires 180 days per year. For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per 

semester. New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester. 



                           

                            

               

 

  

 

  

      

       

  
 

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

    

    

 
 

  

   
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

    

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

    
 

   

 
 

 

 

  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

    

January 2017 

New Visions Charter High Schools 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 2 

Winter Break 

No School 

3 

14 

4 

15 

5 

16 

6 

17 

7 

8 9 

18 

10 

19 

11 

20 

12 

21 

13 

22 

14 

15 16 

Martin Luther King Jr. 

Day – No School 

17 

Brooklyn/Queens Board 

Meeting – PM 

23 

18 

24 

19 

25 

20 

26 

21 

22 23 

Bronx Board Meeting – 

PM 

27 

24 

Regents 

25 

Regents 

26 

Regents 

27 

Regents 

28 

29 30 

No School for Students 

Regents Scoring (if 

needed) 

Professional 

Development Day 

31 

28 

Revised 6/29/16 

Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 181 total (166 instructional days from September to June + 12 Regents days + 3 PD days). Note: NYSED 

requires 180 days per year. For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per 

semester. New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester. 



                           

                            

               

 

  

 

  

      

       

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

   

 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

  

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

    

 

 

 

    

 

 
 

    

 
 

 

 
 

    

  

 

 
 

    

 
 

 
 

  
 

  
 

    

 

 

 

 
 

  

   

 

 

    

February 2017 

New Visions Charter High Schools 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 

Progress Reports (T2) 

29 

2 

30 

3 

31 

4 

5 6 

32 

7 

33 

8 

34 

9 

35 

10 

36 

11 

12 13 

37 

14 

38 

15 

39 

16 

DSO Convening 

40 

17 

41 

18 

19 20 

President’s Day – No 

School 

21 

Mid-Winter Break – No 

School 

22 

Mid-Winter Break – No 

School 

23 

Mid-Winter Break – No 

School 

24 

Mid-Winter Break – No 

School 

25 

26 27 

Bronx Board Meeting – 

PM 

42 

28 

Brooklyn/Queens Board 

Meeting – PM 

43 

Revised 6/29/16 

Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 181 total (166 instructional days from September to June + 12 Regents days + 3 PD days). Note: NYSED 

requires 180 days per year. For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per 

semester. New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester. 



                           

                            

               

 

  

 

  

      

       

  
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

  

 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

     

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

    
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

   

 
 

    

 

 

 
 

  

   

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

   

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

March 2017 

New Visions Charter High Schools 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 

44 

2 

45 

3 

46 

4 

5 6 

47 

7 

48 

8 

49 

9 

50 

10 

51 

11 

SAT Exam for 11
th 

Grade 

Students 

12 13 

52 

14 

53 

15 

54 

16 

55 

17 

End of Trimester #2 

56 

18 

19 20 

Beginning of Trimester 

#3 

Bronx Board Meeting – 

PM 

1 

21 

Brooklyn/Queens Board 

Meeting – PM 

2 

22 

3 

23 

4 

24 

5 

25 

26 27 

6 

28 

7 

29 

Report Cards (T2) 

8 

30 

9 

31 

10 

1 

Revised 6/29/16 

Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 181 total (166 instructional days from September to June + 12 Regents days + 3 PD days). Note: NYSED 

requires 180 days per year. For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per 

semester. New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester. 



                           

                            

               

 

  

 

  

      

       

  

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

     

   

   

 

 
 

 
 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

    

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

    

 

 

 

 

 
 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

    

 

 

 
 

    

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

  

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
    

 
 

 

 

 
 

  

   
 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 

       

April 2017 

New Visions Charter High Schools 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

2 3 

11 

4 

12 

5 

11
th 

Grade SAT Exam 

13 

6 

14 

7 

15 

8 

ACT Exam for 11
th 

Grade 

Students (official date 

for school accountability 

plan) 

9 10 

Spring Break – No 

School 

11 

Spring Break – No 

School 

12 

Spring Break – No 

School 

13 

Spring Break – No 

School 

14 

Spring Break – No 

School 

15 

16 17 

Spring Break – No 

School 

18 

Spring Break – No 

School 

19 

16 

20 

DSO Convening 

17 

21 

18 

22 

23 24 

Bronx Board Meeting – 

PM 

19 

25 

Brooklyn/Queens Board 

Meeting – PM 

20 

26 

21 

27 

22 

28 

23 

29 

30 

Revised 6/29/16 

Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 181 total (166 instructional days from September to June + 12 Regents days + 3 PD days). Note: NYSED 

requires 180 days per year. For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per 

semester. New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester. 



                           

                            

               

 

  

 

  

      

       

 
 

  
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

   

 
 
 

 

 

  

     

   

   

 

  
 

  
 
 
 

 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 

 

 

  
 
 
 

 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 

  
 

  
 

  
 
 

 

 

 

    

 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 

  

   

 

  
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

  
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

  
 

  
 

  

 
 

 
 

  
 

 

 
 

 

  
 
 
 

 

 

  
 

  
 

 

 

  
 
 
 

 

 

  
 

  

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

May 2017 

New Visions Charter High Schools 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 

24 

2 

25 

3 

26 

4 

27 

5 

Progress Reports (T3) 

28 

6 

SAT Exam for 11
th 

Grade 

Students (official date 

for school accountability 

plan) 

7 8 

29 

9 

30 

10 

31 

11 

32 

12 

33 

13 

14 15 

Bronx Board Meeting – 

PM 

34 

16 

Brooklyn/Queens Board 

Meeting – PM 

35 

17 

36 

18 

37 

19 

38 

20 

21 22 

39 

23 

40 

24 

41 

25 

DSO Convening 

42 

26 

43 

27 

28 29 

Memorial Day – No 

School 

30 

44 

31 

45 

Revised 6/29/16 

Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 181 total (166 instructional days from September to June + 12 Regents days + 3 PD days). Note: NYSED 

requires 180 days per year. For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per 

semester. New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester. 



                           

                            

               

 

  

 

  

      

       

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

     

   

  

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

    

 

 

  

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

     

  

 

 

 
 

 
 

    

 

 

 

 
 

  

   

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

    
 

   

 

 
 

 
 

     

 

 

 

 

 
 

   

 

 
 

 

 
 

     

 
 

   

 

 
 

 
 

     

 
 

 

June 2017 

New Visions Charter High Schools 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 

46 

2 

47 

3 

SAT Exam for 11
th 

Grade 

Students (additional 

make-up date) 

4 5 

48 

6 

49 

7 

50 

8 

No School for Students 

Professional 

Development Day 

9 

51 

10 

ACT Exam for 11
th 

Grade 

Students (make-up 

date) 

11 12 

Bronx Board Meeting – 

PM 

52 

13 

Brooklyn/Queens Board 

Meeting – PM 

53 

14 

Regents 

15 

Regents 

16 

Regents 

17 

18 19 

RCT 

20 

Regents 

21 

Regents 

22 

RCT 

23 

No School for Students 

Regents Rating Day 

24 

25 26 

Eid al-Fitr – No School 

27 

Earliest Day for 

Graduation 

54 

28 

Last Day of School for 

Students 

Report Cards (T3) 

55 

29 30 

Last Day of School for 

Teachers 

Revised 6/29/16 

Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 181 total (166 instructional days from September to June + 12 Regents days + 3 PD days). Note: NYSED 

requires 180 days per year. For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per 

semester. New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester. 



);

ar A-133" for the federal filing requirements which can be found on the Office of Management and Budget website: https://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars_default.

 
  

 

           

 
 

     
    

    
   
   

    
    
   
   

 

 
         

          

  

 

  

    

   

  

 

 
                    
    

  
     
                

               

              
      

                 
                 

                
                    
      

             

               

Transmittal Form
�
Annual Financial Statement Audit Report
�

for SUNY Authorized Charter Schools 

Charter School Name: New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science 

Audit Period: 2015-2016 
Prior Period: 2014-2015 

Report Due Date: Tuesday, November 01, 2016 
Date Submitted: Monday, October 31, 2016 

School Fiscal Contact Name: Cynthia Rietscha 
School Fiscal Contact Email: 
School Fiscal Contact Phone: 

School Audit Firm Name: MBAF CPAs, LLC 
School Audit Contact Name: Marc Taub 
School Audit Contact Email: 
School Audit Contact Phone: 

Please submit the following items to the SUNY Charter Schools Institute via email or online portal: 
Email: charters@suny.edu 

Online Portal: http://www.newyorkcharters.org/operate/existing-schools/reporting-deadlines 

Required Items: 
1) The independent auditor’s report on financial statements and notes; 

2) Excel template file containing the Financial Position, Statement of Activities, Cash Flow and Functional 
Expenses worksheets; and 

3) Reports on internal controls over financial reporting and on compliance. 

The additional items listed below should be included if applicable. Please explain the reason(s) if the items 
are not included. Examples might include: a written management letter was not issued; the school did not 
expend federal funds in excess of the Single Audit Threshold of $750,000; the management letter response 
will be submitted by the following date (should be no later than 30 days from the submission of the report); 
etc. If not applicable enter "N/A." 

And, if applicable: 
Item 

Management Letter 

Management Letter Response N/A 

Form 990 Filing date was extended. 

Federal Single Audit (A-133)¹ N/A 

Corrective Action Plan N/A 

If not included, state the reason(s) below. Or, if not applicable fill 
in"N/A"): 

Please also submit the following items to the New York State Education Department via online portal: 
Online Portal: https://nysed-cso.fluidreview.com 

Required Items: 
1) This transmital form (a copy of the Excel file containing the four schedules Does NOT need to be included 
2) Audited Financial Report; 

And, if applicable: 
3) Management Letter and Response; 
4) Federal Single Audit (A-133). 

¹ A copy of the Federal Single Audit must be filed with the Federal Audit Clearinghouse. Please refer to the current "OMB Circul 

v20160609 

mailto:charters@suny.edu
http://www.newyorkcharters.org/operate/existing-schools/reporting-deadlines
https://nysed-cso.fluidreview.com/
https://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars_default


EXPLANA S (if needed)
*Please briefly explain any ber in the 'Other' categories

  
        

 
   

 

 

  
      

    

 

     

   

 
   

   
 

   
     

 
      

       

     

 

 

      

        

NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR ADVANCED MATH AND SCIENCE
�
Statement of Financial Position
�

as of June 30, 2016
�

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Grants and contracts receivable
�
Accounts receivables 

Prepaid expenses
�

Contributions and other receivables 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

PROPERTY, BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT, net 

OTHER ASSETS 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
�
Accrued payroll and benefits
�
Deferred Revenue
�
Current maturities of long-term debt
�
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable
�

Other 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

LONG-TERM DEBT and NOTES PAYABLE, net current maturities 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted
�

Temporarily restricted
�

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

2015-2016 2014-2015 TION 
num 

2133042 

499767 

0 

5814 

4200 

2,642,823 

1355145 

388467 

0 

3056 

0 

1,746,668 

50008 40779 

0 0 

2,692,831 1,787,447 

146904 

103506 

4510 

0 

0 

138130 

393,050 

188210 

110857 

1378 

0 

0 

128838 

429,283 

0 0 

393,050 429,283 

2299781 

0 

2,299,781 

1358164 

0 

1,358,164 

2,692,831 1,787,447 



EXPLANA S (if needed)
*Please briefly explain any ber in the 'Other' categories

         

  

    

      
   

     
   

      
     

   
   
   
   
   

    

          

 
   

   
   
    

       
    

   
      

        

    
  

    
    
    

   
    
    

      
         

       

      

     

         

  
 

NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR ADVANCED MATH AND SCIENCE
�

Statement of Activities
�

as of June 30, 2016
�

2015-2016 2014-2015 TION 
numTemporarily 

Unrestricted Restricted Total Total 

REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT 
Public School District 

Resident Student Enrollment 6218034 $- $6,218,034 6244372 

Students with disabilities 774421 - 774,421 569875 

Grants and Contracts 
State and local 98312 - 98,312 0 

Federal - Title and IDEA 301524 - 301,524 285761 

Federal - Other 185977 - 185,977 245149 

Other 0 - - 0 

Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 0 - - 0 

TOTAL REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT 7,578,268 - 7,578,268 7,345,157 

EXPENSES 
Program Services 

Regular Education 4752944 $- $4,752,944 4832105 

Special Education 1282602 - 1,282,602 1089467 

Other Programs 0 - - 0 

Total Program Services 6,035,546 - 6,035,546 5,921,572 
Management and general 636957 - 636,957 531169 

Fundraising 60626 - 60,626 58761 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 6,733,129 - 6,733,129 6,511,502 

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM SCHOOL OPERATIONS 845,139 - 845,139 833,655 

SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions 

Foundations 0 $- $- 0 

Individuals 0 - - 0 

Corporations 0 - - 0 

Fundraising 0 - - 0 

Interest income 215 - 215 139 

Miscellaneous income 96263 - 96,263 79928 

Net assets released from restriction 0 - - 0 

TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 96,478 - 96,478 80,067 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 941,617 - 941,617 913,722 

NET ASSETS BEGINNING OF YEAR 1358164 - 1,358,164 444442 

PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS 0 - - 0 

NET ASSETS END OF YEAR $2,299,781 $- $2,299,781 $1,358,164 



 number in the 'Other' categories

         
   

    

  

NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR ADVANCED MATH AND SCIENCE 
Statement of Cash Flows 

as of June 30, 2016 

2015-2016 2014-2015 
*Please briefly explain any 

CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Increase (decrease) in net assets 941617 913722 

Revenues from School Districts 0 0 

Accounts Receivable 0 136 

Due from School Districts 0 0 

Depreciation 41575 26763 

Grants Receivable -111300 16723 

Due from NYS 3132 -12818 

Grant revenues 0 0 

Prepaid Expenses -2758 19429 

Accounts Payable -41306 71801 

Accrued Expenses 0 0 

Accrued Liabilities -7351 13789 

Contributions and fund-raising activities 0 0 

Miscellaneous sources 0 0 

Deferred Revenue 0 0 

Interest payments 0 0 

Due to related entities 9292 17310 

Due from related entities -4200 0 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES  $828,701 $1,066,855 

CASH FLOWS - INVESTING ACTIVITIES  $ $ 
Purchase of equipment -50804 -24486 

Other 0 0 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES  $(50,804)  $(24,486) 

CASH FLOWS - FINANCING ACTIVITIES  $ $ 
Principal payments on long-term debt 0 0 

Other 0 0 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES  $- $-

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS  $777,897 $1,042,369 
Cash at beginning of year 1355145 312776 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR  $2,133,042 $1,355,145 



NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR ADVANCED MATH AND SCIENCE
Statement of Cash Flows

as of June 30, 2016

EXPLANA
*Please briefly explain any ber in the 'Other' categories

         
   

    

TIONS (if needed)
 num 



s

        
 

   

  

  
        

         
        

        
               

          
       

         
        

       
            

             
        

       
       

         
         

        
          

       
         

        
        

       
       

            

    
 

NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR ADVANCED MATH AND SCIENCE
�
Statement of Functional Expenses
�

as of June 30, 2016
�

2015-2016 
Program Services Supporting Service 

No. of Regular Special Management 
Positions Education Education Other Education Total Fund-raising and General 

Personnel Services Costs 
Administrative Staff Personnel 
Instructional Personnel 

20 

43 

$ 
577,795 

2,070,751 

$ 
88,313 

751,855 

$ 
-
-

$ 
666,108 

2,822,606 

$ $ 
0 

0 

452046 

0 

Non-Instructional Personnel - - - - - 0 0 

Total Salaries and Staff 63.00 2,648,546 840,168 - 3,488,714 - 452,046 
Fringe Benefits & Payroll Taxes 495,189 157,229 - 652,418 0 84352 

Retirement 147,111 46,666 - 193,777 0 25108 

Management Company Fees 454,155 74,097 - 528,252 60626 17383 

Legal Service 11,971 1,945 - 13,916 0 448 

Accounting / Audit Services - - - - 0 19501 

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting Services 211,812 47,604 - 259,416 0 11218 

Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest - - - - 0 0 

Repairs & Maintenance 113,883 18,577 - 132,460 0 4355 

Insurance 36,278 5,649 - 41,927 0 1081 

Utilities 35,193 6,089 - 41,282 0 3931 

Supplies / Materials 98,939 13,371 - 112,310 0 0 

Equipment / Furnishings 24,959 3,611 - 28,570 0 969 

Staff Development 5,875 935 - 6,810 0 433 

Marketing / Recruitment 85 14 - 99 0 3 

Technology 169,509 23,811 - 193,320 0 2273 

Food Service 57,666 7,909 - 65,575 0 915 

Student Services 118,942 15,730 - 134,672 0 0 

Office Expense 77,616 12,023 - 89,639 0 11040 

Depreciation 34,605 5,646 - 40,251 0 1324 

OTHER 10,610 1,528 - 12,138 0 577 

Total Expenses $4,752,944 $1,282,602 $- $6,035,546 $60,626 $636,957 



NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR ADVANCED MATH AND SCIENCE
Statement of Functional Expenses

as of June 30, 2016

2015-2016
Supporting Servic

        
 

   

 

   
    

   
  

      
    
    
    

    
    
    

  
    
    
    

   
    
    

    
    

    
   

    
    

    

      

 

2014-2015 
es 

Total Total 
$ $ $ 

452,046 1,118,154 1187273 

- 2,822,606 2733755 

- - 0 

452,046 3,940,760 3,921,028 
84,352 736,770 843100 

25,108 218,885 128335 

78,009 606,261 587612 

448 14,364 21168 

19,501 19,501 25846 

11,218 270,634 237093 

- - 0 

4,355 136,815 54244 

1,081 43,008 43515 

3,931 45,213 47075 

- 112,310 126980 

969 29,539 26769 

433 7,243 20853 

3 102 358 

2,273 195,593 126826 

915 66,490 52083 

- 134,672 124497 

11,040 100,679 92021 

1,324 41,575 26761 

577 12,715 5338 

$697,583 $6,733,129 $6,511,502 
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October 25, 2016 

To the Audit Committee 
New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science 

We have audited the financial statements of New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math 
and Science (the “School”) for the year ended June 30, 2016 and are prepared to issue our report 
thereon dated October 25, 2016. Professional standards require that we provide you with the 
following information related to our audit. This letter is divided into two sections: 1) required 
communications from the auditors to those with audit oversight responsibilities and 2) 
opportunities for strengthening internal controls or enhancing operating efficiency and our related 
recommendations. 

REQUIRED COMMUNICATIONS 

A. Our Responsibility under U.S. Generally Accepted Auditing Standards: 

As stated in our engagement letter dated April 18, 2016, our responsibility, as described by 
professional standards, is to express an opinion about whether the financial statements 
prepared by management with your oversight are fairly presented, in all material respects, in 
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Our audit of the financial 
statements does not relieve you or management of your responsibilities. Our responsibility is 
to plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that the 
financial statements are free of material misstatement. As part of our audit, we considered 
the internal control of New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science. 
Such considerations were solely for the purpose of determining our audit procedures and not 
to provide any assurance concerning such internal control. We are responsible for 
communicating significant matters related to the audit that are, in our professional judgment, 
relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting process. However, we 
are not required to design procedures specifically to identify such matters. 

B. Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit: 

We performed the audit according to the planned scope and timing previously communicated 
to you in our meeting about planning matters in April 2016. 

C. Auditor Independence: 

We affirm that MBAF CPAs, LLC is independent with respect to New Visions Charter High 
School for Advanced Math and Science. 



   
 

  
    

  
 

 

  
 

   
 

   
 

    
    

  
  

 
  

 
   

     
      

 

 
  

       
   

D. Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices: 

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. In 
accordance with the terms of our engagement letter, we will advise management about the 
appropriateness of accounting policies and their application. The significant accounting 
policies used by the School are described in Note 2 to the financial statements. As described 
therein, the School elected to implement the application of an accounting pronouncement 
pertaining to accounting for uncertain tax positions. We noted no transactions entered into by 
the School during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. 
There are no significant transactions that have been recognized in the financial statements in 
a different period than when the transaction occurred. 

E. Accounting Estimates Used in the Financial Statements: 

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by 
management and are based on management's knowledge and experience about past and 
current events and assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are 
particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements and because of 
the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. 
The most sensitive estimate affecting the financial statements was: 

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts: 
As of June 30, 2016, New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science 
recorded contributions and other receivables of $499,767.  Management concluded that 
no allowance for doubtful accounts was necessary. Management calculated based on the 
assessment of the credit-worthiness of the School’s donors, the aged basis of the 
receivables, as well as economic conditions and historical information. Based on our 
audit procedures which included a discussion with the Director of Finance and a review of 
subsequent collections, we concur with management’s conclusion. 

Functional Statement Allocation: 
Management's estimate of the allocation of functional expenses is directly identified with 
the program or supporting service to which they relate. We evaluated the key factors and 
assumptions used to develop the estimate in determining that it is reasonable in relation 
to the financial statements taken as a whole. 

Depreciation:
Management’s estimate of depreciation is based on estimated useful lives of assets. We 
evaluated the estimated useful lives of assets in comparison to generally accepted 
accounting principles in determining that it is reasonable in relation to the financial 
statements taken as a whole. 



 

 
  

 

 
 

  
    

    
   

 
    

     
 

 

 

 

 
  

    

 

   
   

   

F.   Sensitive Disclosures Affecting the Financial Statements:
	

The disclosures in the financial statements are neutral, consistent, and clear. Certain financial 
statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to financial 
statement users. The most sensitive disclosure(s) affecting the financial statements were: 

The disclosure of Risk Management in Note 7 to the financial statements which describes 
various risks to which the School is exposed. 

G. Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements: 

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified 
during the audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate 
level of management. Except as made known to you, management has corrected all such 
misstatements. In addition, none of the misstatements detected as a result of audit 
procedures and corrected by management were material, either individually or in the 
aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole. We will identify those adjustments 
proposed both corrected and uncorrected: 

Proposed and Corrected: 

There were no audit adjustments during the fiscal year or prior year. 

Proposed and Uncorrected: 

There were no entries that were proposed and uncorrected during the fiscal year. 

H. Audit Difficulties and Disagreements with Management: 

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management 
as a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our 
satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or the auditor's report. 

We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit.  

I. Management Representations: 

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the 
management representation letter dated October 25, 2016. 

J. Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants: 

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing 
and accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion" on certain situations. If a 
consultation involves application of an accounting principle to the School's financial 
statements or a determination of the type of auditor's opinion that may be expressed on those 
statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to 
determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no 
such consultations with other accountants. 

K. Other Audit Findings or Issues: 

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles 
and auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the School's 
auditors. However, these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional 
relationship and our responses were not a condition to our retention. 



   

 
   

     
      

 

       
 

  
      

 

 

OPPORTUNITIES FOR STRENGTHENING INTERNAL CONTROLS OR ENHANCING 
OPERATING EFFICIENCY 

School Facility Lease Agreement: 
Through conversations with the School’s management, we have been informed that a formal 
written agreement between New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science 
and the Department of Education does not exist. We recommend that New Visions Charter High 
School for Advanced Math and Science periodically re-explore the risks of such a relationship. 

We wish to thank management and personnel for their support and assistance during our audit. 
We would be pleased to further discuss the contents of this report with you at your convenience. 

This information is intended solely for the use of the Audit Committee, Board of Trustees, and 
management of New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science and is not 
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

Very truly yours, 

MBAF CPA’s, LLC 
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	100 57% 0% 
	Figure
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 
	English Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 65 among Students Who Were Not Proficient in the 8th Grade by Fourth Year Accountability Cohort 
	Cohort Designation Number in Cohort Percent Passing with a score of 65 2010 N/A N/A 2011 79 92% 2012 
	Figure
	English Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 75 among Students Who Were Not Proficient in the 8th Grade by Fourth Year Accountability Cohort 
	Figure
	Cohort Number in Percent Passing with Designation Cohort a score of 75 2010 N/A N/A 2011 79 48% 2012 
	 Goal 1: Absolute Measure Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (“APL”) on the Regents English exam of students completing their fourth year in the Accountability Cohort will meet the Annual Measurable Objective (“AMO”) set forth in the state’s NCLB accountability system. 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 
	English Language Arts Accountability Performance Level (APL) For the 2012 High School Accountability Cohort 
	Number in Cohort Percent of Students at Each Performance Level Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4 100 7 35 55 2 
	English Language Arts Accountability Performance Level (APL) by Subgroup For the 2012 High School Accountability Cohort 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 
	Each year, the percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort passing the Regents English exam with a score of 65 or above will exceed that of the high school Accountability Cohort from the local school district. (§) Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (“APL”) in Regents English of students in the fourth year of their high school Accountability Cohort will exceed the APL of comparable students from the local school district. 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 
	English Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 65 of Fourth-Year Accountability Cohorts by Charter School and School District 
	Cohort Charter School School District Percent Passing Cohort Size Percent Passing Cohort Size 2010 N/A N/A N/A N/A 2011 92% 115 67% 4,468 2012 92% 100 72% 4,178 
	of Fourth-Year Accountability Cohorts by Charter School and School District 
	Cohort Charter School School District APL Cohort Size APL Cohort Size 2010 2011 142 115 172 4,468 2012 149 100 140 4,178 
	N/A Goal 1: Optional Measure Each year, the group of students who have taken the grade 10 to 12 ACT* assessments [PLAN in grade 10, (and later Aspire), (ACT in grades 11 and 12 (and later Aspire)] will reduce the gap between their average score in the previous year (including EXPLORE in grade 9), and the College Readiness Benchmark score in English by 50%.  Students who achieve the College Readiness Benchmark Scores for their grade will continue to achieve the College Readiness Benchmark in English on subse
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 
	English Growth in College Readiness by High School Accountability Cohort 
	Cohort Designation Number in Cohort with Matched Scores Percent Meeting College Readiness Benchmarks or Showing Growth 2012 2013 2014 2015 Total 
	The school met two out of four of the post 2012-2013 goals. Type Measure (Accountability Plan Prior to 2012-13) Outcome Absolute Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort will score at least 65 on the New York State Regents English exam by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. Achieved Absolute Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability Achieved 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 
	Cohort will did not score proficient on the New York State 8th grade English language arts exam will score at least 65 on the New York State Regents English exam by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. Absolute Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (APL) on the Regents English exam of students completing their fourth year in the Accountability Cohort will meet the Annual Measurable Objective (AMO) set forth in the state’s NCLB accountability system. Did Not Achieve Comparativ e Each 
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	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	AT AMS, WE WILL WORK ON INCREASING THE NUMBER OF STUDENTS REACHING THE COLLEGE READINESS BENCHMARK IN ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS.  WE WILL DO THIS BY UTILIZING OUR CHALLENGE BASED LEARNING CURRICULUM AND OUR EXISTING SCHOOL TEAM STRUCTURES.  SPECIFICALLY, WE WILL USE OUR WEEKLY DEPARTMENT MEETING STRUCTURE TO FOCUS ON IMPLEMENTATION OF OUR UNITS AND LESSON PLANS BY USING A PROCESS CALLED LESSON STUDY. THIS PROCESS WILL ALLOW US TO TAKE THOUGHTFUL RISKS AND SUPPORT THE WHOLE TEAM IN MOVING TOWARDS MORE EFFECTIVE 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: MATHEMATICS 
	Goal 2: Mathematics AMS students will become proficient in the application of mathematical skills and concepts. 
	Goal 2: Absolute Measure Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort will score at least 65 on a New York State Regents mathematics exam by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. (§) Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort will meet the college and career readiness standard (currently scoring 80 on a New York State Regents math exam OR fully meeting Common Core expectations on the Regents Algebra I (Common Core) exam) by the compl
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: MATHEMATICS 
	Mathematics Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 65 
	Cohort Designatio n Number in Cohort Percent Passing with a score of 65 2010 N/A N/A 2011 115 97% 2012 100 96% 
	Mathematics Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 80 
	Cohort Designatio n Number in Cohort Percent Passing with a score of 80 2010 N/A N/A 2011 115 33% 2012 100 28% 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: MATHEMATICS 
	Mathematics Regents Passing Rate with a score of 65 by Cohort and Year 
	Cohort Designatio n 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 Number in Cohort Percent Passing Number in Cohort Percent Passing Number in Cohort Percent Passing 2012 120 83% 111 2013 101 54% 106 82% 94 86% 2014 111 49% 116 74% 2015 144 49% 
	Figure
	Mathematics Regents Passing Rate with a score of 80 by Cohort and Year 
	Cohort Designatio n 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 Number in Cohort Percent Passing Number in Cohort Percent Passing Number in Cohort Percent Passing 2012 120 23% 111 27% 100 28% 2013 101 10% 106 11% 94 14% 2014 111 4% 116 4% 2015 144 6% Goal 2: Absolute Measure Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort who did not score proficient on the New York State 8th grade mathematics exam will score at least 65 on a New York State Regents mathematics exam by the completion of their fourth y
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: MATHEMATICS Mathematics Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 65 among Students Who Were Not Proficient in the 8th Grade by Fourth Year Accountability Cohort 
	Cohort Designatio n Number in Cohort Percent Passing with a score of 65 2010 N/A N/A 2011 46 94% 2012 32 94% 
	Mathematics Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 80 among Students Who Were Not Proficient in the 8th Grade by Fourth Year Accountability Cohort 
	Cohort Designatio n Number in Cohort Percent Passing with a score of 80 2010 N/A N/A 2011 46 4% 2012 32 3% 
	N/A Goal 2: Absolute Measure Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (“APL”) on a Regents mathematics exam of students completing their fourth year in the Accountability Cohort will meet the Annual Measurable Objective (AMO) set forth in the state’s NCLB accountability system. 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: MATHEMATICS 
	Mathematics Accountability Performance Level (APL) For the 2012 High School Accountability Cohort 
	Figure
	Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4 3 68 22 6 
	Mathematics Accountability Performance Level (APL) by Subgroup For the 2012 High School Accountability Cohort 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: MATHEMATICS 
	N/A Goal 2: Comparative Measure Each year, the percent to students in the high school Accountability Cohort passing a Regents mathematics exam with a score of 65 or above will exceed that of the high school Accountability Cohort from the local school district. (§) Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (APL) in mathematics of students in the fourth year of their high school Accountability Cohort will exceed the APL of comparable students from the local school district. 
	Mathematics Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 65  of Fourth-Year Accountability Cohorts by Charter School and School District 
	Cohort Charter School School District Percent Passing Cohort Size Percent Passing Cohort Size 2010 N/A N/A N/A N/A 2011 97% 115 72% 4,468 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: MATHEMATICS 
	2012 96% 100 75% 4,178 
	Mathematics Accountability Performance Level (APL) 
	Cohort Charter School School District APL Cohort Size APL Cohort Size 2010 N/A N/A N/A N/A 2011 126 115 177 4,468 2012 124 100 127 4,178 
	N/A Goal 1: Optional Measure Each year, the group of students who have taken the grade 10 to 12 ACT* assessments [PLAN in grade 10 (and later Aspire), ACT in grades 11 and 12 (and later Aspire)] will reduce the gap between their average score in the previous year (including EXPLORE in grade 9), and the College Readiness Benchmark score in Math by 50%.  Students who achieve the College Readiness Benchmark Scores for their grade will continue to achieve the College Readiness Benchmark in Math on subsequent te
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: MATHEMATICS 
	Mathematics Growth in College Readiness by High School Accountability Cohort 
	Cohort Designation Number in Cohort with Matched Scores Percent Meeting College Readiness Benchmarks or Showing Growth 2012 2013 2014 2015 Total 
	Type Measure (Accountability Plan Prior to 2012-13) Outcome Absolute Cohort will score at least 65 on a New York State Regents Achieved Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability mathematics exam by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. Absolute Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort will did not score proficient on the New York State 8th grade mathematics exam will score at least 65 on a New York State Regents mathematics exam by the
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: MATHEMATICS 
	score of 65 or above will exceed that of the high school Accountability Cohort from the local school district. (Using 2013-14 school district results.) 
	Type Measure (Accountability Plan from 2012-13 or later) Outcome Absolute (§) Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort will meet the college and career ready standard (currently scoring 80 on a New York State Regents mathematics exam) by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. Did Not Achieve Absolute (§) Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort who did not score proficient on their New York State 8th grade mathematics exam will 
	AT AMS, WE WILL WORK ON INCREASING THE NUMBER OF STUDENTS REACHING THE COLLEGE READINESS BENCHMARK IN MATHEMATICS. WE WILL DO THIS BY UTILIZING OUR CHALLENGE-BASED LEARNING CURRICULUM AND OUR EXISTING SCHOOL TEAM STRUCTURES. SPECIFICALLY, WE WILL USE OUR WEEKLY DEPARTMENT MEETING STRUCTURE TO FOCUS ON IMPLEMENTATION OF OUR UNITS AND LESSON PLANS BY USING A PROCESS CALLED LESSON STUDY. THIS PROCESS WILL ALLOW US TO TAKE THOUGHTFUL RISKS AND SUPPORT THE WHOLE TEAM IN MOVING TOWARDS MORE EFFECTIVE IMPLEMENTATI
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: MATHEMATICS AS A GRADE TEAM FROM ONCE A MONTH TO TWICE A MONTH. WE BELIEVE THIS ADDITIONAL MEETING EACH MONTH WILL ALLOW US TO BEST SUPPORT OUR STUDENTS ACADEMICALLY, SOCIALLY AND EMOTIONALLY. AS A GRADE TEAM WE WILL LOOK CLOSELY AT DATA IN THE AREAS OF ACADEMICS, BEHAVIOR, AND ATTENDANCE AND, BASED ON THE DATA, WE WILL CREATE SUPPORTS FOR THE STUDENTS IN THE DIFFERENT AREAS. FOR ACADEMIC SUPPORT, WE WILL USE OUR OFFICE HOUR STRUCTURE AND OUR SATURDAY REGENTS PREP STRUCTURE TO BEST SUPPOR
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: SCIENCE 
	Goal 3: Science Students will meet and exceed state standards for mastery of skills and content knowledge in the area of science. 
	action research, which they present at the end of the school year to the whole staff. Goal 3: Absolute Measure Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort will score at least 65 on a New York State Regents science exam by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 
	Science Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 65 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: SCIENCE 
	Cohort Designation Number in Cohort Percent Passing with a score of 65 2010 N/A N/A 2011 115 89% 2012 100 88% 
	Science Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 65 by Cohort and Year 
	2013 
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
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	Figure
	Goal 3: Comparative Measure Each year, the percent to students in the high school Total Cohort passing a Regents science exam with a score of 65 or above will exceed that of the high school Total Cohort from the local school district. 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: SCIENCE Science Regents Passing Rate of the High School Total Cohort by Charter School and School District 
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Percent Cohort Percent Passing Size Passing 
	N/A N/A 2011 89% 115 69% 4,468 2012 88% 100 72% 4,178 
	*ACT has replaced EXPLORE and PLAN with ASPIRE and has created a cross walk between the scores so that comparisons may be made. 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: SCIENCE 
	Science Growth in College Readiness by High School Accountability Cohort 
	Cohort Designation Number in Cohort with Matched Scores Percent Meeting College Readiness Benchmarks or Showing Growth 2012 2013 2014 2015 Total 
	THIS LACK OF RESULTS INDICATES A NEED TO IMPROVE TEST ADMINISTRATION PROCESSES AND PROCEDURES AT THE SCHOOL TO ENSURE THAT THE DATA PROVIDE AN ACCURATE ASSESSMENT OF ALL STUDENTS’ PERFORMANCE. 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: SOCIAL STUDIES 
	Goal 4: Social Studies Students will meet and exceed state standards for mastery of skills and content knowledge in the area of social studies. 
	year to the whole staff. Goal 4: Social Studies Students will meet and exceed state standards for mastery of skills and content knowledge in the area of social studies. Goal 4: Absolute Measure Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort will score at least 65 on the New York State Regents U.S. History exam by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: SOCIAL STUDIES 
	U.S. History Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 65 
	Cohort Designation Number in Cohort Percent Passing with a score of 65 2010 N/A N/A 2011 115 86% 2012 100 80% 
	U.S. History Regents Passing Rate with a score of 65 by Cohort and Year 
	Figure
	2013 
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	106 
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	Goal 4: Comparative Measure Each year, the percent to students in the high school Total Cohort passing the Regents U.S. History exam with a score of 65 or above will exceed that of the high school Total Cohort from the local school district. 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: SOCIAL STUDIES 
	U.S. History Passing Rate of the High School Total Cohort by Charter School and School District 
	Cohort Charter School School District Percent Passing Cohort Size Percent Passing Cohort Size 2010 N/A N/A N/A N/A 2011 86% 115 66% 4,468 2012 80% 100 69% 4,178 
	Goal 4: Absolute Measure Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort will score at least 65 on the New York State Regents Global History exam by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 
	Global History Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 65 
	Cohort Number in Percent 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: SOCIAL STUDIES 
	Designation Cohort Passing with a score of 65 2010 N/A N/A 2011 115 81% 2012 100 83% 
	Global History Regents Passing Rate with a score of 65 by Cohort and Year 
	2013 
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	Goal 4: Comparative Measure Each year, the percent of students in the high school Total Cohort passing the Regents Global History exam with a score of 65 or above will exceed that of the high school Total Cohort from the local school district. 
	Global History Passing Rate of the High School Total Cohort by Charter School and School District 
	Cohort Charter School School District 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: SOCIAL STUDIES 
	Percent Passing Number in Cohort Percent Passing Number in Cohort 2010 N/A N/A N/A N/A 2011 81% 115 64% 4,468 2012 83% 100 65% 4,178 
	NCLB 
	Goal 4: NCLB The school will make Adequate Yearly Progress. 
	Goal 4: Absolute Measure Under the state’s NCLB accountability system, the school’s Accountability Status is in good standing:  the state has not identified the school as a Focus School nor determined that it has met the criteria to be identified as school requiring a local assistance plan.  
	NCLB Status by Year 
	Year Status 2013-14 Good Standing 2014-15 Good Standing 2015-16 Good Standing 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION 
	GOAL 5: HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION Students will meet all of New York State graduation requirements. Goal 5: Absolute Measure Each year, 75 percent of students in each cohort will pass their core academic subjects by the end of August and the school will promote them to the next grade. (§) Each year, 75 percent of students in first and second year high school Total Graduation Cohorts will earn at least ten credits (if 44 needed for graduation) or five credits (if 22 needed for graduation) each year. 
	COURSE OFFERINGS MATH Algebra I, II, III Algebra II and Trigonometry Modeling with Algebra Geometry Math Lab Statistics AP Calculus AP Statistics 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION HISTORY Global History I, II, II, IV US History US History Survey AP US History Turning Points in Global History Modern World History Particular Topics in World History Foreign Policy Particular Topics: US Grass Roots Movements Legal System: Mock Trial & Moot Court SCIENCE Living Environment Living Environment Lab Anatomy and Physiology Chemistry Chemistry Lab Earth Science Earth Science Lab Physics Physics Design and Problem Solving AP Biology ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION 
	Percent of Students Promoted by Cohort in 2015-16 
	Cohort Designation Number in Cohort Percent promoted 2012 100 97% 2013 94 82% 2014 116 87% 2015 144 83% 
	Percent of Students in First and Second Year Cohorts Earning the Required Number of Credits in 2015-16 
	Cohort Designation Number in Cohort Percent promoted 2014 116 84% 2015 144 74% 
	N/A Goal 5: Absolute Measure Each year, 75 percent of students in the second year high school Total Graduation Cohort will score 65 on at least three different New York State Regents exams required for graduation.  
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION Percent of Students in their Second Year Passing Three Regents Exams by Cohort 
	Cohort Designation Number in Cohort Percent Passing Three Regents 2012 120 63% 2013 106 63% 2014 116 59% 
	N/A Goal 5: Absolute Measure Each year, 75 percent of students in the fourth year high school Total Graduation Cohort and 95 percent of students in the fifth year high school Total Graduation Cohort will graduate. 
	Percent of Students in the Graduation Cohort who have Graduated After Four Years 
	Cohort Designatio n Number in Cohort Percent Graduating 2010 N/A N/A 2011 116 91% 2012 100 86% 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION Percent of Students in Graduation Cohort Who Have Graduated After Five Years 
	Cohort Designation Number in Cohort Percent Graduating 2009 N/A N/A 2010 N/A N/A 2011 116 95% 
	N/A Goal 5: Comparative Measure Each year, the percent of students in the high school Total Graduation Cohort graduating after the completion of their fourth year will exceed that of the Total Graduation Cohort from the local school district. 
	Percent of Students in the Total Graduation Cohort who Graduate in Four Years Compared to Local District 
	Cohort Design Charter School School District Number in Percent Number in Percent 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION 
	ation Cohort Graduating Cohort Graduating 2010 N/A N/A N/A N/A 2011 116 91% 4,485 60% 2012 100 86% 4,178 64% 
	Type Measure (Accountability Plan Prior to 2012-13) Outcome Absolute Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Total Graduation Cohort will pass their core academic subjects by the end of August and be promoted to the next grade. Achieved Absolute Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Total Graduation Cohort will score at least 65 on at least three different New York State Regents exams required for graduation by the completion of their second year in the cohort. Did Not Achieve Ab
	Type Measure (Accountability Plan from 2012-13 or later) Outcome Absolute (§) Each year, 75 percent of students in first and second year high school Total Graduation Cohorts will earn at least ten credits (if 44 needed for graduation) or five credits (if 22 needed for graduation) each year. Did Not Achieve 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: COLLEGE PREPARATION 
	 GOAL 6: COLLEGE PREPARATION All graduating students will be prepared for academic institutions of higher education. Goal 6: Comparative Measure Each year, the average performance of students in the 10th grade will exceed the state average on the PSAT test in Critical Reading and Mathematics. 
	10th Grade PSAT Performance by School Year 
	Figure
	Number of Critical Reading Mathematics Students in School New York School the 10th Grade Number of Students Tested State 122 108 35 41 39 97 83 36 41 39 142 118 399 TBD 414 
	Figure
	Figure
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: COLLEGE PREPARATION 
	N/A Goal 7: Comparative Measure Each year, the average performance of students in the 12th grade will exceed the state average on the SAT or ACT tests in reading and mathematics. 
	12th Grade SAT Performance by School Year 
	Figure
	Figure
	Number of Reading Mathematics Students in School New York School the 12th Grade Number of Students Tested State N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 106 93 398 488 415 88 5 TBD TBD TBD 
	Figure
	(§) The percent of graduating students that meets the state’s aspirational performance measure (“APM”), currently defined as the percentage of students in a cohort who graduate with a score of 80 or better on a math Regents exam AND 75 or better on the English Regents exam, will exceed the statewide average. 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: COLLEGE PREPARATION 
	Figure
	Cohor t Charter School 2010 N/A 38.1 2011 29% 40.0 2012 28% TBD 
	are well the performance of students statewide. (§) The percent of graduating students who graduate with a Regents diploma with Advanced Designation will exceed the local district.  
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: COLLEGE PREPARATION 
	Figure
	Cohor t Charter School 2010 N/A N/A 2011 3% 24% 2012 5% 25% 
	 (§)Each year, 75 percent of graduating students will demonstrate their preparation for college by passing an Advanced Placement (“AP”) exam, a College Level Examination Program (“CLEP”) exam or a college level course.  
	Graduates Passing a Course Demonstrating College Preparation 
	Cohor t Number of Graduates Percent Passing the Equivalent OF a College 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: COLLEGE PREPARATION 
	2010 N/A N/A 2011 85 73% 2012 88 69% 
	Goal 7: College Attendance or Achievement Measure (§) Each year, 75 percent of graduating students will matriculate in a college or university in the year after graduation. 
	Type Measure (Accountability Plan Prior to 2012-13) Outcome Comparative Each year, the average performance of students in the 10th grade will exceed the state average on the PSAT test in Critical Reading and Mathematics. Did Not Achieve Comparative Each year, the average performance of students in the 12th grade will exceed the state average on the SAT or ACT tests in reading and mathematics. N/A College Preparation Each Year, at least 50 percent of students in the high school Graduation Cohort will earn an
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: COLLEGE PREPARATION 
	Type Measure (Accountability Plan from 2012-13 or later) Outcome (§) The percent of graduating students that meets the state’s aspirational performance measure (APM), currently defined as the percentage of students in a cohort who graduate with a score of 80 or better on a math Regents exam AND 75 or better on the English Regents exam, will exceed the statewide average. 
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	APPENDIX B: OPTIONAL GOALS 
	Goal S: Absolute Measure Each year, 90 percent of all students enrolled during the course of the year return the following September. 
	2015-16 Student Retention Rate 
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	467 105 322 90% 
	Year Retention Rate 2013-14 90% 2014-15 87% 2015-16 90% Goal S: Absolute Measure Each year the school will have a daily attendance rate of at least 95 percent. 
	APPENDIX B: OPTIONAL GOALS 2015-16 Attendance 
	Grade Average Daily Attendance Rate 9 92% 10 91% 11 92% 12 91% Overall 91% 
	Year Average Daily Attendance Rate 2013-14 89% 2014-15 89% 2015-16 91% 
	APPENDIX C: SUPPLEMENTARY TABLES 
	Cohort Passing Rate by Regents Mathematics Exam 
	Exam Cohort 2009 2010 2011 2012 Integrated Algebra N/A N/A 97% 96% Geometry N/A N/A 47% 52% Algebra 2 N/A N/A 2% 10% 
	Cohort Passing Rate by Regents Science Exam 
	Exam Cohort 2009 2010 2011 2012 Living Environment N/A N/A 88% 87% Earth Science N/A N/A 4% 8% Chemistry N/A N/A 5% 17% Physics N/A N/A 0% 0% 
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	9IFEEDJBF6EHJ:G6IFD CE;GFIGJ=FJE 9IFEEDJBF6EHJ:G6IFD CE;GFIGJAJFGD 9IFEEDJBF6EHJ:G6IFD CE;GFIGJ8FE;E ;FGGJ<GDD 4@4A@B4AB00B 
	MNOPGJZPHSJ[WFGLUGJ\F]WHSLGPWF 9IFEEDJC7HGG CE;GFIGJ=FJE 9IFEEDJC7HGG CE;GFIGJAJFGD 9IFEEDJC7HGG CE;GFIGJ8FE;E >EFD6JDEDEG;:JDGGF FFG6JC7HGGJ:GDJ ;FDIJFF76 303AGH0AG311 4 
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	TEMPLATE TABS 1- GRAY tab contains the Instructions Provides description of tabs and input requirements. Charter School Tuition Rates 2- BLUE tabs require input of information Complete when submitting Actual Quarter 4. CELL COLORS & GUIDANCE COMMENTS = Enter information into the light BLUE shaded cells. = Cells labeled in ORANGE containe guidance regarding the input of information. Ver. 20160603 GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR ANNUAL BUDGET/QUARTERLY REPORT >Select school name from list. >Enter contact information
	School District Name District Code Final 2015-16 Basic Tuition* Final 2016-17 Basic Tuition* 
	Figure
	SCHOOL Name: New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science 
	Contact Name: Cynthia Rietscha Contact Title: Acting Vice President of Finance and Operations Contact Email: crietscha@newvisions.org Contact Phone: 212-645-5110 
	Current Academic Year: 2016-17 Prior Academic Year: #NAME? 
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	New Visions Charter High Schools 2016-2017 School Calendar 
	August 2016 New Visions Charter High Schools Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 31 1 CMO On-boarding for New Staff New Teacher Report Date: ALL SCHOOLS 2 CMO On-boarding for New Staff 3 CMO On-boarding for New Staff 4 CMO On-boarding for New Staff 5 CMO On-boarding for New Staff 6 7 8 9 CMO On-boarding for Late Hires 10 11 12 13 14 15 Bronx Board Meeting – PM Returning Teacher Report Date: ALL SCHOOLS 16 Brooklyn/Queens Board Meeting – PM 17 August Regents Exams 18 August Regents Exams 19 August Regents Rating Day
	September 2016 New Visions Charter High Schools Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 1 2 3 4 5 Labor Day – No School 6 7 No School for Students In-school Professional Development Day 8 First Day of School 1 9 2 10 11 12 Eid al-Adha – No School 13 3 14 4 15 5 16 6 17 18 19 Bronx Board Meeting – PM 7 20 Brooklyn/Queens Board Meeting – PM 8 21 9 22 10 23 11 24 25 26 12 27 13 28 14 29 15 30 16 1 
	October 2016 New Visions Charter High Schools Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 2 3 Rosh Hashanah – No School 4 Rosh Hashanah – No School 5 BEDS Day 17 6 18 7 19 8 9 10 Columbus Day – No School 11 20 12 Yom Kippur – No School 13 DSO Convening 21 14 22 15 16 17 23 18 Brooklyn/Queens Board Meeting – PM 24 19 PSAT Exam 25 20 26 21 27 22 23 24 Bronx Board Meeting – PM 28 25 Progress Reports (T1) 29 26 30 27 31 28 32 29 30 31 33 
	November 2016 New Visions Charter High Schools Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 1 34 2 35 3 36 4 37 5 6 7 38 8 Election Day – No School 9 39 10 40 11 Veteran’s Day – No School 12 13 14 41 15 42 16 43 17 44 18 45 19 20 21 Bronx Board Meeting – PM 46 22 Brooklyn/Queens Board Meeting – PM 47 23 48 24 Thanksgiving – No School 25 Thanksgiving – No School 26 27 28 49 29 50 30 51 
	December 2016 New Visions Charter High Schools Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 1 52 2 53 3 4 5 54 6 End of Trimester #1 55 7 Beginning of Trimester #2 1 8 2 9 3 10 11 12 4 13 5 14 6 15 DSO Convening 7 16 8 17 18 19 Bronx Board Meeting – PM Report Cards (T1) 9 20 Brooklyn/Queens Board Meeting – PM 10 21 11 22 12 23 13 24 25 26 Winter Break No School 27 Winter Break No School 28 Winter Break No School 29 Winter Break No School 30 Winter Break No School 31 
	January 2017 New Visions Charter High Schools Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 1 2 Winter Break No School 3 14 4 15 5 16 6 17 7 8 9 18 10 19 11 20 12 21 13 22 14 15 16 Martin Luther King Jr. Day – No School 17 Brooklyn/Queens Board Meeting – PM 23 18 24 19 25 20 26 21 22 23 Bronx Board Meeting – PM 27 24 Regents 25 Regents 26 Regents 27 Regents 28 29 30 No School for Students Regents Scoring (if needed) Professional Development Day 31 28 
	February 2017 New Visions Charter High Schools Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 1 Progress Reports (T2) 29 2 30 3 31 4 5 6 32 7 33 8 34 9 35 10 36 11 12 13 37 14 38 15 39 16 DSO Convening 40 17 41 18 19 20 President’s Day – No School 21 Mid-Winter Break – No School 22 Mid-Winter Break – No School 23 Mid-Winter Break – No School 24 Mid-Winter Break – No School 25 26 27 Bronx Board Meeting – PM 42 28 Brooklyn/Queens Board Meeting – PM 43 
	March 2017 New Visions Charter High Schools Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 1 44 2 45 3 46 4 5 6 47 7 48 8 49 9 50 10 51 11 SAT Exam for 11th Grade Students 12 13 52 14 53 15 54 16 55 17 End of Trimester #2 56 18 19 20 Beginning of Trimester #3 Bronx Board Meeting – PM 1 21 Brooklyn/Queens Board Meeting – PM 2 22 3 23 4 24 5 25 26 27 6 28 7 29 Report Cards (T2) 8 30 9 31 10 1 
	April 2017 New Visions Charter High Schools Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 2 3 11 4 12 5 11th Grade SAT Exam 13 6 14 7 15 8 ACT Exam for 11th Grade Students (official date for school accountability plan) 9 10 Spring Break – No School 11 Spring Break – No School 12 Spring Break – No School 13 Spring Break – No School 14 Spring Break – No School 15 16 17 Spring Break – No School 18 Spring Break – No School 19 16 20 DSO Convening 17 21 18 22 23 24 Bronx Board Meeting – PM 19 25 Brooklyn/Queens Board Meeting – PM 
	May 2017 New Visions Charter High Schools Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 1 24 2 25 3 26 4 27 5 Progress Reports (T3) 28 6 SAT Exam for 11th Grade Students (official date for school accountability plan) 7 8 29 9 30 10 31 11 32 12 33 13 14 15 Bronx Board Meeting – PM 34 16 Brooklyn/Queens Board Meeting – PM 35 17 36 18 37 19 38 20 21 22 39 23 40 24 41 25 DSO Convening 42 26 43 27 28 29 Memorial Day – No School 30 44 31 45 
	June 2017 New Visions Charter High Schools Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 1 46 2 47 3 SAT Exam for 11th Grade Students (additional make-up date) 4 5 48 6 49 7 50 8 No School for Students Professional Development Day 9 51 10 ACT Exam for 11th Grade Students (make-up date) 11 12 Bronx Board Meeting – PM 52 13 Brooklyn/Queens Board Meeting – PM 53 14 Regents 15 Regents 16 Regents 17 18 19 RCT 20 Regents 21 Regents 22 RCT 23 No School for Students Regents Rating Day 24 25 26 Eid al-Fitr – No School 27 Earliest Day
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